Illinois Finance Authority

Tuesday, April 20, 2004
2:00 p.m.
Board Meeting
Sears Tower Conference Center
233 S. Wacker, Suite 3350
Chicago, Illinois '

FILE COPY

TABLE OF CONTENTS




TABLE OF CONTENTS

BOARD MEETING
April 20, 2004

Board Meeting

Director’s Report

Amended Budget

Adoption of March 2004 Minutes

Acceptance of February and March 2004 Financial
Statements

N o>

Project Presentations
3 through 26

Miscellaneous
27. Glossary of Acronyms and Terms

28. Market and Product Codes
29. Newspaper Clippings



>...

M=o e

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING

April 20, 2004
Chicago, Illinois

Executive Committee

IFA Office, Sears Tower, Suite 4000 — 40™ Floor

9:30 a.m.

Opening Remarks — Chairman Gustman
Director’s Report — Ali D. Ata

¢  Amended Budget

e Legislation

¢ Venture Capital Monitoring Report
Project Presentations — Marketers

Board Meeting

Sears Tower Conference Center
233 S. Wacker Drive, 33rd Floor

2:00 P.M.

Call to Order — Chairman Gustman

Roll Call

Chairman’s Report

Director’s Report

Consent Agenda for Financing Projects

Amended Budget

Other Business

Adoption of March 2004 Minutes

Acceptance of February and March 2004 Financial Statements

Initial Project Considerations

Number Project Location
N-NP-TE-CD-405 The Clare at Water Tower Chicago

M-MH-TE-CD-403 Buena Vista Apartments, L.P. Elgin
(Buena Vista Apartments Project)

I-ID-TE-TX-CD-404 MacLean-Fogg Company and Various
Subsidiaries

E-PC-RE-CD-402  Columbia College Chicago Chicago

Amount Jobs

Const
Jobs Mkter

$225,000,000
$12,800,000 N/A

$12,500,000

$10,000,000 N/A

400 PL
20 RF/SCM

0 ST

N/A RF/CV



Board Meeting Agenda
April 20, 2004
Page 2

&

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,

23.
24.
25.

E-PS-TE-CD-403

N-NP-TE-CD-404
A-FB-TE-CD-413

A-FB-TE-CD-414
A-FB-TE-CD-415

Number

H-HO-TE-CD-401
H-HO-TE-CD-402

H-HO-TE-CD-406

H-HO-TE-CD-412
H-AL-TX-CD-413

L-GP-TE-NC-403
P-SW-PO-TE-CD-402
L-GO-TE-RE-401
N-NP-TE-CD-406
B-LL-TX-403
V-TD-401
V-TD-402
A-AI-GT-TX-412
A-AD-GT-TX-411
A-DR-GT-TX-416
A-FB-TE-CD-401
A-FB-TE-CD-402
A-FB-TE-CD-403
A-FB-TE-CD-404

A-FB-TE-CD-406

Aspira, Inc. of lllinois

Chicago

(Mirta Ramirez Computer Science Charter School)

Search Development Center
Brent Vanhoveln and Kyria
Vanhoveln

William R. Clothier
Matthew Blum

Various
El Paso

Polo
Polo

$10,000,000

$5,600,000
$108,000

$250,000
$107,000

Final Project Considerations

Project

Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Alexian Brothers Health System

Riverside Health System

Edward Hospital

Covenant Retirement Communities,
Inc. (Windsor Park Manor)

State of Nlinois Revolving Fund

Location

Chicago
Hoffman Estates

Elk Grove Village

Kankakee
Bourbonnais
Naperville
Carol Stream

Statewide

Revenue Bonds Series 2004 (Master Trust)

Republic Services, Inc. and its
affiliates

Village of Romeoville
Hopedale Medical Complex

J. Allen Potter (Eyecare Focus)
Mobitrac

Firefly Energy, Inc.
AquaRanch Industries, LLC and
Myles Harston

David and Cindy Stoll

Haas, Stewart and Beverly
Alexander Chung and Tricia
Chung

Robert H. Goeddeke and Julia A.
Goeddeke

Paul B. Hooks and Pamela S.
Hooks

Mark D. Dozier and Kelli J.
Dozier

Larry W. Messer and Susan M.
Messer

DeSoto &
Mt. Prospect
Romeoville
Hopedale
East Peoria
Chicago
Peoria
Flanagan

Chestnut
Elizabeth
Peru

Poplar Grove
Mason

Morrisonville

Goodfield

Amount

$550,000,000
$80,000,000

$50,000,000

$30,000,000
$24,000,000

$130,000,000

$18,000,000

$16,500,000
$1,400,000
$300,000
$250,000
$350,000
$285,000

$190,000
$500,000
$207,900
$150,000
$207,500
$250,000

$32,000

134

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

New
Jobs

600
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
14

N/A
10

N/A

10
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

12 TA
N/A SCM
N/A LL

. N/A LL
N/A LL
Const
Jobs Mkter
3500 PL

200 PL
N/A PL
N/A PL
N/A PL
N/A RF/SCM

15 RF
N/A TA
N/A JS
N/A JS
N/A Cv
N/A Cv
N/A KK
N/A KK
N/A DW
N/A LL
N/A LL
N/A LL
N/A LL
N/A LL



Board Meeting Agenda
April 20, 2004
Page 3
A-FB-TE-CD-407 Ronald J. Shike and Suellen Aledo $140,000 N/A NA LL
J. Shike
A-FB-TE-CD-408 Matthew Lynn Merritt and Carthage $152,000 N/A N/A LL
Michelle Elaine Merritt
Project Revisions/Amendatory Resolutions
26. Hubbard Street Dance Chicago Document Amendments

Other Business

27. Glossary of Acronyms and Terms
28. Market and Product Codes
29. Newspaper Clippings

Adjournment

‘l



To:

From:

L

II.

Illinois Finance Authority — Director’s Report
April 12, 2004

Governor's Office and IFA Board of Directors

Executive Director Ata

Sales Activity:

>

We are pleased to report that our Sales and Marketing efforts are showing
very encouraging results. We are submitting for your approval 32 proposals
compared to 18 proposals in the previous month.

Total fees, paid at closing, to IFA for these transactions are estimated to be
$1,317,211, consisting of $398,015 for preliminaries and $919,196 for the
finals.

These are record revenue numbers. .

The attached project summary titled “IFA Opportunity Returns” is a list of 56
IFA projects (since the inception of the IFA in January, 2004) in 6 market
segments totaling $2 billion and generating 7,000 jobs

Our Sales Campaign continues to identify new opportunities and to send a
strong message that IFA is aggressively seeking new business. Our “business
approach” will continue to focus on creating a strong “Selling and Service”
culture. The Campaign has had a positive impact on the number of projects
in the pipeline. All Marketers are utilizing the Deal Tracking and Sales/Service
Call database.

Marketing:

1) Health Care:

» The low interest rate environment has created a wave of refinancing.
> IFA is exploring alternative financing programs for small hospitals with no
access to low cost capital



Director’s Report
04/13/04

Page 2

I1I1.

2) Education
> IFA is working with partners to expand the School District Pooled Warrant

Financing Program

3) Agricultural
> After a slow start, we are starting to see increased activity in this market.
David Wirth will be outlining IFA’s vision and plans for this market at the
next Board Meeting

4) Industrial:
> This market segment continues to show weakness, as is the case across
the country. IFA staff is working with financial partners to develop new
programs to increase sales activity in this area.

5) Quality of Life Initiatives:
» The Governor’s office has approved the launching of IFA’s $50 million
home mortgage program in June 2004.

We continue to develop our new approach to create and deliver value to our
customers at a fair price and seek opportunities to price on value. A new pricing
system has been developed and will be presented at the next Board Meeting for
your approval.

Communication:

Diane Hamburger is in the process of developing a comprehensive Marketing
and Communication plan and will present it at at the next Board Meeting.

Financial:

A. Profit and Loss:

» In January, IFA inherited $1.9 million in operational losses from the
previous authorities. We had no closings in January and February of this
year due to a “dry” sales pipeline. For the first time in 9 months, we are
starting to show profit and we expect to keep this nice trend. The income
statements and balance sheets for February 2004 and March 2004 are
attached.

> Since March 1, we have consolidated four (4) bank accounts of the
predecessor authorities in to IFA; the account consolidation process
continues.

> Microsoft Great Plains Solutions accounting software will be the
accounting platform for IFA going forward. The project plan includes full
IFA general ledger information loaded into this software by May 15, 2004.



Director's Report
04/13/04

Page 3

v.

B.

IFA income statement and balance sheet for May 2004 should be
generated directly from Great Plains.

» Ms. Ximena Granda began with IFA as Staff Accountant.

Financial Audits:

Audits for the period of July 1 — December 31, 2003 for predecessor
authorities are underway; there are a few outstanding issues associated with
the difficulty locating documents requested by the auditors. The IFA audit
for the period January 1 — June 30, 2004 is expected to begin next month.

Legislative Issues:

A.

Bond Authorization:

IFA is seeking legislation granting it $6 billion in bond authorization, much of
it in its general statute category.

Statutory Language Issues:
The IFA consolidation legislation inadvertently included language provisions

that need to be corrected. IFA is seeking legislation amending these various
provisions.

Office Leases:

Chicago:

>

Since the proposed offer to purchase the Sears Tower, the potential buyer
and property manager, Trizec, have not been able to or available to discuss
continuation of the IFA lease. We are presently evaluating the cost and
feasibility of IFA office space in the Prudential Building, where the former
IHFA lease remains in effect through October 2005. We have identified a
third office alternative for IFA on Monroe St.; this alternative is available for
build-out immediately.

Springfield:
» The office build-out for the consolidated IFA office in Springfield is underway.

Occupancy is expected on or about May 1, 2004. This office will include
operations for the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank, Illinois Farm Development
Authority and the Illinois Development Finance Authority, at an occupancy
cost similar to that of the IRBB.



poIvLIY

sy soL 000°009'81$ :§TV.LO0L TVINLSNANI
wnqusem 0z g ‘uomippe BuIP|ING JO UOKINASUOD 00000} "ou} ‘JeAly
Ay0 enueln T4 82 *$}500 92UENSS] Ulepad Aed 000'000'% DT 'SHOM 19938 BYL

pue ‘Aisuiyoew pue juswdinbs aseyaind
‘Buipjing JO UORINJISUOD SoUEUI

sjybieH obesyd VIN o€ 'S1S02 0000002 ‘ouj Jeuolieulsu] 940
aouenss| utepas Aed pue juswdinbe
‘fusuiyoew ‘Buipling jo aseyoind saueuld

snouep 0 rA'2 -saiioe; Bulnoejnuew 000°'005'C1$ Aueduion B604-ueatoen
Buysixe ajeyngeys: ‘uswdinba
pue Aisuiyoew mau aseyaind ‘eoueulysy

NOILYJ01 $80r "LSNOD S90r M3IN NOLLdI¥OS3a INNOWYV 3dAl L23rodd

IVIMLSNANI

SNAUNLIY ALINNLYOddO
Vil



yo/vLiy

9L 6cl 000'056'€01$ :$V.L1OL NOLLYDONA3
Ano) gjlegen 000'00€ S6# AS 8“%__880 Aunwwod abpry puern
funo) oesse 000'000'} 1# aSND Auno) oessep
Aunod AlusHOW ‘€101 WE'gL$ au ul 0000002 Z# aS yuisieddiN
Aunog uowebueg papnjoul WINE 8 WL ‘NZ'INGL 910N, 000'000'G} 9gi# as 2Nand peybunds
000'00€'8L V-#00Z Siouista
jooyas siouij|j Joj welboid juelepp pajood
S3|IN ® sauleidsag ¥9 S '$1S00 000'069'S uonedNp3 Ui JajoeIEYD) J0) SOUBIIY
aouenss| puog pue [euoissajoid puny pue
121Ul az|ie)des jqap Bulsixa aoueulal
‘WNISBUWAD Mau JO uoloNIISU0D
oBeoyD VIN VIN "spuog 00000009 Aysiaaun [nedeq
sales 000z Y43 Bulpuesino punjey
obeoiyn Zl vel *$)500 80UEBNSS| pue ‘}saIsjul az|eyded 000'00001 sioull)} Jo ‘-au| ‘endsy
“uawdinba pue sasnxy ‘sinjiuiny
aseyound ‘Buiping ajeAocuayaseydind
obesyd VN VN ‘uoyisinboe pue  000'000'04$ 869100 e1quwinio)
‘uoljeAOUD) ‘uoNonIsuod ‘Buisueuley
NOILY201 $80r "LSNOD sgor MaN NOILdI¥OS3A LNNOWY 3dAL 103roud
NOILYONa3




YoIviLiy

pJopiooy agl VIN "sanioe) Wesy Bunsixe Jo saunypuadxa 000°000°'6Z1 Wo)sAS yj|leaH UBdUSWYYSIPOMS
[endes aunnol pue sndwed [ejdsoy Jo
UOIJEZIUISPOW PUEB UOIIONJISU0d aoueuldy

PIRYUIM aal agglL “918WBAPUAM 000°000'0t2 uiesH abedng lesued
£q panssi Ajsnotnaid spuoq jdwexe
-xe) Butisixe aoueuya) ‘Seiiioe) yjesy
JO UollEZILISPOLL PUE UOISUBdXa 8dueuld

oBeod 001 VIN V4HI 000'000°}2 *OU| ‘SaRIUNUOD UBDSIOUB.S
£q penssy uonebijgo puog jduwexe-xe)
BunsIxe S,Jamou0q aoueulyal ‘BAIesal
ao1n8s 1gap puny ‘Ayjioey Buial pajsisse
pue BuisInu JO UOIIONJISUOD SOUBULY

©)%2in3 B |BULION VIN VIN -51500 @ouenssi Aed pue 000'000°0L aiedy)eaH uusyoig
‘sanyjioey Je saumipuadxa [ejideo ‘spuog
200Z Pue 2661 'V0661 ‘05861 dueulay

wealng |01e VIN vIN *$]S00 9OUBNSS| PUE ‘Pun) SAI8SS) 000°000'%2 SaNUNWILOY JUBIAINSY JUBUSACD
90JAI9S 1GOp pUN} ‘Spuog Weans |01eD
10 8BElIA L66) SIUSS punjey S0UBAPY

ajinsedeN YIN VIN *$)S09 8JUENSS] PUB ‘spuog 000'000°0€ {epdsoH piemp3
VE66} saueg Jo Buipunjey usun)d

sleuuog.nog/eaxesuey VIN VIN puny 000°000'0S wdISAS UieaH opIsIany
SAI9SaI 9OIAIDS JGap puny ‘S}SOJ dJUENss!
‘spuog 000Z PUB 8661 Sales punjoy

So)e1ST UBWJOH B 9A0ID Y13 002 VIN -solioe) [eNdsoy puedxe pue 9ziusepoly  000°000°08 walsAs UjesH s1ayiolg ueIxely

oBeoyD 005'€ 009 ‘sepioe)  000°000°0SS [endSOH [2UOWSJ UIRISOMULON
UHESY JO UOHEZIUIapOW pue uoisuedx3

obeoud oov yA4" “Aunwwios Juswamal  000°000°6ZeT$ Jamo}| J91ep je BJe[D Syl
ased Buinunuod mau jo Juswdinba
pUE UONINIISUOD JUBWJOISASP S0UBUL4

NOILVI01 s4gor "LSNOD S90f M3N NOILdRIOS3A LNNOWV 3dAl 103rodd

JYVOHLTVIH

SNYNL3Y ALINNLYOddO
vil



YoIviiv

111144 65. 000°'002°'209°}$ 'STVLOL FUVYOHLIVIH
AunoY) ||emaze), V/IN oL “Jouuedg 17 suswalg Jo uonisinboy 000‘00%°L xajdwo)) [edipay ajepadoH
elLiosd ijse3j Y/IN 4 ‘Auoey a1e084 pue UOISIA 000°00¢ Jsyod us|ly T
10} pue| aseyond pue Buip|ing 1oN1sU0D
Aunog euoad VIN VIN 'S}S00 000°000°00L waysAg aieayyeaH 4SO
gouenssi Aed pue spuog £66} SaU8s
(v4HI) Y41 @19e|[eD Jo punjay Juaund
oJogsAydinpy‘ulIaH ‘siepuoqied 002 VIN -os0gsAydiniy 000'000'GE sosudiaiug a1edy)esH sioullj| uBYIN0S
pue uiLlsH ‘ajepuogie) ut pajeso|
sonpoe; [eydsoy puedxa pue aziuJapop
obeoyd VIN YIN 'S1S09 000'000'9S 191U87) |EOIPBIN [ELIOWAN S,UIPIYD
JUBWSIUBYUS pUB SOUENSS] ‘Spuog
V6661 SaLS8S 9|qe|ed punjoy SJUBADY
NOILVDO Sg0r "LSNOD S90r M3N NOILdIY¥OS3a INNOWY IdALl LO3r0odd
(Q3NNILNOD) JUVOHLIVIH



YOIV LIy

0 W 00Z'eve'es 'STIVIOL UNLINORIOV
JauobBep 000'LLL Yoepao APUIp pue usy
sy 0 i ‘lenden Buppiom pue spuawaAoidw 000'06€ (-ouy
quawdinba ‘sbupjing Joy aajuesend ueo’ ‘Kuedwon) asaay) AsjieA [Jead) peay "M [slueq
Bingsisquieyd 0 0 ‘ueo| pasjuelenbd Jo jqap ainjonisay 000'00¢ uosme [01BD pue adug
yieqezl|3 VIN VIN Butoueuysy 000'00S seeH Allanag pue Hemels
uebeuely VIN VIN 8SNOYUBBID JONIISUCD 000's82 uojsieH salAN @ SauIsnpul youeyenby
nusayD VIN VIN Buioueuyey 000'06 lo}g ApurQ pue pineq
olod VIN VIN soseyind puejuwied 000°201 wnig maynei
pjaypoos VIN VIN soseyoind puejwied 000'2¢ J9ssaN uesng pue Aue
3|IIAUOSILION VIN VIN soseyaind puejulied 000'052 Joizog 18X pue e
uosep V/N VIN saseyoind puejuue 005202 $HOOH e|aWwed pue |ned
aA019) Jejdod VIN Y/IN saseyoind puejuied 000°0G1 2%9ppo9) el pue HUaqoy
niad VN V/IN $9SEeydINg puejuied 006°202 Bunyo BYsH| pue JOpUExaly
ojod VIN VIN S9seydind puejuled 000°0S2 JAIUI0D WELIM
osed |3 VIN VIN seseyoind puejuiey 000'804 ufgACyUBA BUAY pue juaig
abeyue)d VIN VIN seseyoind puejuiied 000°2S1 RIS 3(ISUDIN pue maylei
abeyued VIN VIN seseyaind puejued 000°0¥1$ Iy uas||eng pue pjeucy
NOILVO01 S€Or "LSNOJ S0 MaN NOILdRIOS3a LNNOWY IdAl 123royd
FANLTINIROV

SNAINLIY ALINNLIOddO

Vil



yo/vLiv

Sl Vi 000'0¥L°SLLS :$TVLOL TVLNIWNOYIANT

apImalels VIN VIN ‘spund Buinjoasy a18)S Je1e M Buniuua  000°000°0E} S
pue Ja1ep Ues|) s,yd3l 0} Pajedlpap
syosse weiboud yd3| bunsixs abeiens

198dsoid "IN B 01058 Gl 147 ‘Bulpunjes Jua.nd  000'000°8L "oul 89118 Olgndey
pue juawdinbe aseyaind ‘sjusweacsdul
[lupue) aoueUly ASUOW MON

opIMaIE}S umouun VIN -sjoafoud aunjonsselyul pUe UORONIISUOd  000'005°L 00z Wweiboid BuiduRUl] WiIBlU] UBOT UOHONNSUOD
10} 91E1S Ay} JO JusUIBA0B B30} JO SHUN
UIB}So 0} SUBO) LULIS)UI JO) SPUNj BPIACId

Auno) uojng 000'sel‘C uojBuiwed jo Ao

Auno) uowebueg 000°0v¥ allIASWEI|IA JO 8BEe(IA

Aunod ajum 000'G.S AuD sLION Jo abeyiin
WL €$ Ul papnoul 000°0VL'E V-£00Z weiboid puog pajood 97

WGZ1'Z 3 WINOYY ‘WINGZS 910N

S IN VIN ‘51500 000°005'94$ olIiA03UICY JO SBBIIIA
ajuenss| pue .mbcom a8vio0c punjoy

NOILVYIO1 sg0r "LSNOD S80I M3aN NOILLdI¥2$3a LNNOWY JdAl 103roud

TVLNIWNOYIANS

SNYNLIY ALINNLYOddO
Vil



yo/viiy

0 ol 000°009% :$IVLIOL TVLIdVD FUNLNIA
elioad VIN ol ‘ABojouyoe) Asayeq paoueApY 000'06€ Ayoad
obeayd VIN VIN ‘Jonpoud Bupyoes; pue Bunos 000°'052$ oBIqON

e yim Auedwoo aiemyos esudisiul

NOILYI07 Sg0or "LSNOD S90f M3N NOILdINOS3a INNOWY 3dAl 103rodd

AVLdVYO FANLNIA

SNAINLIY ALINNLAYOddO
Vil



Yo/v Ly

206y 8.0°L 002'€80°666°L$ ‘SIVLOL ONVAHO
99¢ oy 000°05.2°68% '$IV1O0L 3417 40 ALITVND
SNOLEA VIN VIN "sanljigesip [eluawdojanap Yim S|ENpIAIpUI 10} 000'009°G Jae) uswdojeasg ydslesg

seoiuas weibosd aapoddng -Buioueuyay

9|jinOBIOY 0Si ot ‘8||IA0BWIOY Ul BUBJE 821 JO UONONISUOD 000'000‘€t "ou| ‘gni) Asxo0H sepisny
alowedAs 0% <1} -abebuow Bunsixa 000'000't uoneloossy

@oueLIja] PUB UORONASUO) MaU 8dueUld uensuyy suap BunoA Ajiwed saxnemysty|

uebaynem opl yL "§1500 gouenss| jo uouod pue jsalsiul 000°0S€'. Kunos axeT Jo diysisuped uoioy Aunwiwod

azileydes ‘yuswdinba aseyoind *xo|dwod
Buipiing ¢ pasodoud jo Bulp(ing jsJl JONISUOD

apImalels VIN YIN ‘sjaAngawoy payijenb awooul sjesspow 000'000'0S $00Z sauas ‘weiboid
pUB MO| 0} S0UBJSISSE JudwAedumop puog anuanay abebuopy Ajwed ajbug Jdwax3-xe |
%4 pue sajel afebluow moj| spirold

ubiz 0z VIN Juswdinba jo aseyand pue ‘Buiping  000°008°CL$ sjuswpedy eisiA euang
Bunsixa JO UOHEAOUSI pue uosinboy

NOILLVD01 $490r "LSNOD SE0r M3N NOLLdI¥OSAA ANNOWY IdAl 1O3roud

34171 40 ALITVND

SNAINLIY ALINNLAIOddO
Vil



(0g aunp Buipua) aea ) jeosid

£00Z Ad 2002 Ad 1002 Ad 0002 Ad 6661 Ad
1 1 L 1 1 |w
€92'6G8'C $ lejoL E— Lnr\\\\\wl\\.m
025619 auyl
186'69/ VaHI 000'000°L$
SL0'zLE vaid
€e1'88 \ZE! v@A/ \x\\\l\n*\\\\\\x
710'810'C $ v4al gz 000'000°2$
(co/1e/21 POpPUD
SUJUOW XIS) SONUBADY
* 000'000°c$
jueg puog |esny —k— ad s
AWIOUINY SOIIIOB YHEOH —3— 000°000°%$
Aoyiny juswdojaaaq wied W
Auoyiny sayioe |euoneonps —{— J|\/W/ 000'000'G$ 8
Ajuoyiny aoueuiy juswdojpraq —e— m
Bnoiy| [enoYy ——
¥0/L€/€ ubnoiy ) jenoy | 000'000°9%
¥00ZAd ¥sedau0d + lenoy —e—| | ] G €S
000'000°2$
~ & /9.\\\\\\ 000'000'8$
000'000°'6$
000'000'01$

Auoyiny Aq senuaady



viL'YLL'G $§ ejoL
LEL 696G agd|
168'2.S') V4HI
161196 vadl
Lii'zee V43l
81¥'6,9C $ v4dl

€002 Ad

{o¢ aunp Buipud) Jea |eossid

2002 A4

100C Ad

000¢Z Ad

6661 Ad

K=

—ff=

—x

(€0/L€/2) POpUD
syiuow xis) sesuadx3

juegq puog [einy —x—

Auoyiny sanijioed yjlesH —¢«—
Auoyiny yuswdojprag wied

Auoyiny saniioed jeuoneonp3 —~1—

Aioyiny asueul JuswdojoAsg —e—

¥0/1.€/€ Ubnouy} [enoy ——

Y00ZAd 1sed8l0d + |eNdY —e—

N~ \
NS 0%

v/

N
\
V4

Auoyiny Agq sesuadx3y

$

000°000°L$

000°000°2$

000°000°'c$

000°000'¥$

000°000°G$

000°000°9%

000'000°2$

000°000'8$

000°000°'6$

sosuadxg

. N \ 3 . 3
/1 N . .



(og saunp Buipus) Jea |eosiq
(000'000°¢)$

(1sv'sss’L) ¢ [ejoL
689y agyl

(91€'208) V4HI <
(9g1'681) vadl (000°'000°2)$
(¥86'ct2) V43l
(Yov'199) ¢ v4al

(€0/LE/ZL POPUD | INO'CS |
Syjuow Xis) awosuy| }JoN \/

yueg puog [einy —x—

Aoyny sanijioe yjesH —<—
Auoyiny juswdojeasq wie4

Auoyiny saioed |euoyeonp ——

Aoyiny aoueul juawdojereg —e—

¥0/1.€/€ Ubnoiy) [eNMOY ——

#00ZAd 15809104 + |[eNjOY —e— / /

(000°000°1)$

1
&+
awooUy| }9N

000°000°1$

000°000°2
~¢ $

000°000°c$

Auoyiny Aq awosuj jJoN



V-H1 WwoJ} JeeA/000 000 L $ PUe V3| Wiol) Jeah /000’005 pPaWNssy | ¢

U3UOW Jeu) 9SO [jiM Jeu) SUOHJesUBIL |

# “SaloN
- o it Semites e A hw
820z S| |ty § |(cce) $[1v1 8951619658 |QlELS {esty) ¢ gov't  $ Gl9 $]¢co01s oot 199 & |(evw) $(zs2) $ 958't) § BLWOoU| 19N
- IR - e - - (€61 1) vee) - - - T2 |(T1igad - (6G6) JUSW]SAAUI UO SSO| PAZIBaIuN 18N:
8202 & | | tv $|(cee) $|Iv1 6 [9G5LE 9668 ale’L § ov. § 129§ 579 & |€o0'1s |00c & 169 § |(c12) & () §| |(z68) ¢ $50) DA 2J0J2q dWOdU| 13N
[ R S EE SN b
z6zc 6| |ele§ |eie $|eies e |Ties [2lE § yoe'L § 809C § Zlv S \clv $|civ $|socs |6sy |89 ¢ g9sl'y  $ sasuedx3 [ej01
99c | (V9|9 __ |39 |19 19 19 165 166 % 19 19 19 19 88¢ 65 BUI0 'VEBD|
¥89 (bbb [ wbL_[wiL [ pbL vl P Gl6 516§ v12 vie r12 yiL |68 0l SBDIAISG |BUOISSBJ0Id|
281y $| | 618|261 $ | 2618 | L6V S 618261 $ Z01'L $ 0L’ $ /61 G161 $ 261 $|06LE |28 $i6€C § sesuedx3 pajejay sokoldwy)
o N D L (000%) sasuadxy
S T N _ _ . _ . ]
09z'y % givd | 051 $ €16 8268|8966 [889'L S y01'8 $ veer § Ivb'L § | SeG S [2ZL $iesvg [ Lve St 8 658'c $ {000$) anuBAsY 1oL
e I o et e TT 13 B - - T £ B 300U 18410
- - - - - e 98 og - - - e ov Zl SUBO UO JSBIB)Ul;
- B ST R R - - e e - - - 9z, | 95 19 {ssoT7)/uED % 158191U] JUBUISAAU|
98 T N S T Y 4} sz GGl GGl 62 6¢ 8c - 6¢ 13 seg) uogieolddy
os. | |sev_|sev  |sev |sey |set | Sch 025 0zs Gzl Szl (¥4} 9¢ 601 - (2) 5994 [enuuy
peve  $| lez§|wL $|9/6% | 26ES | 1688 | BEGTL S 1€2°¢ $ A €66 G |18c1$ | 029 $ | L8235 |- $ |- (000%) 233 pajoadx3y
o o R m03c0>mw_
Tl T T ] e 8 8l Gl 09l €5 0¢C 81 Zl € 0 0 101 (1) suopoesueil Jo #
DR B _ L.
7 7’| |¥0-580] ¥0-AON | ¥0-1°0 [¥0-U8S [¥0-DNY | vonr vo-unr | yO-AEN | ¥0-19Y |p0-JBW| ¥0-994 | vO-Uer “
A4 ¥002 Ad $0/0E/9 fenjoy | [empy | |enjoy t0/iEcl i
pspua papua pspua
Sqjuow XIS SYUeW XIS syjuowi XiS

yooz/cLiy
ajew}sy }sealo4 934 pauiquod



196png 0 unp-uep pesiney  SIXAD198png  POOZ/ELIY 3 dun

8c.'629°¢ $ || 000'00F § 0ST'ivy $ 00086 $ 7 prz'zeL's s || 619'V9ES GTL'6SY §  00S'89ES 1y 000°S2K'L  $ sasuadx3 jejoL
12Tt $ | oos $ 005 $ 00§ $ 1Ll $1- $ 269V $ SL $ 1§ 000’02 $ sesuedx3g JeyiQ |10t
SL $1)- $ - $ - $i182  $ g § S 3 mw 000Gh 3 asuadxg peyssesun
sL'e ¢ |} oos $ 00§ $ 00S $ 1} zg9't - $ zs9r § - $ 11 000's $ asuadx3 1seJaiu]

3 sasuadx3 Jeyi0
gep'Lse ¢ }loocozz ¢ ooozz  § 00072 ¢ 5lcev'caz ${lowLL § sog'svz $ vLv'ZZ  $ I 000CLE $ ssuadx3 yoddng %9 |eseuss |ejoL
ovve6 ¢1- [ [ §{ 06 $ |1 Z8¥ 3 Tov § Zsge $jo0ooor . § SNOSUE|IBISIN
vze'szz S| - $ - $ - sfivzzezz 8- $ veTEeZ § - $ - $ sesusdx3 1920 peg
S0L'S ¢ [ 005 $ 005 $ 00S $ i 022 $14¢eL $ 6.L'v § €S $ 1.} 00§'L $ suogedyqnd
1956 $ | ooo't $ 000} $ 000" $ it 198’9 $it- $ 9.9¢ ¢ S88 $ 'l 005’2 $ senq 3 dyssequie
- $1- $ - $ - $1ii- $i4- $ - $ - $ i 0000t $ |oAeIL
£10'vL $ [ 005 $ 00S2 $ 0052 $ i €169 glizev't ¢ s9z'z  § 18T $ 100004 $ wbiai4 g ebeysod
£08's ¢ |1 ooo's $ 000' $ 000" $ || cos $i- $ - $ €08 $ i+ 000’0t $ Bunuld
cry'cl ¢ || oos'T $ 005 $ 0052 $ 1| €v6's $1l800t ¢ vore § €2’y $170000b $ saddng oW
90€'vL ¢ lloosyr § 00S'v ¢ 00S'vt  $ || 908'0E giitgyl ¢ 9588 ¢ 6ev'L  $ 1| 00005 $ eouBINSU| SI0}0DAQJ § SI20WO

2 se2jAleg poddng @ [eJeuen
ze6'vvz $ltoooee § ooozy  § oosvr  $ zevozl  $11iszy $ ewv'ly $ Zov'eE $ | 000°00% $ §3809 AouednoaQ [ejol
000°€ $ || 000} $ 000t § 0007 - 3 - $ - $ || 000G $ @2uBINSU|
Zw's $ || 000'L $ 000'L $ 000'L $iizv'e ¢ i1 pos $ v08 $ v08 $ - $ uoneioedaq
609'8 ¢ ¥ oos't $ 0054 $ 005"V $ 1|60y glielzyr ¢ w0z & IS8 $ 1| 000's $
000 ¢ || oos $ 00§ $ 000t $ij- $i- $ - $ - $ || ooo's $ ssueusluEp ¢ Siedoy
2.8'2) ¢ || ooos $ 000'Y $ 000'€ $ {1 euss ¢ilizre ¢ 180t ¢ voe't  $Ljo00'0L $ $85BYIIN B [BIUSY JuswdinD]
6.6'SZ ¢ || ooo't $ 000y $ 0007 $ 11646 ¢ilo/t'y ¢ e6L'8 § ¥09'T  $ 1! 000'GL $ SUOHEOIUNWIODBIS )
OL}'28L $fl0000E ¢ 000'€E § ODO'EE  § [ OLLLE 8 1S6'2€ ¢ Si€'.Z  $ 8€8'0E  $ Lf 000°09 $ Juay 82O

53809 Aouednasp

spize8 ¢ lloosizt § ocos'izz § o0l $iev9TiZ  § | SEEELL § gro'es ¢ 090'02 $ | 000'0ZY $ $891AIBS |eUOISS8)0ld [BI0)
000'L} $11- [ s - $i; 00011 ${j000LT § - § - % || 0000Z 3 S9DIAI8S |BUOISSBJOId SNOBUR|ISOSIN
092'12 $ || oos'e $ 00S't $ 005'€ $ L{ogs'0l $iiege’e $ ove's § LE¥'Z $ [y 00062 $ Buissao0.d B1eQ
L08'c0¢ ¢ f!000'00L $ 000'00L § 000°00L § [} l08'C $i- $ vwe'T $ 4S8 $ | 00005 $ uonaNpold g [eleusy - Bunesien
000°0S $li- $ ooo'os $ - $ii- §ii- $ - $ - $ i | 00005 $ uogeby
000°'SL $ || 000’52 $ 000's $ 000'S2 $ii- $i;- $ - $ - $ i1 000'sL $ |esuno?) |ebeT g A10SiApY [BrouBuI4
Zve'bglL  $ [l 0000z  § o000'0z  § 0000  $ | ZvEVEL $ Zvz'z9 § SLL'9E  $ S86'sZ  § i 000'GL $ aaqensWpY g eba 'Buninsuo)
9828} $ |1 ooo'e $ 000€ $ 000 $ | 9826 ¢iloegz ¢ Les $ ee¥L S}~ $ @84 jueg 3 9suadx3 ueo
pcg'zzi S| o000z ¢ ovo'oz  § 00002 i) vSETLL  § 11 89SSE § ges'2e ¢ evE'et $ ;| 00062 $ Bugipny g Bugunodoy

S8J1A18S |BUOISS9)0Ld

1v9'000°L ¢ [1o000'gaL  § o0szl9L  § 00s'6SL  $ 1) l68LLS 8 166061 $ 12078 § 6Zv'6€Z $ 1| 000'GLL $ sosuedx3 |ouuosiad |el0L
005’} ¢ || 00S $ 00% § 005 $1j- $ - § - $ || 0005 3 SNOSUR|IBISIN
668'0Z ¢ || ooo'e $ 000t $ 000'€ $ 1668t giiecoe ¢ o0z ¢ 8oL $ % ooo'se $ ojny B joABIL
£16'82 ¢ | 00s2 $ 0052 $ 00S'L ERREATA-TY $ilos6 ¢ Ove's § L6S $ i1 o00'0L $ dioH Aesodwa ).
6sg'00z $||ooozy ¢ oszov § ooseE  $ 60L'08 siioov'vz $ 20€'Lz $ LOV'VE $ i 000'GLL $ siyeuag
oip'gps ¢ |loooozr & ooo'sir § o00'0LL  § fi9LvEOY  § ¢ g0c'eSt $ 1s@'oy § GZ'E0Z $ | 000'0SS $ sexe] 'y uonesueduwion

sesuadxg |puuosiod

Sosuedx3

yabpng (popoafosd)  (pajoslosd)  (perosfold) (iemoy) (lemav) {lemov) (lempy) | 13oBpng wiajuj
weuy . sunp Ren pdy 4 Jew-uer | yosew Kerugqagy Asenuer & jfeubuo
pasiAgy L 1% L
$00Z yoJe ybnoayy Kzenuef asuadx3 [emdy UO paseq

jobpng Bunjesad wWLIdlU| PAsIASY

Ayoyiny asueuld siioul]||



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORTY ’

The Board of Directors (the “Board) of the lllinois Finance Authority (the “IFA’),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a Special meeting at 9:30 a.m., on March 31,
2004 in the State of lllinois Building, 5™ floor, located at 160 North LaSalle in

Chicago, lllinois.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Joseph Alford David Gustman
Natalia Delgado Michael Goetz

Demetris Giannoulias
Edward Leonard

Terrence O’Brien NOT VOTING:
Talat Othman Martin Nesbitt
Timothy Ozark

Andrew Rice

-Joseph Valenti

Jill Rendleman York

GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS

Call to Order

Acting-Chairman Othman called the meeting to order at 9:35, with the above
members present.

Introduction of New Members

Acting-Chairman Othman introduced and welcomed the new members.

Roll Call

Acting-Chairman Othman asked Acting-Secretary Haderlein to call the roll.
Having ten members present, Acting-Chairman Othman declared a quorum.

Item 1 — Adoption of February 17, 2004 Minutes

Adoption of the February 17, 2004 Minutes was continued to the April 20, 2004
Board Meeting.



Item 2 - Acceptance of January 23, 2004 Financial Statements

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-Chairman
Othman requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, O
nays, and 0 abstentions/present. (04-03-02)

Initial Project Considerations

Item-03

Item-04

Item-05

Item-06

P-SW-PO-TE-CD-402: Republic Services, Inc. and its Affiliates
This applicant requests initial approval of $18,000,000 in conduit
Solid Waste Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
DeSoto, lilinois and Mount Prospect, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present. (04-03-03)

|I-ID-TE-CD-402: The Steel Works, L.L.C.
This applicant requests initial approval of $4,000,000 in conduit
Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Granite

City, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and O
abstentions/present. (04-03-04)

A-FB-TE-CD-404: Mark D. Dozier & Kelli J. Dozier
This applicant requests initial approval of $250,000 in Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance projects located in Morrisonville,

Illinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present. (04-03-05)

A-FB-TE-CD-401: Alexander Chung & Tricia Chung
This applicant requests initial approval of $207,900 in Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance projects located in Peru, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting- -

Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous



Item-07

Item-08

Item-09

Item-10

Item-11

vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present. (04-03-06)

A-FB-TE-CD-403: Paul B. Hooks & Pamela S. Hooks
This applicant requests initial approval of $207,500 Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance projects located in Mason, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present. (04-03-07)

A-FB-TE-CD-408: Matthew Lynn Merritt & Michelle Elaine

Merritt
This applicant requests initial approval of $152,000 in Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance projects located in Carthage,

Hlinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present. (04-03-08)

A-FB-TE-CD-402: Robert H. Goeddeke & Julia A. Goeddeke
This applicant requests initial approval of $150,000 in Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance a project located in Poplar Grove,
lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and O
abstentions/present. (04-03-09)

A-FB-TE-CD-407: Ronald J. Shike & Suellen J. Shike
This applicant requests initial approval of $140,000 in Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance a project located in Aledo, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and O
abstentions/present. (04-03-10)

A-FB-TE-CD-406: Larry W. Messer & Susan M. Messer
This applicant requests initial approval of $32,000 in Beginning
Farmer Bond Loans to finance a project located in Goodfield,
lllinois.




Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and O
abstentions/present. (04-03-11)

At this point, Mr. Nesbitt arrived to the meeting. Acting Chairman
Othman welcomed Mr. Nesbitt to the Board.

Final Project Considerations

Item-12

Item-13

ltem-14

Item-15

H-HO-TE-CD-408: Central DuPage Health
This applicant requests final approval of $240,000,000 in conduit
501 (c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Winfield,

illinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-12)

H-HO-TE-CD-410: OSF Healthcare System
This applicant requests final approval of $100,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Peoria,

llinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-13)

H-HO-TE-CD-405: Children’s Memorial Medical Center

This applicant requests final approval of $58,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in Chicago,
lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-14) .

H-HO-TE-CD-403: BroMenn Healthcare

This applicant requests final approval of $55,000,000 in 501(c)(3),
Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in Normal, IL and
Eureka, IL.




Item-16

Item-17

Item-18

Item-19

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-15)

L-PW-TE-CD-404: Construction Loan Interim Financing
Program 2004

This applicant requests final approval of $7,500,000 in conduit
501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance a project located Statewide.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, O nays, and 1
present. (04-03-16)

L-PG-TE-MO-401: Local Government Pooled Bond Program
2004-A

This applicant requests final approval of $4,040,000 in Local
Government Bonds to finance projects for the Villages of Norris
City ($575,000), Williamsville ($440,000), Farmington
($2,125,000), and Bourbonnais Township Park District
($900,000). These bonds will carry the Moral Obligation of the
State of lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-17A-D)

A-DR-GT-TX-405: Brice & Carol Lawson

This applicant requests final approval of $300,000 in Agricultural
Debt Restructuring Loan Guarantees for a project located in
Chambersburg, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-18)

Daniel K. Reed (Pearl Valley Cheesé Company, Inc.)
This applicant requests final approval of $390,000 in Loan
Guarantees for a project located in Kent, lllinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous



Item 20

vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-19)

A-FB-TE-CD-410: Ken J. Gerlach & Windy D. Gerlach
This applicant is requesting final approval for $171,000 in
Beginning Farmer Bond Loans to finance a project in Waggoner,

Hlinois.

Upon a motion by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-20)

Project Revisions/Amendatory Resolutions

Item-21 |-ID-TE-CD-403: LA-CO Industries, Inc
This applicant requests a revision to amend various bond
documents in order to extend the maturity of the bonds and to
make certain other technical changes. '
Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-21)
Item-22 H-HO-TE-CD-411: Little Company of Mary Hospital and Health
Center
This applicant requests a consent to allow the Series 1997B Bonds
to include a new series of Variable Rate Multi-Mode Bonds in the
form of an “Auction Rate Mode.”
Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Valenti, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-21)
Other Business
. Item-26 Executive Director’s Compensation

A resolution to set the compensation of the Executive Director.

Upon a motion by Mr. Valenti and seconded by Mr. Alford, Acting-
Chairman Othman requested a leave to record the last unanimous
vote. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
present. (04-03-26)



Acting Chairman Othman remarked that the projects approved would create
approximately 178 new jobs and 400 construction jobs. Furthermore he
extended to the staff the Board appreciation for their hard work on bringing the

projects before the Board.
There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Valenti and
seconded by Mr. Alford to adjourn at approximately 9:52 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Haderlein, Acting-Secretary



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

FEBURARY, 2004 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ASSETS
¢ Cash & Investments

1. IFA reclassified $2,459,481 of cash & investments from unrestricted account
to restricted account because that amount belongs to Special Reserve Fund
for Rural Bond Bank. The reclassification resulted in a decrease of cash &
investment - unrestricted and an increase of cash & investment - restricted.

9. The restricted cash balance of $27,443,129 included $17,590,968 that is
maintained in the State Treasury.

e Receivables, net

1. Accounts Receivable increased by $167,039 due to new participation loans
issued for Development Finance Authority and annual fees receivable
recorded for Health Authority in February 04.

e Prepaid Expenses

1. Prepaid Expenses increased by $127,730 or 204% in February 2004. The net
increase can be attributed to several factors as follows:

1) $21,200 of advanced tower leasing payment for March 2004
was paid by IFA in February 2004.

2) IFA purchased a new insurance policy that cost $173,770
and covers from 2/15/04 to 2/16/05.

e Deferred Issuance Costs/Revenue

1. Per Working Trial Balance provided by Laura Lanterman, there is a
$149,064 of increase for deferred issuance costs for Rural Bond Bank. Also,
the deferred issuance revenue increased by $382,119. The net change of two
amounts is $233,055. The change resulted in a prior period adjustment and is
reflected in the February 2004’s financial statement.



LIABILITIES
e Current Liabilities

1. Total current liabilities increased by $43,839 because IFA recorded all February 2004
invoices that haven’t been paid in February as current liabilities.

2. Accounting service costs totaling $35,000 have been accrued and are reflected in
February 2004.

REVENUE/EXPENSES

e Revenue

For Health Authority, IFA recognized Jan. & Feb. 04 annual fees this month. The total annual
fees recognized in Feb. 04 are $86,589. Also, IFA reversed $22,458 from deferred revenue to
revenue in February 2004 because the transactions were made 10 months ago and no any
activities occurred during the 10 month-period.

» Expenses

1. Total employee related expenses decreased by $157,358 due to the following:
Number of employees decreased

January severance
Director salary Jan — Feb was not paid until March

2. Per working trial balance provided by Laura Lanterman, [FA recorded $223,224
bad debt expenses for Farm Authority in February 2004.

/

OTHERS

e Activity for the Construction Notes Funds, Aggregate Bond Funds and Interest Buy Back
Program is not included in the financial statements because the information was not

available.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 29, 2004
JANUARY 31,2004 FEBRUARY 29,2004

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED $ 30,578,901 $ 27,875,623
RECEIVABLES, NET 6,761,876 6,928,916
OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,249,792 1,234,142
PREPAID EXPENSES : 62,558 190,288

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 38,653,126 36,228,969
FIXED ASSETS,

NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 30,702 29,898
DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS 1,002,918 1,151,982
OTHERS ASSETS - RESTRICTED

CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES 25,177,657 27,443,129

VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 4,603,897 4,603,897

OTHER 3,839,475 3,832,910

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 33,621,029 35,879,936
TOTAL ASSETS $ 73,307,775 $ 73,290,785
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 715,538 759,377

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 2,913,067 3,295,186
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 3,628,605 S 4,054,563
EQUITY

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 36,060,658 36,060,658

RETAINED EARNINGS 10,330,503 9,839,019

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (258,428) (209,893)

RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 11,344,111 11,344,111

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 12,202,326 12,202,326
TOTAL EQUITY $ 69,679,170 S 69,236,222
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 73,307,775 S 73,290,785




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2004

REVENUE
INTEREST ON LOANS
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS)
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES
BENEFITS
TEMPORARY HELP
TRAVEL & AUTO
TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
MARKETING GENERAL
MARKETING-STAFF
VENTURE CAPITAL CONFERENCE/TRAINING
DATA PROCESSING
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT
SECURITY
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
UTILITIES
DEPRECIATION
TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES
BOARD BOOK-PRINTING
PRINTING
POSTAGE & FREIGHT
MEMBERSHIP & DUES
PUBLICATIONS
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE
BAD DEBT EXPENSES
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTAL OTHER

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE UNREALIZED GAIN/(J

NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) ON INVESTMENT

NET INCOME/(LOSS)
TOTAL EQUITY - BEGINNING
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

TOTAL EQUITY-ENDING

FEBRUARY 29, 2004

YEAR-TO-DATE

40077 S 51,909
55,499 116,164
39415 70,097
109,048 109,048
3.308 10.855
247347 358,073
46,851 250,108
21,302 55,709
6,240 6,837
7,678 3,846
82,071 321,501
36,715 62,700
5311 6,750
37,738 77,087
1,681 1,737
. 260
1,263 1,803
5,940 8,371
88,648 158,708
27315 58,153
- 75
3,087 4,450
8,199 10,802
2,044 2,896
804 1,607
41,448 77,984
5,489 6,720
. 366
. 437
2,265 5,076
5,676 6,561
1,179 1,932
8,856 16,295
223,224 223,224
(1,384) 7,169
245,306 267,780
1,652 1,652
1,652 1,652
459,126 827,624
(211,779) (469,551)
1,886 1,229
(209,893) (468,323)
69,679,170 69,753,683
(233,055) (49,139)
69236222 S 69,236,222




TLLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MARCH, 2004 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRELIMINARY

REVENUE/EXPENSES
Preliminary Financials (waiting for bank statements to finalize).

Revenue

1. Increase in Total Revenue is due to the following:
Two bonds closing for a total of $173,555
Received investment income of $90,000
Interest on Loan and Applications Fees $64,768

Expenses

1. Total employee related expenses decreased by $157,358 due to the following:
Number of employees decreased

January severance
Director salary Jan — Feb was not paid until March

2. Professional Services increase is due to the following:
Consulting: Mr. Ata was paid in March for consulting for Nov. and Dec. 2003
Accounting & Audit: Washington, Pittman & Mckeever and Velma Butler &

Company were for accounting support

3. Officers & Directors Insurance full premium was paid in February 2004 the
Monthly expense of $14,511 will be taken until February 2005.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

REVENUE
INTEREST ON LOANS
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS)
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES
OTHER INCOME
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES
BENEFITS
TEMPORARY HELP
TRAVEL & AUTO

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
MARKETING GENERAL
MARKETING-STAFF
VENTURE CAPITAL CONFERENCE/TRAINING
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DATA PROCESSING
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT
SECURITY
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
UTILITIES
DEPRECIATION
TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES
BOARD BOOK-PRINTING
PRINTING
POSTAGE & FREIGHT
MEMBERSHIP & DUES
PUBLICATIONS
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE
BAD DEBT EXPENSES
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTAL OTHER

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS)

NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) ON INVESTMENT

NET INCOME/(LOSS)
TOTAL EQUITY - BEGINNING
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

TOTAL EQUITY-ENDING

MARCH 31, 2004

YEAR-TO-DATE

33638 $ 85,547
126,139 242,304
237,092 307,188

35,984 145,032

53 11,379
433,377 791,449
153,368 403,476
24,400 80,109
9,576 16,413
3,053 11,899
190,397 511,898
62,242 124,942
2,536 9,286
35,768 112,854
- 1,737
- 260
- 1,803
11,000 11,000
2,389 10,760
113,935 272,643
32,957 91,111
- 75
3,421 7,871
4,176 14,979
1,213 4,109
804 2,411
42,571 120,556
1,008 5,943
- 366
- 437
1,437 6,512
- 6,561
273 2,205
14,511 30,806
- 223,224
487 9,441
17,715 285,494
- 1,652
- 1,652
364,619 1,192,241
68,758 (400,792)
(2,646) (1,417)
66,112 (402,209)
69,236,222 69,753,683
- (49,139
69,302,334 69,302,334




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 2004

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED
RECEIVABLES, NET
OTHER RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS,
NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS

OTHERS ASSETS - RESTRICTED
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
OTHER
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
EQUITY

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME/(LOSS)

RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

FEBRUARY 29,2004  MARCH 31, 2004
$ 27875623 $ 27,938,117
6,928,916 6,860,346
1,234,142 1,232,658
190,288 178,683
36,228,968 36,209,803
29,898 29,094
1,151,982 1,151,982
27,443,129 27,467,713
4,603,897 4,633,897
3,832,910 3.829328
35,879,936 35,930,938
$ 73,290,785 § 73,321,818
759,377 724,296
3,295,186 3,295,186
3 4,054,563 S 4,019,482
36,060,658 36,058,248
9,839,019 9,629,126
(209,893) 66,112
11,344,111 11,344,112
12,202,326 12,204.737
$ 69236222 § 69,302,335
$ 73,290,785 S 73,321,818




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for The Clare at Water Tower

Borrower/Project Name: The Clare at Water Tower

Locations: Chicago (Cook County)

Principal Project Contact: Chester Labus, Vice President and CFO of Franciscan Sisters of
Chicago Service Corporation.

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $225,000,000, comprised of
e New Money: $225 million non-rated bonds

e Uses:
e To finance the development, construction and equipping tof a new Continuing Care Retirement
Community (“CCRC”) to be known as The Clare at Water Tower, consisting of 271 independent
living apartments, 54 assisted living suites, and 32 private and semi-private nursing rooms.

e Project Type: Continuing Care Retirement Community (“CCRC”)

e IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

- New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

e IFA Fees:
e  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $138,000 - $211,000

e Structure/Ratings:

e Structure- “Temporary Debt” consisting of LOC-backed VRDBs (variable rate demand bonds), and
possibly a series of fixed rate bonds (if needed). “Permanent Debt” consisting of fixed non-rated serial and
term bonds. The vast majority of the bonds being tax-exempt. The Temporary Debt will be repaid in full
within 6-7 years following issuance. The Permanent Debt will have a 30-year final maturity.

e Security - Consisting of mortgages, a gross revenue pledge and master notes under a master indenture.
Covenants and other legal provisions will be generally consistent with those in use throughout the senior

living industry for CCRCs



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

April 20, 2004
Deal: The Clare at Water Tower
STATISTICS
Deal Number: N-NP-TE-CD-405 Amount: $225,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Location: Chicago Est fee: $138,000-$211,000
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the development, construction and equipping of a new Continuing Care
Retirement Community (“CCRC”) to be known as The Clare at Water Tower (“The Clare”).

Specifically, bond proceeds will be used to fund (1) the costs of developing, constructing and equipping The
Clare, (2) one debt service reserve fund for each series of bonds, (3) interest expense, letter of credit and

remarketing fees for a period of 30 months and (4) bond issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond financing.

VOTING RECORD

Not applicable.

‘-



The Clare at Water Tower
Page 2

Sources: IFA Bonds

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

$199,135,000 Uses: Land and Related

Construction Related Costs

Occupancy Development/Marketing

Development and Planning

Return on Pre-Finance Capital

Other Costs

Project Contingency

Financing and Issuance Costs

Funded Interest, LOC &
Remarketing Fees for 30 Months

Debt Service Reserve Funds

Start-up Deficits

Resident Deposits 23,324,000

Total 2224 00

$7,662,000
117,696,000
9,000,000
13,195,000
10,305,000
2,021,000
5,000,000
5,067,000
26,401,000

13,703,000
12,409,000

222,459,000

(1) Resident deposits will primarily be used to fund start-up deficits (See accompanying proprietary, preliminary

cash flow projections).

JOBS

Current employment: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A

Projected new jobs: 147 (at full occupancy)
Construction jobs:  see below

During the construction period, it is estimated that an average of approximately 400 construction jobs will exist at
any one time. However, throughout the entire construction process it is expected that 1,500 distinct jobs will be

required to complete the project.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

Although The Clare will be a stand-alone credit, it will be associated with Franciscan

Communities, Inc. (“FC”), Franciscan Sisters of Chicago (“FSC”) and Franciscan Sisters of
Chicago Service Corporation (“FSCSC”), each of which are described below. The Clare will also
be affiliated with Loyola University, which will utilize the first two floors of the new building for

student housing.

FC owns and operates 13 senior living facilities with a total of 2,230 units/beds located in Illinois,
Indiana, Kentucky, and Ohio. FCis an obligated group viewed to be a leading Catholic senior

living provider in the Midwest.

ESC was founded in 1894 and its members have dedicated themselves to the care of the aged
and the sick in hospitals and nursing homes, the education of students at the elementary and
secondary levels, the operation of day care centers, religious education, pastoral ministry,
social service activities and the ministry of prayer and suffering. FSC ministers in Iliinois,

Indiana, Ohio and Kentucky.

FSCSC was organized to coordinate all FSC-sponsored facilities and assist FSC in establishiﬁg and
extending its charitable mission in health care, social and pastoral services and education.

The Clare will be developed with assistance from Greystone Communities (“Greystone™), a
leading national developer of not-for-profit CCRCs. Greystone specializes in planning,
development, marketing, management and strategic consulting services related to all areas critical



The Clare at Water Tower

Page 3

Description:

Entrance Fees:

to the senior housing and services business. Greystone currently has a staff of approximately 120
persons, and senior management provides more than 20 years of senior living experience. services
and financing structure.

L]

Greystone has been engaged by more than 300 sponsors and owners of senior living communities
to assist in project planning, financing, marketing and management. Greystone has been
responsible for more than 50 senior Greystone is based in the Dallas, Texas area. Greystone has
developed a number of projects in the past 10 years that are similar to The Clare with respect to its
size, resident profile, amenities and living community development and expansion projects. In
addition, Greystone’s management experience encompasses more than forty communities,
including 8,000 housing and supportive care units.

The Clare will be the Borrower for this financing. The Clare will be built on land located at the
intersection of Rush Street and Pearson Street in the Water Tower area of Chicago. The 0.6-
acre piece of land is located at 41-47 Pearson Street. The land will be leased from Loyola
University pursuant to a 100-year land lease.

The Clare will be new full service, world-class high rise CCRC. FC currently owns and
operates 13 senior living communities in the Midwest. The Clare will target a different
geographic and economic market (versus its existing communities) due to its location and price
points. Compared to the existing FC communities, The Clare will be more expensive and the
project will be more upscale and prestigious. The Clare will offer residents a lifestyle and
personal services strategically designed to appeal to seniors seeking an active social
environment, high quality maintenance-free housing, and supportive services in an upscale
urban environment.

Given the size and location of the project site, the project is designed to consist of 271
independent living apartments, 54 assisted living suites and 32 private and semi-private nursing
rooms. Services provided to independent living residents include one meal daily and
continental breakfast, housekeeping, utilities, concierge services, valet parking, unit
maintenance, scheduled transportation, security monitoring, 24-hour emergency response and a

" full array of educational, recreational, cultural, spiritual and social programs designed to

enhance independence. Assisted living residents will receive the same services as independent
living residents plus two additional meals per day and assistance with activities of daily living.
Residents requiring nursing care will receive the same basic services as assisted living, as well
as 24-hour medical assistance and a full complement of physical, social and recreational
services consistent with their needs.

The site currently has two existing structures owned by Loyola University that will have to be
demolished prior to the initiation of construction. When completed, The Clare will consist of
approximately 670,000 square feet, including a 250-car parking garage. The first two floors
will be utilized by Loyola University. The building is envisioned to be more than 50 stories tall
and will have a distinct impact on the Chicago skyline. The ninth floor of the community will
include a swimming pool, fitness and aerobics studio, beauty salon, café and outdoor
landscaped terrace with walking paths. The community will also include various dining rooms,
library rooms, administrative spaces, living rooms, art studio, educational conference center,
chapel, game rooms and access to the rooftop terrace. A 24-month construction period is
expected. The overall appearance of the project will be a stone and glass base with a painted
concrete and glass tower. ‘

A preliminary resident fee structure has been developed and is expected to be in place until
January 1, 2008. Residents who first enter the CCRC in an independent living unit will pay an
initial entrance fee ranging from $491,000 to $1,085,000 (depending on unit size, location and
amenities) and a monthly fee ranging from $2,395 to $4,595. When the resident permanently
leaves The Clare and the unit is re-occupied, the resident or his/her estate will receive a refund
equal to 90%-95% of the initial entrance fee. Residents who tirst enter The Clare in an assisted
living unit will pay an initial entrance fee ranging from $53,000 to $94,000 (depending on unit




The Clare at Water Tower

Page 4

size, location and amenities) and a monthly fee ranging from $4,995 to $5,500. When the
resident permanently leaves The Clare and the unit is re-occupied, the resident or his/her estate
will receive a refund equal to 90% of the initial entrance fee. Nursing care is estimated to be
$150 per day for a semi-private room and $275 per day for a private room. Initial entrance
fees will not be paid by residents who first enter the CCRC through nursing.

Debt tranches: The issue is expected to consist of two tranches of debt: (1) The“Temporary Debt” will consist

Pre-Finance
Capital:

Financial Feasi-
bility study:

Financials:

Project Team:

of Letter of Credit-backed Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“VRDBs”) and EXTRAS™
(Extendable Rate Adjustable Securities, a proprietary product created and sold by Ziegler
Capital Markets Group). If necessary, a series of fixed rate bonds may be added to the
Temporary Debt tranche. The Temporary Debt of approximately $165 million is expected to
be fully repaid from resident initial entrance fees in the first few years after the project opens.
(2) The Permanent Debt is expected to consist of 100% fixed rate bonds, the principal on which
will be repaid over a 25-year period on a level debt service basis after the project has reached
stable occupancy. All of the bonds will be federally tax-exempt and sold on a non-rated basis
(with the exception of the VRDBs, which will carry the LOC Bank’s rating). To the extent
necessary, it may be necessary to issue a small about of taxable VRDBs to cover certain project
costs that cannot be financed on a tax-exempt basis under current tax law.

The project will receive pre-finance capital from a seed capital provider who is active in the
senior living area. This pre-finance capital will enable the Borrower to make progress on the
project prior to the issuance of new IFA bonds.

In connection with the bond offering, a comprehensive financial feasibility study will be
prepared and included in the Offering Statement. Greystone has prepared a comprehensive
development plan which includes a market analysis, recommended project scope and definition,
project economics and finance plan, marketing plan, analysis of regulatory requirements and
preliminary development timeline.

Financing will not occur until presales equal to 10% of the initial entrance fee have been received
for 70% of the independent living units. It is expected that this level of presales will be achieved
in late 2004 or early 2005.

Because The Clare is a start-up, historical financial statements do not exist. The bonds will be sold
based on the credit structure and the projected financial performance shown in the financial
feasibility study. Based on current projections prepared by Greystone, the project is expected to
generate cash reserves of approximately $23 million after the retirement of all Temporary Debt
and substantially full occupancy of the project. (Attached are some preliminary proprietary
projections prepared by Greystone.) The projected debt service and lease payment coverage ratio
is projected to be 1.46x upon stabilization and the projected cash to debt ratio is 70% in 2010, the
first full year of stabilized occupancy. The financial feasibility study will likely be initiated in the
Fall of 2004, once presales reach a significant level.

Greystone is the national premier developer of high quality CCRCs for non-profit senior living
organizations. Similarly, Ziegler is the leading underwriter in the area of startups and senior living
in general. Both have worked with the Franciscans for a number of years. Chicago has a limited
amount of upscale senior housing so competition will be somewhat limited, at least in the short-
term. The projected operating performance is strong, especially when compared to other startups
which have successfully been financed, constructed and filled. FC is an experienced senior living
provider striving to service the elderly at many different economic levels. A comprehensive
financial feasibility study will be prepared by a reputable firm (i.e. BDO Seidman).




The Clare at Water Tower
Page 5

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Consists of a mortgage, gross revenue pledge and master notes under a master indenture.
Covenants and other legal provisions will be generally consistent with those in use throughout the
senior living industry for startup CCRCs.

Structure: Temporary Debt consisting of LOC-Backed VRDBs, EXTRAS and possibly a series of fixed rate
bonds (if needed). Permanent debt consisting of fixed rate non-rated serial and term bonds. The
vast majority of the bonds will be federally tax-exempt.

Maturity: The Temporary Debt will be repaid in full within 6-7 years following issuance. The Permanent
Debt will have a 30-year final maturity

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance The Clare, an upscale non-profit CCRC to be located at Rush Street and
Pearson Street on Chicago’s north side. The project will be affiliated with Franciscan Communities, Inc. and Loyola
University. Bond proceeds will be used to fund (1) the costs of developing and constructing The Clare, (2) one debt
service reserve fund for each series of bonds, (3) interest expense, letter of credit and remarketing fees for a period
of 30 months and (4) bond issuance costs.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: The Clare at Water Tower
Project Sponsor’s Home Office: 1055 West 175" Street, Homewood, IL 60430
Location: 41-47 Pearson Street, Chicago, IL
Applicant: The Clare at Water Tower. Sponsored by Franciscan Sisters of Chicago Service Corporation
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation (IRS tax exemption not yet received)
State: Illinois

Board of Trustees:  Mr. Leonard A. Wychocki
Sr. M. Francis Clare Radke
Sr. M. Francine Labus, OSF

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: KMZ Rosenman Chicago Elizabeth Weber

Accountant: Emst & Young Chicago Tadd Ingles

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago John Bibby

Underwriter: Ziegler Capital Markets Group Chicago Dan Hermann

Underwriter’s Counsel: Gardner, Carton & Douglas Chicago Steve Kite

Bond Trustee: Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Chicago Michele Martello

Issuer’s Counsel: Freeborn & Peters Chicago Jordan H.Peters
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 5 — Rahm Emanuel

State Senate: 20 — Iris Martinez

State House: 40 - Richard Bradley

City Clerk: James Laski, 121 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60602

,



THE CLARE
PROPOSED SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY
PROJECTED CASH FLOW

REVENUES
INDEPENDENT LIVING MONTHLY FEES
ASSISTED LIVING MONTHLY FEES
HEALTH CENTER PER DIEM FEES
ADDITIONAL REVENUE
LIFE CARE DISCOUNT

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION
RESIDENT ACTIVITIES
ASSISTED LIVING
NURSING
PLANT AND MAINTENANCE
SECURITY
FOOD SERVICE
HOUSEKEEPING AND LAUNDRY
TRANSPORTATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
PROPERTY TAXES
OTHER

TOTAL EXPENSES
OPERATING MARGIN
INTEREST INCOME
LAND LEASE PAYMENT
FUNDS GENERATED BEFORE DEBT SERVICE
DEBT SERVICE
INTEREST PAID
INTEREST FUNDED
PRINCIPAL RETIRED
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
NET CASH FLOW BEFORE RES. DEPOSITS
NET RESIDENT DEPOSITS

NET CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEARS ENDING JUNE 30,
Qollars in Thousands

Stabilized
Year
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
S797 $8,355 $12,248 S13.277 513847 $14,027 $14417 $14,818 $15230 $15654 $16,089
401 1,744 2,634 2,959 3,048 3,139 3,233 3.330 3.430 3,533 3,639
220 1,177 2,242 2,828 3,106 3,199 3.295 3,394 3.496 3,601 3,709
62 329 488 536 558 §70 585 602 618 636 654
(85) (251} {487) (994)  (1.638)  (2.254) (2.725)  (3,112) (3.372) _ (3.615)  (3,752)
1,395 11,354 17,125 18,606 18,718 18,681 18,805 19,032 19,402 19,809 20,339
(689)  (1.039) (1.161) (1.474) (1,519) (1.563) (1.610) (1.659) (1,709) (1.759) (1.813)
(129) (203) (265) (315) (325) (335) (345) (355) (368) 377) (388)
(156) (639) (835) (1.098) (1,131)  (1,185)  (1.200) (1,236) (1.273)  (1.311)  (1,350)
(473) (865)  (1.532) (1.577)  (1.625) (1.674) (1.724) (1,775) (1,829) (1.884) (1 ,940)
(276) (426) (485) (552) (567) (585) (602) (620) (639) (658) (678)
(115) {178) (183) (189) (195) (200) (206) (213) (219) (225) (232)
771)  (2007) (2,679) (3.091) (3.175) (3,.263) (3,352) (3.444) (3,539) (3,636) (3,736)
(175) {330) (449) (593) (611) (629) (648) (667) (6886) 707) (728)
(90) (203) (238) (245) (252) (259) (267) (275) (284) (292) (301)
(160) (464) (704) (784) (814) (837) (861) (886) (911) (937) (864)
(58) {179) (185) (190) (195) (201) (207 (214) (220) (227) (234)
(1,116) _(1,724) (1,777) {1,830) (1,884)  (1941) (1.999) (2059) (2,121) (2.185)  (2.251)
4,208) (8.257) (10,488) (M1 938) (12,293) (12.652) (13,021) (13.403) (1 3,796) (14,198) (14,615)
(2,813) 3,097 6,636 6,668 6,425 6,029 5,784 5,629 5,606 5.611 5,724
1,717 3,558 2,286 1,144 847 910 1,003 1,123 1,272 1,455 1,675
(1,854)  (2,285)  (2.353) (2,424)  (2497)  (2572) (2649) (2,728) (2.81 0)  (2.894) (2981)
(2.950) 4371 6,569 5,388 4,775 4,367 4,138 4,024 4,068 4,172 4,418
(14,028) (10,345)  (5.643) (3.650) (3.340) (3,297) (3.249) (3.1 98) (3,141) (3.080) (3.014)
11,690 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8] 0 0
0 0 0 (314) (499) {543) (590) (642) (698) {759) (828)
(2,338) (10,345)  (5.643) (3.964)  (3,839) (3.840) (3.839) (3.840) (3.839) (3,839) (3.840)
0 (381} (466) {§51) (636) {721) (806} {891) (976)  (1.061)  (1,146)
(5.288)  (8,355) 460 873 300 (194) (507} (707) (747) (728) (568)
78,350 80,273 31,258 238 898 1,615 2,108 2674 3,306 4,008 4,772
$73,062 $73.918 $31.718 31,111 $1,198 $1.421 $1,602 $1.967 $2,559 $3.278 34,204




DOEBT COVERAGE
8ASED ON MADS

BASED ON MADS & NET RESIDENT DEPOSITS

RESIDENT DEPOQSITS

REFUNDABLE RESIOENT DEPOSITS RECEIVED
NONREFUNDABLE RESIDENT DEPOSITS RECEVED

RESIDENT DEPOSITS REFUNDED

NET RESIDENT DEPQSITS RECEIVED
RESIDENT DEPOSITS USED

OPERATING DEFICITS

PROJECT BUDGET

EARLY DEBT REDEMPTION

REPAY EQUITY/OTHER

SUBTOTAL RESIDENT DEPOSITS USED

NET RESIDENT DEPOSITS INTQ RESERVES

CASH RESERVES SUMMARY

RESIDENT DEPOSITS
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE
OPERATING RESERVE FUND
RETAINED PROJECT CASH FLOW
TOTAL CASH RESERVES
RESIDENT REFUND LIABILITY

PERCENT OF RESIDENT DEPOSITS
TO REFUND LIABILITY

LONG TERM DEBT QUTSTANDING

PERCENT OF TOTAL CASH RESERVES TO
LONG TERM DEBT QUTSTANDING

DAYS CASH ON HAND

THE CLARE
PROPOSED SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY
PROJECTED CASH RESERVES AND RATIOS
FOR THE YEARS ENDING JUNE 30,
Doilars in Thousands

2013

1.08
1.63

$9.57%
1.084

(8.520)

2,109

o oo

Stabiized
Year

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
1.36 124 114
1.42 1.48 1.56
§71268 §74,307 $32,294 §5.888 $7.013 $8.252
7.918 8,256 3.588 632 79 917
{834) {2,290) (4.824) 6.082) {6.894) (7,554)
78,350 80,273 31258 238 898 1,815

(5.288) (8.35%) o [

(7.206) 0 (4,800) 0 Q Q
0 {85.000) {66,000) {13,000) ] 0
[} (1] 0 '] 1] \]
{12,494) 91,355) {70,800) (13,000} [+] ']
$65,856 ($11.082)  ($39,542)  ($12.782) $898 $1.815

$55,858 $48,457 $23.817 $12,534 $13,356 $15,171

$2.109

$17.280
3,840

0
1,633

14,028 10,348 5,843 3,964 1,840 3,840
10,000 10,000 o 0 .

0 0 480 1,333 1833 1839
70,884 68,802 29,720 17,831 19,029 20,844

$70,432 $142,449 §170.119 $169,725 $1689,844 $170,542

79% U% 14% % 8% %

$202,4%0 $117,480 $51,490 $38,176 $37.6877 $37.134

38% 59% 58% aT% 51% 56%
2 308 N

22,753
$171,587

10%
$36,544

2%
3es

(10532) _ (11563)

coo
ocoo
coa



v a.\ A, A

-

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Rich Frampton, Principal Program Administrator
Sharnell Curtis-Martin, Senior Program Administrator

April 20, 2004
Buena Vista Apartments, L.P. (Buena Vista Apartments Project)

IFA Project #: M-MH-TE-CD-403

Borrower/Project Name: Buena Vista Apartments L.P. (Buena Vista Apartments)

Location: Elgin (Kane County)

Principal Project Contact: Jeffrey C. Rappin, Chairman, c/o Evergreen Real Estate Services,

L.L.C., 566 W. Lake Street, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60661

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

e Amount: not to exceed $12.8 million

New Money: $12.8 million
e Uses:
e  Acquisition and renovation of an existing 231-unit multifamily apartment property
e New appliances, carpet, flooring, light fixtures, HVAC systems, windows, common area improvements

Project Type: Multifamily Rental Housing Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:

_ Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
- New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
— will use dedicated 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap obtained by the Developer
— the City of Elgin will transfer approximately $6.2 million of its 2004 Volume Cap allocation for
this project
—  IFA tax-exempt bonds will the enable project to qualify for 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
that are syndicated to a third party corporation, thereby generating equity for the project.

e IFA Fees:

One-time, upfront closing fee will be $78,740



Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be sold with FNMA or HUD/GNMA credit enhancement, as proposed

e Ratings - based on proposed credit enhancement, bonds would be rated Aaa/AAA/AAA by
Moody’s/S&P/Fitch.

e Estimated term/rates: Not to exceed 35 years at a fixed rate to be determined

Positive Factors for Recommendation:

Conduit transaction

No IFA or State funds at risk

Support from City of Elgin as evidenced by willingness to transfer earmarked Volume Cap to IFA for this project
IFA will use available Carryforward Volume Cap dedicated to Multifamily Rental Housing Projects purchased by the
Underwriter and transferred to IFA

Recommendations/Conditions:
e  Staff recommends approval - because transaction will be credit enhanced by Aaa/AAA/AAA-rated credit
enhancement, no extraordinary conditions will be required.

Page 2



-

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.
(Buena Vista Apartments Project)

STATISTICS
Deal Number: M-MH-TE-CD-403 Amount: $12,800,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Multi-Family Housing Bonds PA: Rich Frampton and Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Elgin Tax ID: 36-4274778
SIC Code: 6513 Est fee: $78,740
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Purchase of an existing 231-unit multifamily apartment property, and renovations including new appliances, carpet,
flooring, light fixtures, HVAC systems, windows, comumon area improvements

VOLUME CAP

This project will use dedicated 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap obtained by the Developer in addition to approximately
$6.2 million of Volume Cap transferred from the City of Elgin and the City of Naperville from their 2004 allocation.

VOTING RECORD

This project is being considered for a Preliminary Bond Resolution, there is no previous voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bond $12,700,000 Uses: Project Costs $15,238,000
Equity 5,020,000 Deferred Developer Fee 2,000,000

Costs of Issuance 482,000

Total $17,720,000 Total $17,720,000

The project equity will be generated through the syndication of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. The Tax Credit
Syndicator has not yet been determined. The Deferred Developer Fee will be paid out over time based on project
performance as permitted in the Partnership Agreement with the Tax Syndicator, and acceptable to HUD.



Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.

Page 2

JOBS

Current employment: 10 Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained:

Construction jobs: 18-20 (12 months)

Background:

Description:

Financials:

Income:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Buena Vista Apartments, L.P. (“BVA?”, the “Partnership”, or the “Borrower”) was formed as an Illinois
Limited Partnership pursuant to an agreement executed as of 3/1/2004.

The beneficial owners are (1) Evergreen Real Estate Services, L.L.C. of Chicago, the General Partner,
and (2) Jeffrey Rappin and Philip Hickman. Messrs. Rappin and Hickman are each 50% owner of
Evergreen Real Estate Services, L.L.C. Ultimately, the limited partnership interests in the property will
be sold by a tax credit syndicator to unrelated third parties.

Evergreen Real Estate Services, L.L.C. (“ERES”) was created in 1999 to develop and manage rental
housing for seniors and families. ERES is a full service real estate management and development
company with a portfolio of 12 properties in six states. Evergreen’s property management division
currently manages over 1,500 apartments and townhomes in the following locations: Illinois: Elgin,
Joliet, and Rockford. Additionally, Evergreen also manages properties located in Mishawaka, IN,
Kansas City, MO, Olathe, KS, Knoxville, TN, and Asheville, NC.

In October 2001, Philip Hickman and Jeffrey Rappin acquired the ownership interest in ERES. MTr.
Hickman currently serves as the Company’s President and Mr. Rappin serves as Chairman. ERES’
corporate offices are located at 566 West Lake Street in Chicago. ERES current employs 55 people.

Buena Vista Apartments is an affordable housing project located in Elgin, Illinois. This project is a low-
income subsidized housing project with 100% project-based Section 8 certificates. Other comparable
affordable projects located within close proximity include: Hunter’s Ridge, Garden Quarter Apartments
and Blackhawk Apartments of Elgin, Illinois.

Buena Vista Apartments is a renovation project originally built in 1976. As a result, it is exempt from
Americans with Disabilities Act requirements with the exception of the projects common areas.

Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years 2001-2003
Internally prepared projections 2004-2006

Year Ended December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000’s)

Gross Rental Income $2,287 $2,343 $2,400 $2,472 $2,546 $2,622

Vacancy

Other Income

(13) 29 (83) (123) (127) (131)
163 128 79 38 39 40

Project Income (Net) 2,437 2,442 2,396 2,387 2,458 2,531



- YR &=

Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.

Page 3

Operating Expenses:
Payroll
General & Administrative
Operating and Maintenance
Utilities
R/E Taxes
Insurance
Management Fees
Replacement Reserve
Other Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income

Debt Service Payments
Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Discussion:

$280
118
358
169
273
68
166
70
82
1,584

853
711
1.20x

$267
86
540
175
282
102
175
73
107
1,807

635
529
1.20x

$273
136
522
202
320
124
188
73
114
1,952

444
370
1.20x

times in 2005, the first year after completion.

Subsidies: The development is presently under an original HUD Project-Based Section 8 Rental Assistance
Program contract until 2016. In 2017, the development will continue to be eligible for renewal of the
contract on an annual basis. All of the units are designated as Low Income Units and will be reserved
by the Borrower for rent to Section 8 eligible tenants who receive rental assistance under HUD’s
Section 8 program. The contemplated 4% tax credits will require that the project remain low and
moderate income for a minimum of 30 additional years. 100% of the units will remain low income.

$199
104
135
199
312
122
119
39
60
1,289

1,098
865
1.27x

$205
107
139
205
321
126
123
mn
62
1,359

1,099
865
1.27x

$211
110
142
211
331
130
126
73
64
1,398

1,133
865
1.31x

The projected Statement of Net Operating Income is based on information prepared by the Applicant.
The projections assume a $12.8 million bond issue, an estimated 5.5% interest rate and a 35-year term.
These projections also assume a 3% annual increase in Revenues and Expenses over the next three
years and a 95% occupancy rate. The Applicant also projects debt service coverage of at least 1.27

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bonds to be sold with FNMA or FHA/GNMA credit enhancement as proposed
Ratings: Based on proposed credit enhancement, would be rated Aaa/AAA/AAA by Moody’s/S&P/Fitch
Structure: Fixed Rate Tax-Exempt Bonds (projected interest rate of 5.5%)

Maturity: 35 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and renovation of an existing 231-unit multifamily apartment

property located at 1199 - 1319 Fleetwood Drive on an approximately 27.7 acre
60123. Bond proceeds will be used to pay costs of issuance.

site in Elgin, Illinois (Kane County)

Additional renovations will include new appliances, carpet, flooring, light fixtures, HVAC systems, windows, and

common area improvements. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building Acquisition

Construction/Renovations

Land
Miscellaneous

Total Project Costs

$12,065,000
2,200,000
635,000
338,000
$15,238,000



Buena Vista Apartments, L.P.
Page 4

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Evergreen Real Estate Services, L.L.C.
Mzr. Jeffrey C. Rappin, Chairman, Evergreen Real Estate, L.L.C./Buena Vista Apartments L.P.
566 West Lake Street, Chicago, IL 60661

Borrower:
Project Contact:

Phone: 312/382-3232

Fax: 312/382-3250

e-mail: jrappin@evergreenres.com
Project Name: Buena Vista Apartments L.P.
Organization: Partnership

State: Illinois

Land Seller: Mill Associates, L.P.

National Realty Partners - 1%
Beneficial Owners: Phillip Hickman -- 50% Interest
Jeffrey Rappin -- 50% Interest

Elgin Association II Limited Partnership - 99%
Partners: Please see attached list.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Accountant: Friduss Lukee Schiff & Company Chicago Bruce Schiff
Bond Counsel: Sidley Austin Brown & Wood Washington, DC Peter Canzano
Credit Enhancement: FNMA or HUD/GNMA Washington, DC TBD

Credit Enhancement Counsel: ~ To Be Determined

Underwriter: Stern Brothers & Co. Chicago Dave Rasch

Chapman and Cutler, LLP

To Be Determined

To Be Determined

Evergreen Real Estate Services, LLC Chicago
Evergreen Construction Company, LLC Chicago

Underwriter’s Counsel:
Issuer’s Counsel:
Bond Trustee:
Management Agent:
General Contractor:

Michelle Kamenjarin

Project Administrator: Evergreen Real Estate Services, LLC Chicago James Castner
Architect: Christus Design Group Architects, Inc.  Elgin, IL TBD
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 14 - J. Dennis Hastert
State Senate: 22 - Steven J. Rauschenberger
State House: 43 - Ruth Munson

~



-

Parmer # |
National Realty Partners, Inc.

566 West Lakce Stect, Ste 400

Chicago, IL 60603

Partner # 2
T Fxecutives, L.P.

. ¢ Netignal Realty Partners, Inc.
356 West Lake Strect, Ste 400
. Chicago, IL 60603

Partner £ 3

Mr. Albert C. Hogan

¢/o Arrowhead Corporation
P.O. Box 819

Old Fort, NC 28762

Partner # 4

Mr. A.l. Bass, Ir.
P.O. Box 835
Clinton, NC 28329

Partner # 5

Dr. George A. Bipder
401 Lakeshore Drive
Fayetteville, NC 28303

Partner # 6

Mr. Ronald BV. Black
25883 SE 22nd Pl
Summamish, WA 98075

Partner # 7
N/A

Partner # 8

Mr. George J. Brooks, Ir.
1005 Driftwood Drive
Siler City, NC 27344

Partner # 9

Mr. Robert M. Bundy
804 Florham

High Point, NC 27262

Partner # 10

Mr. Warren P. Cantrell
Mrs. Linds M. Cantrell

20 Capitan Court
Hanahan, SC 29418-8607

Partner # 11

Mr. Michael S. Colo
P.O. Box 353

Rocky Mount, NC 27801

Elgin Il Investors List

4/9/2004

Partner # 12

Dr. A. Robert Cordell

349 Arbor Road
Winston-Salem, NC 27104

Partner # 13

Ms. Anna Wolff Dixon
2317 Danbury Road
Greensboro, NC 27408

Partner # 14
N/A

Partner § 15
Mr. W. Thomas Fickling

503 20th Avenue North, unit 31-D
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582

Partner # 16

Mr. M. Ronald Gahan
Mrs. Agatha J. Gahan
19313 Silver Oak Drive
Fort Myers, FL 33912

Partner # 17

Mr. Abdul R. Gangoo

404 N. Garrjson Street
Kings Mountain, NC 28086

Partner # 18

Mr. Don N. Gregson
Mrs. Gail L. Gregson
13562 Old Wire Road
Laurel Hill, NC 283351

Purtner # 19

Mr. Joel S. Goldberg
Route 1, Box 2602
Hillsborough, NC 27278

Pariner # 20

Mr. Gene T. Hamilton
Mrs. Sumiko T. Hamilton
419 Lee Street
Greenville, NC 27834

Partner #21

Mr. Gary L. Honbarrier
493 Griffith Road
Advance, NC 27006

Purtner # 22
N/A

Partner # 23

Mr. Arthur T. Huot
1359 Elysium Boulevard
Mount Dora, FL. 32757



Pariner it 24

Dr. Donald L. Jarrett

Ashton Park Medical Center
53 S. French Braod Avenue
Asheville, NC 28801

Partner # 25

Dr Irwin S. Johnsrude
Mrs. Wanda D. Johnsrude
171 Holly Hill Road
Greenville, NC 27858

Pariner # 26

Mr. Robert H. Kahn
2500 Arbroath Trace
Gastonia, NC 28054

Partner # 27
Mr. William H. Kincheloe
P.O. Box 671
Rocky Mount, NC 27802

Partner # 28

Mr. Talmadge Knight, Ir.
500 Ambler Road

Saluda, SC 29138

Partner # 29

Dr. Rufus H. Knott, Jr.
7144 River Road
Washington, NC 27889

Partner # 30

Mr. Charles T. Lane

P.0. Box 353

Racky Mount, NC 27801

Partner # 31

Mr. Haywood Laughinghouse, Jr. Trustee
Haywood Dail Laughinghouse Living Trust
P.O. Drawer H

Greenville, NC 27835

Partner # 32

Mr. Charles E. Mashburn
P.O.Box 98

Marshall, NC 28753

Partner # 33

Mr. Joseph H. Nelson

1528 West Haven Boulevard
Rocky Mount, NC 27803

Partner # 34
N/A

Partner # 35
N/A

Elgin II Investors List

4/9/2004

Partner # 36

Mr. Henry Overton

312 Gravely Drive
Rocky Mount, NC 27801

Partner # 37

Mr. Ronald H. Parterson
14411 Clipper Cove Court
Midlothian, VA 23112

Partner # 38

Mr. H. Graham Reynolds
P.O. Box 10

Trenton, SC 29847

Partner # 39

Mr. James S. Roebuck
1816 Rivershore Road
Elizubeth City, NC 27909

Partner # 4()
N/A

Partner # 41

Ms. Helen C. Ruowe

106 Wild Horse Trail
Mount Airy, NC 27030

Partner # 42

Mr. James A. Sibley, Jr.
22 Nicka Jack Read
Mableton, GA 30059

Puartner # 43

Dr. ferry J. Smaha
4733 Braebum Lanc
Macon, GA 31210

Partrer # 44
Mr. William R. Stallings
Stallings Group, Ltd.

1645 C. Arlington Blvd,, Ste £

Greenville, NC 27858

Partner # 45

Mr. Rabert E. Stroupe
P.O. Box 728
Thomasville, NC 27360

Dartner # 46

Mr. William B. Sturgis
209 Wilmington Road
Greenville, SC 29615

Partner # 47

Mr. Phillip R. Sturm
P.0.Box 431
Dayton, VA 22821

-l e N R N .

- EE an e B mE

~

- - -/



— —

-

-—

Elgin II Investors List

Partner # 48

Mr. Gerald B. Swanson
Silicones, Inc.

6904 Woodenrail Lane
Summerfield, NC 27358

Partner ¥ 49

Mr. Johnny E. Ward

P.O. Box 98

Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Partner # 50

Mr. Carl B. Watson
137 Edisto Avenue
Columbia, SC 29205

Partmer 851
N/A

Partner # 52

Mr. Donald H. Williams, Ir.

c/o Lewis Advertising—CONFIDENTIAL
P.O. Drawer L

Rocky Mount, SC 27801

Partner # 53

Dr. Shyam S.R.V. Yallapragada
402 Lakeyiew Drive
Summerville, SC 29483

Partner # 54
N/A

Pariner # 355
N/A

Partner # 36

Robert W. Rogers, Sr. Trust

c/o Wachovia Bank, N.A. (NC 6778)
ATTN: Closely-Held Business Group
P.0O. Box 3099

Winston-Salem, NC 27150

Partner # 57

Ms. Susan L. Holjand

2 Crowders Ridge Road
Lake Wylie, SC 29710-8929

Partner # 58

Ajleen B. Oldham lrrevocable Life Insurance Trust
¢/o Ms. Parker H. Washbum

1007 North Elm Street

Greensboro, SC 27401

4/9/2004

Puriner # 59

Estate of Mildred S. Wells
James G. Sulliven, Executor
P.O. Box 20067

Greenville, NC 27858

Parmmer # 60

B.M. Blease Revocable Trust Blease Share

¢/o C.M. Reames, M.C. Blease, or R.E. Trofter
P.O. Box 677 _

Saluda, SC 29138

Partner # 61

B.M. Blease Revocable Trust Reames Share
¢/o C.M. Reames, M.C. Blease, or R E. Trotter
P.O. Box 677

Saluda, SC 29138

Partner # 62

Mr. D. Henry Ohlandt
8730 Raccoon Island Road
Edisto island, SC 29438

Partner # 63

Estate of F.W. Ohlandt
Sinkler & Boyd, P.A,
c/o Tammela Suggs
P.O. Box 340
Charleston, SC 29402

Partner # 64
N/A

Partner # 65

Ms. Lucy Earnest Wilcox
255 N. Wallace Avenue
Wilmington, NC 28403

Partner # 66

Mr. Scott Emest Griffin
P.O. Box 51435
Amarillo, TX 791359

Partner # 67

Mr. L. M. Ernest, 1V
702 €. Main St.
Washington, NC 27889

Partner # 68

Ms. Brenda Emest
108 N. Harding Street
Greenville, NC 27358



i ~ i -~

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries
STATISTICS
Project Number: I-ID-TE/TX-CD-404 Amount: $12,500,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bond PA: Steven Trout
Location: Mundelein, Wheeling, Franklin Tax ID: 36-2431745
Park, Green Oaks and Savanna
SIC Code: 5085 Industrial Supplies Est. fee: $48,750
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No IDFA funds at risk.
Conduit Tax-Exempt/Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds Staff recommends approval.
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to refinance outstanding Industrial Development Bonds, acquire new machinery and

equipment, rehabilitate a manufacturing plan and pay costs of issuance.

VOLUME CAP

Up to $8 million of IFA Volume Cap

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
Tax-exempt $4,500,000 Refunding Escrow Savanna $ 4,500,000
Refunding Bonds (1994 Bonds)
Tax-exempt New $3,500,000 Building, Machinery Savanna $ 4,688,000
Money Bonds and Equipment
Taxable New Money $4.500,000 Machinery and Franklin Park $ 1,075,000
Bonds Equipment
Machinery and Mundelein $ 921,000
Equipment
Machinery and Wheeling $ 866,000
Equipment
Machinery and Green Oaks $ 200,000
Equipment
Costs of Issuance $ 250,000
Total $12,500,000 Total 2,500,000
JOBS
Current llinois employment: 240 ’ Projected new jobs: 42
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 0



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum

[FA Board of Directors
Steven Trout, Program Administrator
April 20, 2004

Overview Memo for MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries

* Borrower/Project Name: MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries

* Locations: Mundelein (Lake Co.), Wheeling (Cook Co.), Franklin Park (Cook Co.), Green
Oaks (Lake Co.) and Savanna (Carroll Co.)

= Principal Project Contact: Edward J. Ashton, Treasurer

» Board Action Requested: Initial Bond Resolution

=  Amount: Not to $12,500,000, comprised of:

Tax-Exempt Refunding Bonds: $4,500,000 to refinance outstanding Industrial
Development Bonds

Tax-Exempt New Money Bonds: $3,500,000 to finance equipment and machinery
at facilities located in Mundelein, Wheeling, Frank Park, Green Oaks and Savanna
Taxable New Money Bonds $4,500,000 to finance building, equipment and
machinery, which do not qualify for tax-exempt funding and is located in Savanna

»  Project Type: Industrial

IF A Benefits:

IFA Fees:

Structure:

New Money Tax-exempt: Conveys tax-exempt status to projects located in multiple

locations across Illinois

New Money Taxable: Offers a much lower “all-in” interest rate than bank loans
Refunding Bonds: Extending maturities to match the extended economic life of
equipment and machinery that has been extensively refurbished

One-time upfront closing fee will be $48,750

Conduit Bond Issue—no IFA funds at risk
Secured by a Letter of Credit provided by Bank of America
Estimated Blended Interest Rate: 7% (2.5% as of 4/7/04)



- s .

- . \) ~ ~
: ‘ B e EN W

l “ [

_\

MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries

Page 2

Company:

Borrower
Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

MacLean-Fogg Company is an Illinois S-corporation that designs, engineers and manufactures
components and assemblies used in a variety of industries. John MacLean, Sr., founded the
company in 1925 offering an innovative locknut that extended the lives and reliability of railcars.
Through innovative product development and acquisitions, the business has grown to 1,800
employees and 23 locations throughout North America and Europe. MacLean-Fogg is a global
leader in high performance fasteners and component systems, forgings, precision machined parts,
suspension and transmission components, connectors and insulators for the automotive and truck
markets, off-road, recreational and military vehicles, farm equipment and aerospace.

MacLean-Fogg primarily serves the transportation equipment, electrical and telecommunication
markets. MacLean Vehicle Systems consists of eight business units with fourteen locations around
the world that offers engineering, manufacturing, and supply chain expertise to automobile, truck,
recreational, farm, military and aerospace vehicle manufacturers. The Vehicle Systems group is
headquartered in Mundelein. Other Illinois facilities are located in Green Oaks, Richmond,
Savanna and Wheeling. Product offerings include whee! and axle fasteners, engineered
components, power train and chassis parts, and specialty fasteners, metal and plastic parts.

MacLean Power Systems manufactures a comprehensive line of automatic connectors, non-
ceramic insulators, fiberglass products, line hardware, fabrications, grounding products and tools
available to electrical and telecommunications utilities. The Power Systems group is
headquartered in Franklin Park, Ilinois. It operates three other facilities in the US and one in

Montreal, Canada.
Audited financial statements for 2001 and 2002 and interim financial statements for 2003.
Projections for 2004, 2005 and 2006 prepared by staff. (Dollars in 000s.)

Year Ended December 31 Year Ending December‘ 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Income statement:
Sales $316,461 $334.258 $332.210 $338.854 $345.631 $352.544

Net Income Before
Extraordinary Loss 5,528 5,202 4,473 5,681 5,391 4,638

Net income 5,528 5202  (2,327) 5,681 5,391 4,638
EBITDA 28,704 29,298 22,425 31,391 32,325 32,971
Balance sheet:
Current Assets 86,292 93,783 135,040 136,128 143,5 14 152,070
PP&E-Net 78,180 82,120 79,055 81,450 81,998 82,272
Other Assets 36,596 40,392 48,020 48,980  49.960 50,959
Total 201,068 216295 262,115 266,558 275472 285301
Current Liabilities 49,414 57,567 115,871 114,246 125,130 138,739
Long Term Debt 85900 86,845 75458 78,947 74,525 68,566
Other Liabilities . 2,338 2,358 2,639 2,945 3,240 3,564
Minority Interest 9,160 20,140 22,713 22,713 22,713 22,713
Equity 54256 49,385 45434 47,707  49.864 51,719
Total 201,098 216295 262,115 266,558 275,472 285,301
Ratios:
Debt coverage 1.86x 1.79x 1.69x 1.70x 2.16x 2.19x
Current ratio 1.75 1.63 1.17 1.19 1.15 1.10
LT Debt to equity 1.58 1.76 1.66 1.65 1.49 1.33



MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries

Page 3

Discussion:

MacLean-Fogg has enjoyed rapid growth and 18 consecutive years of operating profitability
because of its success in developing new products through innovation and acquisitions to meet
customer needs. The company recorded a loss in 2003 due to a $6.8 million extraordinary charge
taken on the sale of two divisions, consolidation charges and acquisition costs. After adjusting for
the noncash charge, debt service coverage has remained solid at 1.69 times in 2003. The forecast
assumnes 2% growth in revenues and operating expenses and issuance of the new debt by June 30,
2004. The proposed borrowing will have a modest impact on MacLean-Fogg’s finances.

Bond:
Security:
Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Tax-Exempt and Taxable Industrial Development Bond to be placed by Banc One Capital Markets
Letter of credit to be provided by Bank of America. '
25 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to refinance outstanding City of Savanna Industrial Development Bonds Series 1994C
that financed a plant in Savanna, [llinois and to finance new machinery and equipment and real estate for the
following five divisions and affiliates: 1) MacLean Fasteners, LLC in Mundelein (Lake Co.), 2) MacLean Molded
Components, Wheeling (Cook Co.), 3) MacLean Power, LLC in Franklin Park (Cook Co.), 4) Dynalink in Green
Oaks (Lake Co.) and 5) Metform, LLC in Savanna (Carroll Co.). Bond counsel believes that about $3.5 million of
costs for real estate, machinery and equipment will be eligible for tax-exempt financing, with the remaining $4.5
million to be financed with a taxable industrial development bond. Estimated project costs are as follows:

Refinancing $4,500,000
New Machinery & Equipment 7,783,000
Rehabilitation 217,000
Total: $12,500,000

Applicant:

Project name:

Location:

Organization:

Ownership:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries (Contact: Mr. Edward J. Ashton, Treasurer, 1000

Allanson Road, Mundelein, Illinois 60060; Telephone: (847) 837-3544)

MacLean-Fogg Company Refunding Bond and Development

1) MacLean Fasteners, 1000 Allanson Road, Mundelein (Lake Co.), Illinois 60060

2) MacLean Molded Components, LLC, 410 Mercantile Court, Wheeling (Cook Co.), Illinois
60090

3) MacLean Power LLC, 1141 Addison Street, Franklin Park (Cook Co.), Illinois 60131

4) Dynalink, 13820 West Polo Trail Drive, Green Oaks (Lake Co.), Illinois 60045

5) Metform LLC, 2551 Wacker Road, Savanna (Cook Co.), Illinois 61074

Illinois S-Corporation

Barry MacLean 1000 Allanson Road, Mundelein 26.675%
Mary Ann MacLean Same as above 0.542%
1987 Children’s Trust Same as above 10.918%
1998 Children’s Trust Same as above 28.065%
Duncan MacLean Same as above 5.762%
Gillian MacLean Same as above 5.762%
Adrian MacLean Same as above 5.762%
Elizabeth Larned Same as above 5.762%
Margaret MacLean Same as above 5.762%
David MacLean Same as above 5.762%

, _ 4
N TN T B On B S mE Ee =



_ ; -

~

)

— ~

MacLean-Fogg Company and Subsidiaries
Page 4

PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL
Corporate and

Bond Counsel: Winston & Strawn Chicago, IL Kay McNabb
Placement Agent Banc One Capital Markets Chicago, IL
LOC Bank Bank of America Chicago, IL
Consultant NexGen Advisors LLC Chicago, IL Michael Laube
Accountant: PriceWaterhouseCoopers Chicago, IL
Issuer’s Counsel: To be determined
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Mundeiein Wheeling & Green Oaks Franklin Park Savanna
Congressional: 8-Phillip Crane 10-Mark Steven Kirk 5-Rahn Emmanuel 16-Don Manzullo
State Senate: 26-William Peterson ~ 30-Terry Link 39-Don Harmon 36-Denny Jacobs
State House: 51-Ed Sullivan, Jr. 39-Kathleen Ryq 77-Anglo Saviano  71-Michael Boland



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Christopher Vandenberg, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Columbia College Chicago Project

Borrower/Project Name: Columbia College Chicago

Locations: Chicago
Principal Project Contact: Michael DeSalle, VP Finance & CFO, Columbia College Chicago

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $10 million to refund existing IFA (IEFA) bonds.

Project Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— Refunding Bonds: Fixed Rate, Tax-Exempt Bonds to provide

IFA Fees:
e  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $35,000

Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds will be limited obligations of the College, which has an underlying rating of ‘BBB’ by S&P.
e Bonds will be insured through XL Capital Assurance, Inc., which has a rating of ‘AAA’ by S&P.

e  Current rates:
e Series 1992 Bonds — 6.25% to 6.875% callable on December 1, 2004.

Positive Factors for Recommendation:

e Conduit transaction
e No IFA or State funds at risk
¢ Bonds insured by XL Capital Assurance.

Recommendations/Conditions:
e  Staff recommends approval —transaction is an insured, conduit bond issue with no extraordinary

conditions.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Deal: Columbia College Chicago
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  E-PC-RE-CD-402 Amount: ~ $10,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds PA: Rich Frampton and Christopher Vandenberg
Locations: Chicago Est. fee: $35,000
SIC Code: 8821
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bond Financing No IFA funds at risk
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) refinance outstanding Series 1992 A&B IFA (IEFA) revenue bonds and (ii) finance the
cost of construction, renovation, acquisition and/or equipping of certain educational facilities of Columbia College.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond financings.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

PROPOSED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $7,030,000 Uses: Refunding $7,030,000
Equity ‘ 260.000 Issuance Costs 260,000
Bond Insurance
Total $7.290,000 Total $7,290,000
JOBS
Current employment: 234(FT) Projected new jobs: N/A
1,065(PT)
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



Columbia College Chicago

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Financials:

 Discussion:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Columbia College Chicago (hereinafter, “College™ or the “Borrower™) is incorporated under
Tilinois law and is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation exempt from federal income taxes under
the Internal Revenue Code.

Columbia College Chicago is private, not for profit, independent, fully accredited, unaffiliated
undergraduate and graduate college located in downtown Chicago. The College offers educational
opportunities in the performing, visual, communications, and writing arts at both the graduate and
undergraduate levels, including the largest film school in the world. Its primary location in the
South Loop area of Chicago provides easy access to the Art Institute of Chicago, Alder
Planetarium and Astronomy Museum, Field Museum, Chicago Symphony Orchestra and other
notable cultural and educational institutions.

Founded in 1890 as the Columbia School of Oratory, the College has grown to become the fifth
largest private college or university in Illinois. The enrollment of approximately 9,800 students is
drawn primarily from the city of Chicago and its suburbs, but also attracts students from across the
United States and from thirty-six other countries. Enrollment growth is expected to continue at
approximately 3% to 3.5% through 2008. The student body is virtually evenly divided between
men and women. Approximately six percent of the student body is enrolled in graduate studies.

Audited financial statements 2001-2003.

Year Ended August 31
2001 2002 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Income Statement
Revenues/Support $5.1 $9.1 $1t0
Change in Net Assets 53 (5.7 8.7
EBIDA * 15.1 3.8 18

Balance sheet:
Current assets $10.5 $11.7 $243
Net PP&E 997 103.2 1094
Other Assets 57.8 52.0 57.0
Total assets 168.0 1669 190.7

Current liabilities 17.1 23.0 39.7
LT Debt & Cap. Leases 51.9
Other LT Liabilities
Net Assets

Tot Liabs & Net Asséts 8

w
>
)
W
v
w

'
[
1

\O
(=2}
N
\O
f=s
NS
\O
\O
—

;

Bl

|

Ratios:
Debt Service/Fixed
Obligation Coverage  4.00x 5.34x  6.34x
Current ratio 0.61 0.51 0.61
LT Debt/Net Assets 0.59 0.61 0.54

* Earnings Before Interest, Depreciate and Amortization

Columbia College Chicago’s net operating income has increased for three consecutive years, from
$5.1 million for FY 2001 to $11.0 million for FY 2003. The reported loss in 2002 is attributable
to an $8.9M non-cash pension liability adjustment and $6.5M in realized and unrealized
investment losses. FY 2003 also required a non-cash pension liability adjustment of $8.4M.
Effective June 30, 2003, ended benefit accruals under the two prior pension plans and re-
established a new plan.



Columbia College Chicago

Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: The Series 2004 Bonds will be secured by a limited obligation of the College (which has an
underlying rating of BBB by S&P). The bonds will most likely be insured by XL Capital
Assurance, which carries an ‘AAA’ rating by S&P.

Structure: Tax-Exempt Fixed Rate. Delayed delivery structure to take advantage of current interest rate
environment (Priced in June 2004 and delivered on September 1, 2004.)

Maturity: To be determined.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) refinance outstanding Series 1992 A&B Illinois Educational Facilities Authority.

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Refunding $7.030,000
Total $7.030.000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Columbia College Chicago

Project name:  Refinance existing Illinois Educational Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds
Location: 600 S. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Ownership: Not applicable for 501(c)(3) Corporations. See list of Board of Directors attached.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Dixon Lisle, IL David Hight
College’s Advisor: John S. Vincent & Company, LLC Chicago, IL John S. Vincent
College’s Auditor: KPMG, LLP Chicago, IL Stuart Millar
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL James E. Luebchow
Senior Manager: RBC Dain Rauscher .Chicago, IL Jim Pass
Co-Manager: Lodp Capital Markets Chicago, IL Warren “Bo” Daniels
Underwriter’s Counsel:  Barnes & Thornburg Chicago, IL Jeff Qualkinbush
Trustee: U.S. Bank National Association St. Paul, MN Lori-Anne Rosenberg
Rating Agency: Standard & Poor’s Rating Services Chicago, IL Susan L. Carlson
Insurance Provider: XL Capital Assurance, Inc. New York, NY Scott Beinhacker
IFA Counsel: Kevin Cahill

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 7 Danny K. Davis
State Senate: 13 Barack Obama
State House: 26 Lovana Jones




Columbia College Chicago
Page 4

COLUMBIA COLLEGE CHICAGO
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
2002-2003

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD

William L. Hood, Chair of the Board

Osvaldo “Ozzie” Rodriguez, Executive Vice Chair
Fay Hartog Levin, Vice Chair

Tom Kallen, Treasurer

Madeline Murphy Rabb, Secretary

Warrick L. Carter, Ph.D., President

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
Ellen Stone Belic Gloria Lehr
Lerone Bennet, Jr. Fay Hartog Levin
Warrick L. Carter, Ph.D. Averill Leviton
William Cellini, Jr. Barry Mayo
Warren King Chapman E.R. Burt Medina
Debra Martin Chase Howard Mendelsohn
Karen Lee Copeland Samual E. Pfeffer
Barry S. Crown Madeline Murphy Rabb
Milton Davis John P. Rijos
Steve Devick Craig M. Robinson
Allan R. Drebin, Ph.D. Osvaldo Rodriguez
Richard B. Fizdale Michelle Rosen
Sydney Smith Gordon Robert Shaye
Liza Gross Alejandro Silva
Mary Louise Haddad Victor Skrebneski

Alton B. Harris

Roald Hoffmann, Ph.D.
William L. Hood

Gary Stephen Hopmayer
Don Jackson

Tom Kallen

Bradley A. Keywell
Karen F. Kizer

Biil Kurtis

Marcia Lazar

Lawrence K. Snider
David S. Solomon, M.D.
Patrick A. Sweeney
Nancy Tom

Dempsey Travis

Pamela J. Turbeville
Allen Tumer

Tony G. Weisman
Helena Chapellin Wilson
Robert A. Wislow



[LLINOIS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Aspira, Inc. of Illinois

Project:
Mirta Ramirez Computer Science Charter School

_STATISTICS

Deal Number:  E-PS-TE-CD-403 Amount: $10,000,000
Type: NP PA: Townsend Albright
Location: Chicago Tax ID: 36-2666800
Est. fee: $52,000 SIC: 8211

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No extraordinary conditions
Conduit Not for Profit Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IDFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

(i) purchase and renovate an existing building, (ii) purchase furniture, fixtures and equipment, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund

professional and bond issuance costs

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) bonds

VOTING RECORD
This is a Preliminary Bond Resolution. There is no prior vote.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA bonds $10,000,000 Uses:  Project Costs $9,525,000
Capitalized Interest 375,000
Legal/Prof 100,000
Total $10,000,000 Total $10,000,000
JOBS
Current employment: 17 Projected new jobs: 134
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 12 (15 months)




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: April 20, 2004

RE: Overview Memo for Aspira, Inc.

* Borrower/Project Name: Aspira, Inc.

e  Location: Chicago (Cook County)

e Principal Project Contact: Jose E. Rodriguez, President and CEO
e  Amount: $10,000,000

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution

fixtures and equipment, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund professional and bond issuance costs
¢ IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
e IFA Fee: $52,000

» Ratings: The bonds will carry a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from a “AA” rated bank, and a guarantee
of payment of principal and interest from Chicago Public Schools.

ta/h/aspiraincmemo

e Project Type: New money to (i) purchase and renovate an existing building, (ii) purchase furniture, l




Aspira, Inc. of Illinois

Page 2

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Charter Schools: A Charter School is a public, nonsectarian, non-religious, non-home based, and nonprofit school. Under Illinois statutes

Background:

Description:

Description:

Remarks:

a charter may be granted for a period not less than three years or more than five school years. A charter may be renewed
in incremental periods not to exceed five school years. Pupils enrolled in a charter school shall be included in the pupil
enrollment of the school district within which the pupil resides. Illinois legislation allows 45 charter schools to operate

statewide.

As part of the charter school contract the charter school and the local school board shall agree on funding and services to
be provided, of which the funding will not be less than 75.0% or more than 125.0% of the school district’s per capita
school tuition multiplied by the number of students residing in the district who are enrolled in the charter school. The
local school boards perform annual evaluations of charter schools within their districts. A major hurdle to financing
charter schools is the five school year charter limitation. Mirta Rameriz Charter School was established in 2003 by a
five-year charter agreement with the Chicago public School System that was approved by the Illinois State Board of
Education.

Aspira, Inc. of Illinois (the “Applicant”, “Aspira”), is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation incorporated in 1968 to
address the high dropout rate of Latino youth of Illinois. Aspira is a Puerto Rican organization founded in 1961that is
committed to the development and self-determination of the Latino community through education, leadership, and
intellectual development of Latinos. It is a national organization with offices in five states, Puerto Rico, and the District
of Columbia. The primary goals are to encourage youth to stay in school, develop leadership skills, establish and reach
academic goals, plan and prepare for post-secondary institutions and careers, and contribute to the community. Aspira is
governed by a seven-member board. A list of members is attached for IFA Board review.

To achieve these goals Aspira developed a unique and successful intervention model called the Aspira Process. The
Aspira Process places an emphasis on developing the potential of youth and exposes youth to (i) awareness, a sense of
heritage and the social and political climate that surrounds youth, (ii) analysis, the process of broadening youth
knowledge by fostering an atmosphere that promotes critical thinking and allows youth to question the issues and
situations that face them, and (iii) action, the process of confronting situations that face youth through active
participation in the community.

Aspira has several divisions: (i) the Miguel del Valle Youth Development Center provides the environment for Aspira’s
programs that empower Latino and other youth from 24 Chicago Public Schools, (ii) the Antonia Pantoja High School,
founded in 1985, is a state-certified alternative high school that serves youth between the ages of 16 and 21 who have
been officially dropped from the public school system. The curriculum is based on improving basic skills and
developing personal and career goals, and to facilitate enter into college or employment, (iii) Aspira Technical College,
in its fourth year, trains adults in the fields of engineering, accounting, computer technology and business
administration, (iv) Mirta Ramirez Computer Science Charter School, (the “Charter School”) which opened in 2003,
provides a comprehensive high school education integrated with practical and advanced instruction in the latest
computer technology, and (v) Aspira parents for Educational Excellence which has 12 bilingual workshops that help
parents develop leadership skills, understand their rights, and develop effective communication techniques. Aspira
currently maintains relationships with over 50 community organizations including, Association House, Catholic
Charities, Casa Central, Illinois Teen Institute, Youth Service Bureau, YMCA, and ChildCare Connections.

Aspira proposes to purchase a two-story industrial building to be developed into a high school, community center, child
care center, senior center, and house administrative offices. Phase I includes construction of the computer science high
school with 28 classrooms to accommodate 700 students. The school will occupy 50.0% of the building. The remaining
space will be rented on a short-term basis to another non-profit entity until student enrollment necessitates expanding
classrooms into the rented space. Enrollment projections are (i) 2004, 200; (ii) 2005, 275; (iii) 2006, 425; and (iv) 2007,
500. Current enrollment of the Charter School is 150 students.

The proposed financing will enable the Applicant to finance a facility for a computer learning center and community
center that will serve the Latino community. The computer school will become a model high school that provides
technological knowledge and computer access to Puerto Rican, Latino and inner city youth and their families.



Aspira, Inc. of lllinois

Page 3
Financials: Audited financial statements for fiscal years June 30, 2001 - June 30, 2003, and unaudited statements for six months
beginning July 1, 2003 through January 1, 2004
(Dollars in 000s)

2001 2002 2003 2004
Income Statement
Fees and Governmental grants $1,844 $2,479 $2.317 $2,040
Contributed Income 204 272 256 68
Other income 0 0 1] 26
Total Income 2,048 2,751 2,573 2,134
Total Expenses (2.035) (2.432) (2.523) (2.131)
Change in Net Assets 13 319 30 3
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 593 335 222 799
PP&E 54 493 587 633
Other Assets 4 4 4 0
Toal sl . 82 31 4%
Current Liabilities 552 264 13 811
Other LT Liabilities 0 0 0 0
Debt 0 150 207 150
Net Assets 99 418 468 471
Total $651 $832 5813 $1.432
Ratios:
Debt coverage N/A 28.75x 10.17x 3.14x
Current Ratio 1.07 1.27 1.61 0.99
Debt/Net Assets N/A 0.36 0.44 0.32

In June 2002, Aspira purchased a building for $380,000 to provide space for ongoing programs. A portion of the funds used to purchase the building
came from $150,000 note dated 6-28-02 having an interest rate of 8.0%. The note has 50 instaliments with the last payment of $132,814 due upon

maturity on 7-01-07. The balance came from a State grant.

Sources of revenue:

1. Funding per student for the 2003-04 school year will be $5,373.

2. State General Supplemental Aid (“SGSA™) is approximately $635 per student per year. Approximately 80.0% of students enrolled at
the Applicant’s campuses are eligible for SGSA.

3. Federal funding per student through Title 1 funds for school year 2003-04 is $535 per student. Approximately 80.0% of the
Applicant’s student body are eligible.

4. Aspira actively solicits funding from philanthropic organizations.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from a bank to be determined.
Structure: Multi-mode Variable Rate Bonds
Maturity: 25 years

The Chic.ago Public Schools has pledged to provide a 100.0% guarantee of timely payment of principal and interest on the proposed bond issue.



Aspira, Inc. of Illinois
Page 4

PROJECT SUMMARY

(i) purchase and renovate an existing building located at 3850 West Cortland, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois, (ii) purchase furniture,
fixtures and equipment, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund professional and bond issuance costs

Project Costs: Land/Building $2,300,000
Renovation 6,000,000
Machinery/Equip 1,025,000
Arch/Eng 200,000
Total $9,525.000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Aspira, Inc. of Illinois

Project name: Mirta Ramirez Computer Science Charter School

Address: 3850 West Cortland, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois 60647
State: Illinois

Board of Directors:  List attached

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Accountant: James Williams & Company, LLC Chicago, IL

Bond Counsel: Mayer, Brown, Rowe & Maw Chicago, IL David Narefsky
Issuer’s Counsel TBD

LOC Bank: TBD

LOC Bank Counsel: TBD

Underwriter: TBD

Underwriter’s TBD

Counsel:

Trustee: TBD

General Contractor: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 04, Luis Gutierrez
State Senate: 02, Miguel del Valle
State House: 04, Cynthia Soto

ta/h/aspirainc.

I Counsel: Maragos & Maragos Chicago, IL Dean Maragos




ASPIRA MO OF ILLINOIS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2004

Position Professional Backoround

Address/ Phone

Name

Chairperson Chief of Staff o State

Sonia Sanchez
Senator Martinez

Vice Chair Coordinator of Economic

Hector Rodriguez
of Programs  Development

3024 N. Pulaskt Roac
Chicago [L 60641
(Wk) 773-285-7000

Office of City Treasurer
121 N. LaSalle St Rm 204
Chicago, [L 60602

(Wk) 312-744-5196

Carlos Claudio ‘Assistant State’s Attorney

Juan Candelaria President, City Light ETD

College Student, University

Lia Garcia College Rep
of Tllinois. Urbana

OPEN . High Schook.
_Rep 7

State’s Attorney Office
69 W. Washington
Chicago 11 60602
312-603-8780

5261 WiHanison © -
Chicago, I 60644 ~ -
(Wk) 773-626-9162

Registrar Office

901 W. lllino1s
Urbana Iliinois 61301
217-333-1000



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Search Development Center
STATISTICS
Deal Number: N-NP-TE-CD-404 Amount: $5,600,000
Type: Not-For-Profit Bond PA: Shamnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Various Tax ID: 23-7058758
SIC Code: 8322 Est. fee: $29,200
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to refinance existing conventional debt and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

Volume Cap is not required for 501(¢c)(3) projects.

VOTING RECORD

Project is for initial board consideration; no previous voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bond $5,600,000 Uses: Refinancing/Reimbursement  $5,330,000
Equity 20,000 Bond Issuance Costs 150,000

Total Sources $5.620,000 Total Uses $5.620.000




Illinois Finance Authority

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Search Development Center

IFA Project #: N-NP-TE-CD-404

Borrower/Project Name: Search Development Center
Location(s): Chicago, Morton Grove, Mt. Prospect and Skokie (Cook County)
Principal Project Contact: Mr. John Lipscomb, Executive Director
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution
Amount: $5,600,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Project Type: Not-For-Profit
IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds

- Refinancing of conventional debt
- Interest Savings estimate approximately $150,000 annually

IFA Fees:
- Issuance Fee of $29,200

Structure/Ratings:
- Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One, N.A.

- 7-day Variable Rate Demand Bonds
- 20 year maturity
- Moody’s Rating of Aa2/VMIGI



JOBS
Current employment: 111 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

Search Development Center (“Search” or the “Applicant”) was incorporated in 1968 as 501(c)(3)
organization and has been operating in Chicago and northern suburbs for 35 years. Search’s
mission is to creating opportunities for persons with developmental disabilities and their families.
The management team consists of John Lipscomb as the Executive Director and CFO and Donna
Catalano as Chief Operations Officer.

The Applicant provides program services including: Adult Day Training, Residential Services and
Community Employment Services, Community Recreation and Healthcare Programs.

Currently, 377 adults with developmental disabilities receive quality care that fosters personal
growth and self-respect. Services are provided at 29 various program locations throughout
Chicago, Morton Grove, Mt. Prospect, Skokie, Northbrook, and Waukegan.

Search is licensed to operate by the Illinois Department of Human Services Department of
Developmental Disabilities. This contract generates approximately 73% of program revenue.
Non-governmental fees for services, investment income and donations account for the remaining

support and revenues.

Audited Financial Statements 6/30/01 — 6/30/03
Internally prepared projections 6/30/04 — 6/30/06

Year Ended June 30 Year Ending June 30
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000's)
Income statement:
Total Support and Revenues ‘ $8,494 $9,081 $9,932 $10,525 $10,788 $11,004
Change in Net Assets 273 287 345 357 341 360
Balance sheet:
Current assets $2,780 $3,621 $3,902 $3,975 $4,436 $4,925
PP&E 4,135 47338 6,008 6,681 6,399 6,104
Other assets 238 259 239 0 0 0
Total assets 7.153 8218 10.149 10,656 10,835 11,029
Current liabilities 1,921 1,953 2,397 1,357 1,385 1,419
Non Current liabilities 2,565 3312 4,454 5,245 5,055 4,855
Equity 2,667 2953 3,298 4,054 4396 4,755
Total liabilities/Net Assets $7.153 $8.218 $10,149 $10,656 $10.836 $11.029
Ratios:
Debt coverage 1.36x 135x 1.21x 1.46x 1.48x 1.51x
Current ratio 1.45 1.85 1.63 2.93 320 347
1.04 1.20 1.48 1.34 1.20 1.06

Debt/equity

Discussion: Search has a $1 million line of credit with Bank One for working capital needs. The line of credit
presently has no outstanding balance. :




FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One, N.A.
Structure: 7-day Variable Rate Demand Bonds
Maturity: 20 years
Rating: Moody’s Aa2/VMIGI

Interest Savings: Approximately $150,000 annually

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to refinance existing debt for Search owned facilities located at:

8556 N. Central Park, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)

2013 Pin Oak, Mt. Prospect, Illinois, 60056 (Cook County)

1007 N. Sycamore, Mt. Prospect, Illinois, 60056 (Cook County)
908 S. Golfview, Mt. Prospect, Illinois, 60056 (Cook County)

5141 N. Coyle, Skokie, Illinois, 60077 (Cook County)

8119 N. Karlov, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)

5307 W. Church, Skokie, Illinois, 60077 (Cook County)

8248 N. Gross Point Road, Morton Grove, Illinois, 60053 (Cook County)
5000 N. New England, Chicago, Illinois, 60656 (Cook County)
4000 Colfax, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)

7716 Laramie Avenue, Skokie, Illinois, 60077 (Cook County)

7721 Kildare, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)

4505 N. Concord Lane, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)
8611 N. Keeler, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)

4255 W. Enfield, Skokie, 1llinois, 60076 (Cook County)

9007 Austin Avenue, Morton Grove, Illinois, 60053 (Cook County)
8600 N. Hamlin, Skokie, Illinois, 60076 (Cook County)

4930 N. Lincoln Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, 60625 (Cook County)

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Refihancing(s) $4,745,000
Reimbursement 360,000
Contingencies 225,000
Total Project Costs $5,330,000

Applicant:

Project name:
Location:
Organization:

- State:
Board of Directors:

Land Sellers:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Search Development Center

1925 North Clybourn Avenue, Chicago, IL 60614 (Cook County)

Mr. John Lipscomb, Executive Director

Search Development Center Refinancing Project

Various locations within Chicago, Morton Grove, Mt. Prospect and Skokie.
501(c)(3) Not-For-Profit Corporation .

Illinois

Alan Nadolna, President Sue Averill

Ray Covyeau, Vice-President Beverly Covyeau
LaVon Green, Secretary Larry Luchowski
Brett Johnson, Treasurer Bonnie Newett
Not Applicable

Michael Newett
Dane Shepherd
Inez Shepherd



PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Ungaretti and Harris Chicago Julie Seymour
Accountant: Chris G. Cosmas, CPA Chicago Chris G. Cosmas
Bond Counsel: Ice Miller Donadio and Ryan Chicago Tom Smith
LOC Bank: Bank One, N.A. Chicago Tim Ruby
LOC Bank’s Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Eric Reeves
Underwriter: Banc One Capital Markets Chicago Kristyn Harrell
Underwriter’s Counsel:  Ice Miller Donadio and Ryan Chicago Tom Smith
Issuer’s Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago Kevin Cahill
Trustee: J. P. Morgan Trust Chicago Rodney Harrington
Rating Agency: Moody’s Investor Services New York ' Joann Hempel
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

See attached list.



Properties to be Refinanced by Bond Issuance

Property Address Congress | IL Senate | IL Rep | Village/City Clerk
1. | 8556 N. Central Park 9 9 17 Marlene Williams
Skokie, . 60076-2302 5127 Oakton St.
Skokie, IL 60077
847-673-0500
2. | 2013 Pin Oak 10 29 57 Velma Lowe
Mt. Prospect, IL 60056-1847 100 S. Emerson St.
Mount Prospect, IL 60056
847-392-6000
3. | 1007 N. Sycamore 10 27 53 Velma Lowe
Mt. Prospect, IL 60056-1535
4. | 908 S. Golfview 6 33 66 Velma Lowe
Mt. Prospect, 60056-4333
5. | 5141 N. Coyle 9 8 15 Marlene Williams
Skokie, IL 60077-3402
6. | 8119 N. Karlov 9 8 16 Marlene Williams
Skolkde, IL 60076-3225
7. 15307 W. Church 9 9 17 Marlene Williams
Skokie, I 60077-1128
8. | 8248 N. Gross Point 9 8 16 Ralph Czerwinski
Morton Grove, IL 60053-3536 6101 Capulina Ave.
Morton Grove, IL 60053
847-965-4100
9. | 5000 N. New England 5 10 20 James Laski
Chicago, IL 60656-3703 121 N. LaSalle St. #107
Chicago, IL 60602
312-744-6861
10. | 4000 Colfax 9 9 17 Marlene Williams
Skokie, IL 60076-1102
11. | 7716 Laramie Ave. 9 8 16 Marlene Williams
Skokie, I 60077-2837
12. | 7721 Kildare 9 8 16 Marlene Williams
Skokie, [ 60076-3605
13. | 4505 N. Concord Lane 9 8 16 Marlene Williams
Skokie, IL 60076-2607
14. | 8611 N. Keeler 9 9 17 Marlene Williams
Skokie, IL 60076-2013
15. | 4255 W. Enfield 9 9 17 Marlene Williams
Skokie, I 60076-1950
16. | 9007 Austin Ave. 9 9 17 Ralph Czerwinski
Morton Grove, IL 60053-2407
17. | 8600 N. Hamlin 9 9 17 Marlene Williams
Skokie, IL 60076-2210
18. | 4930 N. Lincoin Avenue 5 7 13 James Laski
Chicago, IL 60625-2610




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Laura Lanterman
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds
Locations: Througout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolutions/Inducement Resolutions
for each attached project

Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
—  convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:
e  One-time closing fee equal to 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($6,825 combined for
Preliminary Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank

e The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

e Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

e  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan



1

BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
New Projects for Inducement Resolution - Page 1 of 1

April 20, 2004

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-413

Borrower(s): Brent Vanhoveln and Kyria Vanhoveln
City: El Paso

Amount: $108,000

Use of Funds: " Farmland

County: Vermilion

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Flanagan State Bank, El Paso

Principal shall be paid annually in twenty equal installments of $5,420.00 each, with the first
principal payment date to be one year from the date hereof. Accrued interest shall be paid

annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.00% per annum for the first year, thereafter adjusted
annually to a rate not to exceed 1.00% above the then Weekly Average Yield of U.S. Treasury
Securities at 2 One Year Constant Maturity with a floor of 4.00%.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-414
Borrower(s): William R. Clothier
City: Polo

Amount: $250,000

Use of Funds: Farmland

County: Ogle

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Forreston State Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to be one year from close. Accrued interest shall
be paid annually.

/

Interest shall be chafged at the rate of 5.50% per annum for the first five years, thereafter
adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed 1.50% below the then Prime Rate as quoted in

The Wall Street Journal wiph a floor of 5.50%.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-415
Borrower(s): Matthew Blum

City: Polo

Amount: $107,000

Use of Funds: New Buildings
County: Ogle

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Forreston State Bank

Principal and interest shall be paid semi-annually in fourteen equal installments of $9,500.32
each pursuant to a seven year amortization schedule with the first payment date to be six months
from the date hereof.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 6.00% per annum




l TR s

i PN

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Borrower/Project Name: Northwestern Memorial Hospital (“NMH”)

Locations: Chicago (Cook County)

Principal Project Contact: Peter J. McCanna, Senior Vice President, Finance & CFO
Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $550,000,000, comprised of approximately
—  $225 million of project costs
e Topay or reimburse NMH for the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating,
remodeling and equipping of certain health facilities, including but not limited to the
acquisition, construction and equipping of its new Prentice Women’s Hospital
—  $260 million refundings (Refund 1994A bonds and the Series 2002A-B bonds)

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status
—~ Refunding Bonds: the underwriter anticipates the Hospital will realize over $19 million in
present value savings from the refinancing of the Series 1994 Bonds — achieved through a
forward starting interest rate swap executed in September 2003 in order to lock in low cost of -
funds

IFA Fees:
—  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $213,000

Structure/Ratings:

—  Structure- Underwriter plans to issue $190,000,000 “Aa2/AA+” fixed rate bonds,
$217,100,000 FSA Insured Auction Rate Bonds, $83,600,000 Variable Rate bonds with
liquidity

- Ratings - NMH’s long-term ratings are Aa2/AA+ (Moody’s/S&P) — both are expected to be
affirmed

~ Days cash on hand - 395 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

April 20, 2004

Deal: Northwestern Memorial Hospital
STATISTICS

Deal Number:  H/HO/TE/CD-401 Amount: $550,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane, Rich Frampton
Locations: Chicago Originator: Pam Lenane
Tax ID: 37-0960170 Est fee: $213,000

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resotution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will finance the expansion and modernization of certain health facilities owned by Northwestern
Memorial Hospital (“NMH”) in Chicago. Additionally, bond proceeds will be used to refinance existing tax-exempt
bond debt previously issued by the Iilinois Health Facilities Authority and other outstanding indebtedness.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal Tax-Exempt status on the Bonds

VOTING RECORD

The IFA Board gave its initial approval for this project on January 23, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes: 8 Nayes: 0 Absent: 1 (Valenti) Vacancies: 6

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS*

Sources: IFA bonds $490,700,000 Uses: Project Costs $225,000,000
Refundings 260,000,000

Costs of Issuance 5,700.000

Total 490,700,00 Total $490,700,000

. * preliminary, subject to change.

JOBS

Current employment: 5,235 FTEs Projected new jobs: 600
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 3,500

- B ..




Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Page 2

- Discussion:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Northwestern Memorial Hospital (“NMH” or the “Hospital”) is a subsidiary of Northwestern
Memorial HealthCare and is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois law.

Description: Although the Hospital traces its roots back over 130 years, NMH was officially founded in 1972
through the consolidation of Chicago Wesley Memorial and Passavant Memorial Hospital. In
1975, Prentice Women’s Hospital and Maternity Center and the Institute of Psychiatry joined
NMH. Olson Pavilion, housing NMH’s critical care nursing units and the emergency department,
opened in 1979. NMH opened the new Northwestern Memorial Hospital, a state-of-art hospital

facility, in 1999.

Northwestern Memorial Hospital is an academic medical center with its main campus located in
downtown Chicago’s Streeterville neighborhood. NMH serves as the primary teaching hospital for
the Northwestern University Medical School and provides a complete range of adult inpatient and
outpatient services in an educational and research environment. NMH will be the direct obligor on

the subject bond issue.

NMH has 825 liscensed beds (including 81 new beds for the new Prentice Women’s Hospital).
Approximately 1,300 physicians, representing virtually every specialty, are affiliated with the
Hospital. Market research consistently recognizes the Hospital and its affiliated physicians and
nurses as the most preferred in Chicago.

Financials: Northwestern Memorial Hospital and Subsidiaries
Audited Financial Statements 2001-2003

Year Ended August 31,
2001 2002 2003
(Dollars in 000's)
Statement of Revenues/Exp.:
Revenue/Support $721,522 $805,158 $882,268
Operating Income 11,573 22,461 35,981
Balance sheet:
Current Assets $284,286 $342,868 $355,310
PP&E — Net 775,886 763,373 765,554
Other Assets 1,103,434 988.796 1.139.947
Total Assets 2,163,606 2,095,037 2,260,811
Current Liabilities 253,353 248,172 241,665
LT Debt/Liabil. 304,391 377,901 375,248
Other Non-Current Liab. 116,749 128,720 160,091
Net Assets 1,489.113 1,340,244 1,483,807
Total Liab. & Net. Assets $2,163,606 $2,095,037 $2,260,811
Ratios (NMH only):
Historical Proforma MADS* 3.1x 1.3x 3.4x
Days Cash 485 390 395
Current ratio 1.17 1.36 1.45
Debt/Unrestricted Net Assets 0.22 0.31 0.29

The Hospital has experienced consistently strong operations, generating sufficient cash flow to cover
its fixed obligations. NMH's combined cash/short-term investments and long-term investments
provided sufficient liquidity to cover 395 days of operating expenses as of 8/31/2003.

*represents estimated pro forma maximum annual debt service of $38,230, which incorporates the 2004 financing.



Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Page 3

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: NMH’s long-term ratings are Aa2/AA+ (Moody's/S&P) — both are expected to be affirmed;
certain bonds may also be rated based upon the use of credit enhancement and/or liquidity facilities
(i.e., provided by an Aaa/AAA-rated municipal bond insurer).

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of a combination of fixed and floating rate
bonds for a total par amount of $490.7 million (supporting approximately $225 million of project

costs):

$190,000,000 "Aa2/AA+" fixed rate
$217,100,000 FSA Insured Auction Rate bonds
$83,600,000 Variable Rate bonds with liquidity

On March 8, 2004, NMH executed two forward-starting interest rate swaps totaling $95 million to
Jock in current low interest rates and effectively hedge half of the anticipated Series 2004 A Fixed
Rate B ond issuance. A lso, in preparation for the refinancing p ortion o f this transaction, NMH
entered into two forward-starting interest rate swap agreements in September 2003. NMH entered
into these swap agreements in September in order to lock in desirable present value savings on the

refunding of NMH’s Series 1994 Bonds.

Maturity: 40yr - fixed rate bonds
35yr - variable rate bonds

INTEREST SAVINGS

NMH anticipates realizing over $19 million in present value savings or 13.9% of refunded par, from the refinancing
of the Series 1994 Bonds — achieved through a forward starting interest rate swap executed in September 2003 in

order to lock in low cost of funds.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to provide a portion of the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse NMH for, or
refinance outstanding indebtedness, the proceeds of which were used for the payment of the costs of acquiring,
constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities owned by the Northwestern Memorial
Hospital at its Chicago campus, including but not limited to the acquisition, construction and equipping of its new
Prentice Women's Hospital and certain other capital expenditures; (ii) refund or refinance all or a portion of the
outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Health Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1994A (Northwestern
Memorial Hospital) (the “Series 1994 Bonds”) and the Illinois Health Facilities Authority Variable Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 2002A-B (Northwestern Memorial Hospital) (the “Series 2002 Bonds"), (iii) refinance other
outstanding indebtedness related to NMH facilities; (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2004 Bonds, if
deemed necessary or advisable by NMH; (v) fund working capital for NMH, if deemed necessary or advisable by
NMH:; (vi) fund a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by NMH; and (vii) pay certain
expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series 2004 Bonds and the refunding of the Series 1994
and 2002 Bonds, including but not limited to fees for credit or liquidity enhancement for the Series 2004 Bonds, all

as permitted by the Illinois Financing Authority Act.

As a part of the refunding of the Series 1994 Bonds, NMH entered into two forward-starting interest rate swap
agreements on September 30, 2003, with a notional amount totaling $148,600,000, which is approximately equal to
the outstanding par amount of the Series 1994 Bonds. NMH will be paying a fixed interest rate on the swaps
commencing August 15, 2004 through August 15, 2024, which corresponds to the final maturity of the Series 1994
Bonds. NMH entered into these agreements as part of management’s overall strategy to lock-in a desirable amount




Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Page 4

of present value savings on the refunding of the Series 1994 Bonds.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago, IL

Location: 251 E. Huron, Chicago (Cook County), IL 60611-3081

Project name: Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Directors:  John A. Canning, Jr. Vice Chairman Edward M. Liddy, Chairman
Thomas A. Cole Gary A. Mecklenburg
Peter D. Crist Lee M. Mitchell
Sharon Gist Gilliam Robert L. Parkinson, Jr.
Dean M. Harrison Harold J. Pelzer, M.D.
J. Larry Jameson, M.D. Abra Prentice Wilkin
Lewis Landsberg, M.D. Richard L. Wixson, M.D.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Gardner, Carton & Douglas Chicago Steve Kite, Mary Wilson

Accountant: Emst & Young LLP Chicago Jo Ellen Helmer

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Rich Tomei

Underwriter: JP Morgan Securities and UBS Financial Chicago Mark Melio and
Services Jennifer Daugherty

Underwriter’s Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Julie Seymour

Bond Trustee: JPMorgan Trust Company Chicago Kathy Cokic

Issuer’s Counsel: Foley & Lardner Chicago Jim Broeking

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 7 — Danny Davis

State Senate: 13 — Barack Obama

State House: 26 — Lovana Jones

City Clerk: James Laski, 121 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60602

I:\pam\Northwestern Mem Hosp-PBR 1-15-04



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Alexian Brothers Health System

Borrower/Project Name: Alexian Brothers Health System (“ABHS”)

e Locations: Elk Grove Village, Hoffman Estates (Cook County)

Principal Project Contact: James Sances, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

e Amount: not to exceed $80,000,000, comprised of

New Money: $80 million
e Uses:
e  Projects include expansion of cardiac care facility, bed modernization, expansion of diagnostic
center and surgery unit, construction of new parking deck, and expansion of emergency room

facilities.

Project Type: Hospital

IF A Benefits:

— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds ~ no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

o JFA Fees:

One-time, upfront closing fee will be $134,450

e Structure/Ratings:

Structure- Floating rate bonds supported by a Bank One letter of credit
Security — Bonds will be secured by a direct pay letter of credit from Bank One
Bank Security — Pledge of receivables

Days cash on hand —189 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 20, 2004
Deal: Alexian Brothers Health System
STATISTICS
Deal Number: H/HO/TE/CD-402 Amount: $80,000,000
Type: Not-for-profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Locations: Elk Grove Village, Hoffman Estates Est. fee: $134,450
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to modernize and expand hospital facilities located in Elk Grove Village and Hoffman

Estates.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) bond financing.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution adopted on January 23, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes-8 Nayes-0 Absent-0 Vacancies-6

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $80,000,000 Uses:  Project costs $74,400,000
Debt service reserve 4,400,000
Issuance costs 1,200,000
Total $80,000,000 Total $80,000,000
JOBS
Current employment: 6571 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 200 (estimated)
" BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Alexian Brothers Health System is a diversified multi-corporate healthcare delivery system sponsored by the
Congregation of Alexian Brothers, Immaculate Conception Province, a Roman Catholic religious institute.

The Alexian Brothers began their ministry in the United States in 1866 with the opening of an eight-bed hospital in
" Chicago. Two years later, a larger hospital was build but destroyed in the Chicago fire of 1871. Over the years, the
Brothers twice rebuilt the facility. Today, the Alexian Brothers sponsor the following facilities:

-



- - -

Alexian Brothers Health System

Page 2

Three hospitals in the northwest suburbs of Chicago, including Alexian Brothers Medical Center in Elk Grove
Village, St. Alexius Medical Center in Hoffman Estates, and Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital, also

in Hoffman Estates

Life care centers in Signal Mountain, Tennessee and Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Two nursing homes in St. Louis, Missouri

Programs for All Inclusive Care of the Elderly in St. Louis, Missouri and Chattanooga, Tennessee
Free-standing assisted living facility serving persons affected by Alzheimer's or other dementia related disorders
in Chattanooga, Tennessee

Affordable housing primarily to serve seniors in St. Louis, Missouri, Elizabeth, New Jersey, and Chattanooga,
Tennessee.

The proposed financing will enable the Borrower to modernize and expand its three Chicago-area hospitals, thereby
enhancing services in northwest suburban Chicago.

Financial
Summary: Audited statements for 2001 and 2002 and interim, non-audited statements for 11 months of 2003.
Fiscal Years Ended December 31,
2003
2001 2002 (11 months)

Income Statement:
Support and revenues $433,950 $474,133 $533,398
Revenue over expenses 15,592 9,607 31,363

Balance Sheet:
Current assets $105,654 $115,276 $125,368
Assets limited to use 246,502 231,666 290,209
Advances due 8,981 9,741 -
PP&E 266,859 280,601 325,597
Other assets 155,343 146,698 136,560
Total assets 783,339 783,982 877,734
Current liabilities 94,955 107,678 113,230
Deferred fees and revenues 29,259 28,131 42,112
Debt 348,643 341,297 342,662
Net assets 310,482 306.876 379,730
Total liabilities and assets $783,339 $783,982 $877,734

Ratios:
Debt service coverage 2.80x 2.60x 3.50x
Days cash on hand 211 186 189

Discussion: The Hospital has experienced consistent strong operations over the last few years, with especially

strong cash flow and profitability in FY 2003.
FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One.

Bank Security: Pledge of receivables.

Structure: Floating rate bonds supported by a Bank One letter of credit

Maturity: 30 years



Alexian Brothers Health System

Page 3

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to modernize and expand hospital facilities at Alexian Brothers Medical Center, 955
Beisner Road, Elk Grove Village (Cook County), IL 60007-3475 , St. Alexius Medical Center, 1555 Barrington
Road, Hoffman Estates (Cook County), IL 60194-1018, and Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital, 1650
Moon Lake Boulevard, Hoffman Estates (Cook County), IL 60194-1010. Projects include expansion of cardiac care
facility, bed modernization, expansion of diagnostic center and surgery unit, construction of a new parking deck, and
expansion of emergency room facilities.

Project name:
Locations:

Applicant:
Organization:
State:

Board of Trustees:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Alexian Brothers Health System Construction and Remodeling

Alexian Brothers Medical Center, 955 Beisner Road, Elk Grove Village
(Cook County), IL 60007-3475,

St. Alexius Medical Center, 1555 Barrington Road, Hoffman Estates
(Cook County), IL 60194-1018, and

Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health Hospital, 1650 Moon Lake
Boulevard, Hoffman Estates (Cook County), IL 60194-1010.

Alexian Brothers Health System

501(c)(3) Not-for-profit Corporation

Illinois

Brother Lawrence Kreuger, C.F.A. Jerry Capizzi

Brother James Classon Brother Richard Dube, C.F.A.
Charles R. Goulet Brother Thomas Keusenkothen, C.F. A
Brother Theodore Loucks, C.F.A. Kenneth McHugh

Thomas Rand Sister Renee Rose

Brother Edward Walsh, C.F.A.

PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL

Borrower's Counsel: Foley & Lardner Chicago Robert Zimmerman
Accountant: KPMG Chicago
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago S. Louise Rankin
Underwriter: Merrill Lynch Chicago Joe Hegner
Underwriter's Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Tom Fahey
Financial Advisor: Kaufman Hall Northfield Ken Kaufman
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Bank Chicago Pat Matirano
Issuer's Counsel: Gardner Carton & Douglas Chicago William Corbin

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Elk Grove Village

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

6 — Henry J. Hyde
33 — Dave Sullivan
66 — Carolyn H. Krause

Hoffman Estates
8 — Philip M. Crane

22 — Steven J. Rauschenberger
44 — Terry R. Parke



~
- -

-

o P

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Riverside Health System

Borrower/Project Name: Riverside Health System (“RHS”)
Locations: Kankakee, Bourbonnais (Kankakee County)
Principal Project Contact: Bill W. Douglas, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $50,000,000, comprised of
e Refunding: $50 million (Refund Series 1998 Bonds and the Series 2000 Bonds)

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
—  Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
—  Refunding Bonds: the Underwriter anticipates that RHS will realize approximately $4.0 million of
present value savings from the refinancing of the Series 1998 and Series 2000 Bonds. Savings are
estimated assuming a fixed payor swap rate of approximately 3.39% plus annual program costs of .26%
(and the annualized costs of municipal bond insurance, costs of issuance and underwriting fees).
Average annual savings are estimated to be $260,000.

e JFA Fees:
e  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $126,350

Structure/Ratings:

e  Structure- Underwriter plans to issue Auction Rate Bonds with a floating-to-fixed interest rate swap.

e Security — The Bonds will be insured by Radian Asset Assurance, Inc., which is rated AA by S&P and
Fitch. A Note issued under RHS’s Master Indenture will secure the Bonds.

¢ Days cash on hand — 270 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

April 20, 2004

Deal: Riverside Health System
STATISTICS

Deal Number: H-HO-TE-CD-406 Amount: $50,000,000
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pamela Lenane
Locations: Kankakee/Bourbonnais Est fee: $126,350

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution: Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds: No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) currently refund all or a portion of the Series 1998 and Series 2000 Bonds of
Riverside Health System (“RHS”) and its subsidiaries/affiliates; (ii) capitalize a debt service reserve fund; and (iii)
pay bond issuance and credit enhancement costs.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond financing.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution adopted on February 17,2004 by the following vote:

Ayes-8 Nayes-0 Absent-1 (Valenti) Vacancies-6

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
IFA Bonds $47,900,000 Refunding Escrow $44,662,340
Release of Trustee-Held Funds 2,756,748 : Debt Service Reserve 3,688,235
Issuance Costs' 2,306,173
Total $50,656,748 Total $50,656,748

'Includes Costs of Issuance, Credit Enhancement Costs, Bond Inurance, Underwriter’s Discount and Contingency

JOBS

Current employment: 1,511 FTE Projected new jobs:  N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



Riverside Health System
Page 2
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: Riverside Health System (“RHS”) is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation that is exempt from

Description:

Remarks:

Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

RHS is the parent corporation of a regional health system that serves the far south Chicago
suburbs and is headquartered in Kankakee. RHS is the sole corporate member of Riverside
Medical Center (“Medical Center™”), Oakside Corporation (“Oakside”), Butterfield Service
Corporation (“Butterfield”) and Riverside Senior Living Center (“Living Center™). Riverside
Medical Center Foundation (the “Foundation”) is a not-for profit organization that holds and
manages certain investment assets contributed to benefit the Medical Center. RHS, the Medical
Center, Oakside, Living Center and the Foundation are Illinois 501(c)(3) not-for-profit
corporations. Butterfield is an Illinois business corporation.

In 1989, RHS, the Medical Center and Oakside became the initial members of an obligated
group (the “Obligated Group”) under a Master Trust Indenture among the members of the
Obligated Group and Bank One, as Master Trustee. Living Center became a member of the
Obligated Group in 1990. Butterfield and the Foundation are not members of the Obligated
Group. .

The Medical Center owns and operates a general acute care hospital in Kankakee that is licensed
for 341 beds and currently staffs 238 beds. The Medical Center also operates the Resolve
Center in Manteno, Illinois that houses an 18-bed licensed inpatient substance abuse program
and associated outpatient services. The Medical Center operates Riverside Ambulance to
provide ambulance service for its primary service area and coverage for 16 communities through
its Emergency Medical Service System. The Medical Center also operates nine community,
primary and specialty care clinics located in Kankakee, Bourbonnais, Manteno, Monee,
Momence, Hopkins Park, Wilmington, Peotone, and Manhattan. The Medical Center also owns
the Atrium Building in Bradley, Illinois that houses medical offices, a joint venture single-
specialty ambulatory surgery center, and industrial medical services.

Oakside operates the 70,000 square foot Riverside Health Fitness Center located in Bourbonnais,
Illinois. Additionally, Oakside operates a community counseling program (three (3) outreach
clinics — Kankakee, Wilmington and Olympia Fields), commercial pharmacy, health equipment
sales and leasing, home health care and supports the new business activities of other affiliates.

The Living Center was incorporated in 1989 and owns and operates a senior living community
that includes ninety (90) independent living apartments known as Westwood Oaks, a ninety-six
(96) assisted living apartments known as Butterfield Court, and a one hundred-twenty (120) bed
nursing facility. The senior living community is located directly across from the Medical Center
in Kankakee and was constructed in phases beginning in 1990. Butterfied currently has no
activities.

The Foundation raises funds for RHS and its affiliates and supervises the management of the
Riverside Foundation Trust, which was established in 1968 by the Medical Center as an
irrevocable trust for the investment of gifts, contributions and bequests to the Medical Center.

The primary service area is defined as Kankakee County. The secondary service area consists
of portions of Will, Iroquois, Ford, Grundy and Livingston Counties. Approximately 34% of
the admissions come from Kankakee, 14% from Bourbonnais, 8% from Bradley, 7% from
Momence, and 5% each from St. Anne and Manteno with the remainder from the other
surrounding communities.

/II



N EE .

-\

ﬁ-

\-_

v Dy !

Riverside Health System
Page 3
Financials: Riverside Health System

Audited financial statements for 2001 and 2002. Unuaudited financial statements for 2003.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,

(000s)
2001 2002 2003
Income Statement:
Total Revenue 138,187 161,851 170,975
Income from Operations 5,668 9,011 1,908
Revenue and Gains in Excess of Expenses and Losses 9,522 7,673 7,782
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation & Amortization 26,507 24,592 27,492
Balance Sheet:
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments 18,311 27,096 20,343
Other Current Assets 36,892 37,052 41,524
Board Designated Assets 66,071 72,871 89,980
Plant, Property and Equipment 97,595 107,369 137,647
Other Non-Current Assets 33,741 72,874 42,960
252,610 317,262 332,454
Current Liabilities 25,574 28,838 28,233
Long-term Debt 86,903 138,992 136,134
Other Liabilities - 3,089 3,393 4,315
115,566 171,223 168,682
Net Assets 137,044 146,039 163,772
Ratios:
Maximum Annual Debt Service Coverage (1) (2) 2.36x 2.18x 2.45x
Current Ratio 22 22 22
Debt/Net Assets 63.4% 95.2% 83.1%
Operating Margin 4.1% 5.6% 1.1%
Days Cash On Hand 261 278 270

(1) Assumes all variable rate debt at 3% and Series 1998 Bonds at the Revenue Bond Index of 4.85% ($11,229,844)

(2) Includes both realized and unrelaized losses on investments

Discussion:  RHS maintains excellent liquidity and moderate debt levels, while generating healthy growth in
revenues and solid profitability.

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds will be insured by Radian Asset Assurance, Inc., which is rated AA by Standard &
Poor’s and Fitch IBCA and issued as Note under RHS’s Master Trust Indenture, as amended.

The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of Auction Rate Bonds with a floating-to-
fixed interest rate swap.

Not greater than 30 years (existing maturity of the Series 2000 Bonds is 2029).

INTEREST SAVINGS

The underwriter anticipates that RHS will realize approximately $4.0 million of present value savings from the

refinancing of the

Series 1998 and Series 2000 Bonds. Savings are estimated assuming a fixed payor swap rate of

approximately 3.39% plus annual program costs of .26% (and the annualized costs of municipal bond insurance,
costs of issuance and underwriting fees). Average annual savings are estimated to be $260,000.



Riverside Health System

Page 4

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) refinance all or a portion of the Series 1998 and Series 2000 Bonds of RHS and its
subsidiaries/affiliates; (ii) capitalize a debt service reserve; and (iii) pay bond issuance and credit enhancement

costs.

The Series 1998 Bonds were used to construct and develop the Riverside Health Fitness Center in Bourbonnais,
Ilinois. Approximately $28,200,000 of Series 2000 Bond proceeds were used for the purchase of a magnetic
resonance imaging (MRI) system, remodel patient floors, construct the East Side Clinic, construct 48 assisted living
units at Butterfield Court, and purchase capital equipment. The balance of the Series 2000 Bond proceeds were used
to refund the Series 1989A Bonds, fund interest during the construction period, capitalize a debt service reserve
fund, and pay costs of issuance

Project name:
Locations:

Applicant:
Organization:
State:

Board of Trustees:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Riverside Health System Refinancing

Riverside Medical Center, 350 N.Wall Street, Kankakee, IL 60901
and numerous other locations in Kankakee and Will Counties
Riverside Health System

501 (c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

Illinois

Connie Ashline, Chairperson

John Bowling, PhD Vice Chairperson

Dennis Millirons, President

Bill Douglas, Treasurer

Marta Campbell, Secretary

Donald Boroian

Jerald Hoekstra

Harry Bond

Ed Lambert

Lawrence Linman

Karen Reid

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: KMZ Rosenman Chicago Janet G. Hoffman

Accountant: KPMG Chicago James A. Stark

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Michael J. Mitchell

Underwriter: Goldman, Sachs Inc. Chicago Jay B. Sterns

Underwriter’s Counsel: Winston & Strawn Chicago Kay McNab

Bond Trustee: TBD )

Issuer’s Counsel: Bell Boyd & Lloyd Chicago Larry Eppley
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

11 — Jerry Weller
40 — Debbie Halberson
79 — Lisa Dugan



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Edward Hospital

e Borrower/Project Name: Edward Hospital

Locations: Naperville (DuPage County)

Principal Project Contact: William Devoney, Vice President, Finance & CFO

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $30,000,000, comprised of
e Refunding: $30 million (Refund 1993 A Bonds)

Project Type: Hospital

e IFA Benefits: ,
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds —no direct IFA or State funds at risk
—  Refunding Bonds: the underwriter anticipates the Hospital will realize $1.3 million in present value

savings.

e IFA Fees:
e  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $74,000

e Structure/Ratings:
e Structure- The Series 2004 bonds are fixed rate, including serial bonds maturing in 2005 through 20019
e Ratings — Edward Hospital’s bonds are rated A3/A+ (Moody’s/S&P) - both are expected to be affirmed

e Days cash on hand — 208 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

April 20, 2004
Deal: Edward Hospital

STATISTICS
Deal Number: H-HO-TE-CD-412 Amount: 330,000,000 (not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pamela Lenane
Location: Naperville, IL Est. fee: $74, 000

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recomnmends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used for the (i) current refunding of the callable Illinois Health Facilities Authority (IHFA)
Series 1993A Bonds and (ii) to pay bond issuance costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal income tax exempt status on bond interest.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Bonds $30,000,000 Uses: Refunding Escrow $28,000,000
Cost of Issuance $ 500,000
Debt Service Res. $ 1,500,000
Total $30,000,000 Total $30,000,000
JOBS '
Current employment: 2388 FTEs (as of 1/1/04) Projected new jobs:  N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Edward Hospital, an Illinois not for profit corporation (“Edward Hospital”), together with Edward

Health Services Corporation, an Illinois not for profit corporation, Edward Health Ventures, an

Tlinois not for profit corporation, and Edward Health and Fitness Center, an Illinois not for profit

corporation, comprise the “Obligated Group.”

. Description: The Obligated Group is headquartered in Naperville, Illinois. Edward Hospital has 236
licensed acute care beds. All of the beds are located in private rooms. The licensed acute-
care bed complement consists of 171 medical-surgical beds, 7 pediatrics beds, 8 neonatal
intensive care beds, 25 intensive care beds and 25 obstetrics/gynecology beds. Edward
Hospital provides a full range of medical, surgical, obstetrics/gynecology, pediatric and
ancillary and support services, including but not limited to the following: cardiology and

CHI99 4281238-1.039174.001 1



Edward Hospital
Page 2

Service Area:

cardiovascular surgery, thoracic and vascular surgery, orthopedics, diagnostics radiology,
oncology, physical and occupational health, emergency medicine and trauma services,
neonatology, infectious disease, pulmonary medicine, gastroenterology, internal medicine,
hemodialysis, neurology and neurosurgery and urology. Edward Hospital is designated as a
Level IT Trauma Center by the State of Illinois. Edward Hospital was designated as a Level
[I1 Perinatal Center by the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board in November 2000.
Edward Hospital is a2 member of the Illinois Hospital Association and the American Hospital

Ajssociation.

Edward Hospital is located in the City of Naperville, Illinois, a western suburb approximately
25 miles outside Chicago. The Hospital’s primary service area includes the cities of
Naperville, Bolingbrook, Lisle, Warrenville, Woodridge and Plainfield. The surrounding
communities of Aurora, Downers Grove, Oswego, Romeoville, Wheaton, Yorkville and
Lemont comprise its secondary service area.

The Obligated Group has facilities in the following locations: a) Naperville: Edward
Hospital, Edward Cancer Center, Edward Pain Management Clinic, The Center for Surgery,
Edward Healthcare Center, Linden Oaks Hospital at Edward, Edward Women’s Center for
Health, Edward Women'’s Imaging Center, Edward Center for Diabetes Education; b) Lisle:
Edward Center for Radiation Therapy; ¢) Bolingbrook: Edward Healthcare Center /
Bolingbrook; and d) Plainfield: Edward Healthcare Center / Plainfield.

Financials:

Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years 2001-2003

Fiscal Years

Ended June 30,
($ in millions) 2001 2002 2003
Income Statement
Support and Revenues $236 $273 $310
Revenue Over Expenses — Operating Income 11 5 9
*EBIDA 35 39 47
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 77 56 54
PP&E 220 254 264
Other Assets 209 206 228
Total Assets 506 516 546
Current Liabilities 48 S5 69
Debt 251 249 247
Other Liabilities 0 0
Total Net Assets 207 212 230
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 506 516 546
Ratios
Debt Service Coverage 4.9%x 3.3x 3.9x
Days Cash 139 172 208
Current Ratio 2.7 2.9 3.1
Debt / Total Net Assets 121.6 117.4 107.4.0

CHI99 4281238-1.039174.0011



Edward Hospital
Page 3

Discussion:  The Hospital’s positive financial results in recent years reflect management’s commitment in
executing its strategies to provide healthcare services to the residents of the greater Naperville area.
Management's key strategies are solidifying the strength of the acute care hospital, strengthening its
relationships with specialty care physicians that utilize the Obligated Group's facilities and
developing allied health providers.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Edward Hospital will provide security consistent with its Master Indenture and on par with its
Series 1997 Bonds and Series 2001 Bonds. The Master Indenture includes an unrestricted revenue
pledge. Edward Hospital’s uninsured bonds are rated A3/A+ by Moody’s/S&P. The Series 2004

Bonds are expected to carry the same rating.

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of fixed rate bonds, including serial bonds
maturing in 2005 through 2019.

Maturity: 2019 (coincides with the final maturity of the Series 1993A Bonds that are being refunded)

INTEREST SAVINGS

This refunding will result in net present value savings for Edward Hospital of approximately $1.3 million.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Series 2004 Bond proceeds will be used to (i) currently refund the callable Illinois Health Facilities Authority
(IHFA) Series 1993A Bonds and (ii) pay bond issuance costs. The Series 1993 A Bonds financed facilities that are l

located in Naperville.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Edward Hospital
Location: 801 W. Washington, Naperville, Illinois 60566
Applicant: Edward Hospital
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: [linois
Board of Directors:  Kenneth Barun
Kathryn Birkett
Robert Covert, MD
Pamela Meyers Davis
Thomas Gruenwald, Ph,D Chairperson
Rocco Martino
Richad Pehlke, Vice-Chairperson
David Piazza
Thom Rooke, MD
Frank Slocumb, Immediate Past Chair
Michael Wegener, MD
Herman White Jr., PhD
Officers: Tom Gruenwald, Chairperson
Frank Slocumb, Immediate Past Chair
Rich Pehlke, Vice-Chairperson
William Devoney, Treasurer
Nanette Bufalino, Secretary

CHI99 4281238-1.039174.0011




Edward Hospital

Page 4

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: McDermott, Will & Emery Chicago Robert Hoban
Accountant: Ernst & Young Chicago TBD
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago John Bibby
Underwriter: Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc. New York Neil Matthews
Underwriter’s Counsel Gardner Carton & Douglas Chicago Steve Kite
Bond Trustee: JPMorgan Chicago Chitra Patel
Issuer’s Counsel: TBD TBD TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

Congressional: 13: Judy Biggert
State Senate: 48: Peter Roskam
State House: 96: Joe Dunn

CHI99 4281238-1.039174.0011



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane, Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. (Windsor Park Manor)

Borrower/Project Name: Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. (Windsor Park Manor)

Locations: Carol Stream (DuPage County)
Principal Project Contact: Elizabeth Buikema, Vice President/ CFO

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $24,000,000, comprised of
e Refunding: $24 million (Advance refund Series 1997 Village of Carol Stream, Illinois Bonds)

Project Type: CCRC, consisting of 366 independent living units, 38 assisted living units,
and 80 skilled nursing beds.

IFA Benefits:
—  Conduit Taxable Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
—  Refunding Bonds — Upon issuance of the Series 2004 Bonds, Windsor Park Manor will become a
member of Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. (“Obligated Group™), which will strengthen the

Obligated Group.

IFA Fees:
—  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $63,000

Structure/Ratings:

e Structure- The Bonds will be structured as taxable 7-day variable rate bonds secured by a bank letter of
credit from the date of issuance until 12/01/07. The Bonds are taxable because the Series 1997 Bonds could
not otherwise be refunded with tax-exempt bonds until the first call date (12/1/2007). Management expects
that the Bonds will be converted to tax-exempt bonds on the call date for the remaining life of the issue.
Such a conversion would be a reissuance for tax purposes and would require Covenant Retirement
Communities and Windsor Park Manor to come back to the IFA for certain documents and filings.

¢ Security — Direct-Pay Letter of Credit from LaSalle Bank, secured by mortgages of, assignment of leases
and rents with respect to, the facilities of the Obligated Group, including Windsor Park Manor. All Master
Notes, including the Series 2004 Master Notes, will be secured by a pledge of the Obligated Group’s
Unrestricted Receivables.

e Days cash on hand — 228 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

April 20, 2004

Deal: Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc.
(Windsor Park Manor)
STATISTICS

Deal Number: H-AL-TX-CD-413 Amount: $24,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Taxable Bonds for Not-for-Profit PA: Pamela Lenane
Location: Carol Stream, IL Est fee: $63,000

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Taxable 501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) advance refund the Series 1997 Village of Carol Stream, Illinois bonds issued for
Windsor Park Manor (the “Series 1997 Bonds™), (ii) capitalize a debt service reserve fund, and (iii) pay certain bond

issuance costs.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond financing.

VOTING RECORD
Not applicable.
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources IFA taxable bonds 20,620,000 Uses: Refunding Escrow - 21,088,742
(Series 1997 Bonds)
Series 1997 DSRF 2,305.000 DSRF 1,381,235
Issuance Costs 455,023
Total $22.925,000 Total $22,925,000
JOBS
Current employment: 2184 (entire obligated group) « Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. — Windsor Park Manor Project

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Windsor Park
Manor:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. (the “Corporation”) is an 1llinois not-for-profit
501(c)(3) corporation extablished in 1986 in recognition of the administrative organization that
operated a multi-institutional continuing care system of retirement communities, assisted living
facilities (personal care facilities) and skilled nursing homes for the Board of Benevolence (the
“Board of Benevolence”) of The Evangelical Covenant Church (the “Church”). The Corporation’s
central corporate office is located in Chicago. It operates regional offices in Westminster,
Colorado and Mercer Island, Washington and owns facilities in California, Washington,
Connecticut, Florida, Illinois, Minnesota, Colorado and Michigan.

The Corporation is the sole corporate member of Covenant Village of Colorado, Inc., Covenant
Village of Florida, Inc., Covenant Care Center, Inc., Bethany Covenant Home, Colonial Acres
Home, Inc., Covenant Retirement Communities of Minnesota, Inc., Covenant Home, Covenant
Home of Chicago, The Holmstad, Inc., Covenant Health Care Center, Inc., Covenant Home, Inc.,
Covenant Retirement Communities West and Covenant Retirement Communities of the Great
Lakes Conference and, as of April 2004, Windsor Park Manor (collectively, the “Subsidiaries”).
The Corporation also provides management services to Irvington Village located in Portland,
Oregon, which is not a member of the Obligated Group.

In 1886, when Chicago was teeming with European refugees seeking shelter and employment, the
fledgling Swedish Covenant Church established the Home of Mercy in Chicago to care for the
elderly, orphans and invalids. The Church established a hospital to care for the seriously ill in
1903. The facility was later renamed Swedish Covenant Hospital. In 1928 the Church rebuilt,
expanded and renamed the Home of Mercy to Covenant Home to care for long-term residents.
Covenant Home was rebuilt again in 1997. Covenant Retirement Communties” network of 14
retirement centers in eight states is now one of the largest retirement systems in the nation.

As of January 31, 2004, the system cared for 4,555 residents in 2,621 residential apartment units,
661 assisted living units (sometimes referred to as “sheltered care units”) and 829 skilled nursing
beds. Windsor Park Manor’s entry into the Obligated Group will increase the system’s capacity by
an additional 366 independent living units, 38 assisted living units, and 80 skilled nursing beds.

In 1999, the Corporation acquired Windsor Park Manor, an Ilinois not-for-profit corporation
(“Windsor Park”) that owns and operates Windsor Park Manor, a lifecare facility that is
located on 42 acres in Carol Stream, Illinois. The campus originally consisted of 365
independent living units, 23 assisted living units and 60 skilled beds. The acquisition was
effectuated by an amendment to the articles of incorporation and bylaws of Windsor Park
Manor, whereby the Corporation was made the sole corporate member of Windsor Park
Manor. A change in the corporate membership of Windsor Park Manor from the Corporation
to Covenant Ministries of Benevolence became effective later in 1999. At the time the 2004
Ilinois Bonds are to be issued, a change in the corporate membership of Windsor Park Manor
from Covenant Ministries of Benevolence to the Corporation will be made and Windsor Park
Manor will become a member of the Obligated Group.

In 2001, the Corporation began construction of a new 24 bed skilled nursing addition and a 16
unit assisted living space. Both facilities opened in early 2002. The Corporation financed
these projects through a capital campaign and advances. Concurrently, 30 independent living
units were remodeled to accommodate 35 independent living with assistive services which
were available in late 2002. This project was funded through internal reserves, advances from
the Corporation and entrance fees. Windsor Park Manor currently consists of 366 independent
living units, 38 assisted living units, and 80 skilled nursing beds. The Corporation is currently
constructing another independent living facility project known as “The Estates of Windsor
Park Manor” next to the existing campus.



Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. — Windsor Park Manor Project
Page 3

Financials: Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. (excluding Windsor Park Manor)
Audited Financial Statements for the Obligated Group (2001 — 2003)

Fiscal Years Ended January 31,

2001 2002 2003
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement:

Total operating revenues $116,644 $127,238 $ 133,644
Revenues over expenses 16,858 (9,651} (8,289
EBIDA"” 37,180 13,135 17,228
Balance Sheet:
Current assets $ 37,020 $ 26,697 $ 27,971
Assets whose use is limited 125,530 134,015 155,800
PP&E, net 260,176 282,025 301,631
Other assets 6,326 20,064 29,938
Total assets 439,847 462,801 15,340
Current liabilities 39,345 30,121 22,390
Long-Term Debt, net of current maturities 178,645 194,901 260,427
Other liabilities 3,314 12,340 15,951
Deferred Revenue from Entrance Fees 141,849 159,421 164,651
Net assets ' 71,586 66,018 51,921
Total liabilities & net assets $439.847 $462801 §515.340
Ratios:
Debt service coverage 2.60x 1.59x 1.51x
Days Cash on Hand 345 322 249
Cash to Debt 67.6% 64.1% 43.7%
Current ratio 0.94 0.89 1.25
Debt/net assets 40.62% 42.11%  50.53%

M Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, and Amortization.
@ Includes unrestricted cash and investments of $103.6 million, $102.9 million and $82.9 million in fiscal years

2001, 2002 and 2003, respectively.

Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. With Windsor Park Manor
Audited Financial Statements for the Obligated Group (2002 — 2003)

Fiscal Years Ended January 31,

2002 2003
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement:

Total operating revenues $ 139,849 $ 146,289
Revenues less than expenses 417 (4,109
EBIDA®" 17,001 21,247
Balance Sheet:
Current assets $ 28,647 $§ 28,654
Assets whose use is limited 140,897 162,340
PP&E, net 317,689 343,031
Other assets 15436 19,308
Total assets @ 508,643 558,876
Current liabilities 33,040 24,786
Long-Term Debt, net of current maturities 213,359 277,972



Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. — Windsor Park Manor Project

Page 4
Fiscal Years Ended January 31,
2002 2003
(Dollars in 000’s)
Other liabilities 7,313 11,724
Deferred Revenue from Entrance Fees 186,546 189,913
Net assets 63,273 49,869
Total liabilities & net assets $508,643 $558,876
Ratios:
Debt service coverage 1.65x 1.64x
Days Cash on Hand 295 228
Cash to Debt 58.5% 40.9%
Current ratio 0.87 1.16
Debt/net assets 41.95%  49.74%

M Eamnings Before Interest, Depreciation, and Amortization.
@  Unrestricted cash and investments of $108.0 million and $87.3 million, respectively, in FY 2002 and 2003.

Discussion: In 1989, Windsor Park Manor (“WPM”) issued $28.26 million in bonds through the Village of
Hanover Park, Illinois to fund construction of a new CCRC campus in Carol Stream. These Bonds
were advance refunded in 1997 by WPM through the Village of Carol Stream. Ownership of WPM
was transferred to Covenant Ministries of Benevolence, CRC’s parent organization in 2000. Upon
closing of the Series 2004 Bonds, WPM will become a member of the Obligated Group.

CRC experienced operating losses in 2002 and 2003 due to increased interest, depreciation and
marketing expense. Investment in property and equipment caused depreciation expense to increase.
Borrowing to finance the new assets caused interest costs to grow. CRC added marketing staff and
increased spending on advertising and promotions to attract residents in Grand Rapids, a new
market for CRC, and raise awareness of new and expanded services offered at existing locations.

Management expects profitability to gradually improve, as occupancy improves at several of its
existing facilities, and the new Grand Rapids facility. Windsor Park Manor’s inclusion appears to
strengthen the Obligated Group. Had WPM been included in the Obligated Group in 2003, debt
service coverage would have increased from 1.51 times to 1.64 and EBIDA would have improved

from $17.2 million to $21.2 million

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct-pay Letter of Credit provided by LaSalle Bank

Bank Security: LaSalle Bank and other credit enhancers of debt of the Obligated Group will be secured by
mortgages of, and assignments of leases and rents with respect to, the facilities of the Obligated
Group, including Windsor Park Manor (“the Mortgage Pool”), which will be held by the Master
Trustee. All Master Notes, including Series 2004 Master Notes, will also be secured by a pledge
of the Obligated Group’s Unrestricted Receivables.

Structure: The Bonds will be structured as taxable 7-day variable rate bonds secured by a bank letter of credit
from the date of issuance to 12/01/07. The Bonds will be taxable because the Series 1997 Bonds
could not otherwise be refunded with tax-exempt bonds until the first call date (12/1/2007).
Management expects that the Bonds will be converted to tax-exempt bonds on the call date for the
remaining life of the issue. Such a conversion would be a reissuance for tax purposes, and would
require the Corporation and WPM to come back to the Authority for certain documents and filings.

Maturity: 2034 (restructuring the 1997 bonds, and extending the final maturity for an additional 20 years).




Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. — Windsor Park Manor Project
Page 5

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) advance refund the Series 1997 Village of Carol Stream, Illinois bonds issued for
Windsor Park Manor (the “Series 1997 Bonds”), (ii) fund a debt service reserve fund, and (ii1) pay certain bond

issuance costs. None of the proceeds of this bond issue will be used to fund any new money project.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc. — Windsor Park Manor Refinancing
Obligated Group Home Office: 5115 North Francisco Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60625-3611
Location: Windsor Park Manor: 124 Windsor Park Dr, Carol Stream, IL 60188
Applicant: Covenant Retirement Communities, Inc., an Obligated Group
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: {llinois

Board of Directors: Mr. Mark C. Eastburg
: Mr. Marc E. Espinosa

Mr. Donald D. Holt
Mr. Mark A. Nilson
Mr. Edward L. Olsen
Mr. Ralph L. Sager
Ms. Linda J. Solie
Mr. Richard L. Swedberg
Mr. John A. Tyler
Ms. Ann P. Wiesbrock
Ms. Joan E. Zetterlund

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Erickson-Papanek-Peterson-Erickson Minneapolis Julie Peterson
Accountant: Deloitte & Touche Chicago Brenda Davis
Bond Counsel: Jones Day San Francisco S. Louise Rankins
Underwriter: Ziegler Capital Markets Group Chicago Don Carlson
Underwriter’s Counsel: Gardner, Carton & Douglas Chicago Geoffrey Shields
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Chicago Patricia Martirano
Bank: LaSalle Bank Chicago Jody Stasky
Bank Counsel: KMZ Rosenman Chicago Janet Hoffman
Issuer’s Counsel: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 6- Henry Hyde
State Senate: 23-Ray Soden
State House: 45-Carole Pankau

[:\Pam\WPM application.doc




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum

To: IFA Board of Directors

From: Rich Frampton, Principal Program Administrator
Sharnell Curtis-Martin, Senior Program Administrator

Date: April 20, 2004

Re: State of [1linois Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds Series 2004 (Master Trust)

IFA Project: L-GP-TE-NC-403

Background/History

The State of Illinois Revolving Fund (“SRF”) Revenue Bonds Series 2004 represents a cooperative, interagency
program between IFA, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA™), and the Governor’s Office of
Management and Budget (“OMB”) pursuant to a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA™) originally executed in
2002. IFA in-house counsel has represented that the 2002 MOA originally executed by the Illinois Development
Finance Authority remains valid.

OMB has engaged a project financing team for this transaction that is listed on page 3 of this memorandum.

The objective of this bond program is to leverage existing IEPA program assets dedicated to IEPA’s Clean Water
and Drinking Water State Revolving Funds.

The US Environmental Protection Agency (“USEPA”) has provided states with annual capitalization grants (i.e.,
“capitalization grants”) since 1988 to municipalities and sanitary districts to finance compliance with USEPA’s
Clean Water (i.e., sewage) and Drinking Water standards.

‘
Over time, total capitalization of [EPA’s Clean Water and Drinking Water Programs has increased to approximately
$1.2 billion. The USEPA annual capitalization grants have been supplemented with a required 20% annual match

from the State of Illinois.

Rationale for the Initial Series 2002 SRF Revenue Bonds

The USEPA has encouraged states to issue SRF Revenue Bonds to leverage existing SRF assets (i.e., loans) held by
the IEPA (and counterparts elsewhere) to accelerate fund availability.

These bond issues provide additional program funding by leveraging existing Clean Water and Drinking Water
program assets (i.e., loan repayments and current year capitalization grants) to securitize a Aaa/AAA-rated
(Moody’s/Fitch) bond issue. The size of the bond issue exceeds the total otherwise available through the USEPA’s

annual capitalization grants alone.

" Key Highlights

Issuer/Project Name: Illinois Finance Authority/State of Illinois Revolving Fund Series 2004
Leveraged SRF Bonds (issued on behalf of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency)



Memo on IFA Series 2004 Leveraged SRF Bonds

Page 2

Locations: Statewide (for municipalities and local/ regional sanitary districts)

Principal Project Contact: Ron Drainer, IEPA, Manager, SRF Programs

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution on April 20, 2004

Anticipated Amount: $130 million

" IFA Benefits:

« Bonds to be issued under IFA’s General Statute, providing federal tax-exemption only

IFA serves as Issuer, on behalf of the IEPA — IFA will be the nominal Issuer on this transaction.
o Because there is no third-party, corporate entity as “conduit borrower”, these Bonds are

not a conduit bond issue
IFA issues on behalf of the IEPA and State of Illinois but will do so without conveying State of

Tilinois tax-exempt status on the Bonds
o Accordingly, this issuance of Bonds will not generate additional debt that is exempt from
State of Illinois income taxes
—  IFA can issue bonds to fund IEPA project loans statewide
— Tax-Exempt Bonds
o no direct IFA funds at risk
o State funds at risk: IEPA is pledging a portion of its total SRF loan portfolio ($1.84 billion;
562 loans) to Bondholders under the Master Trust Indenture to further secure the Bonds
(thereby providing cash flows that result in “Aaa”/“AAA”/“AAA” ratings)

IFA Fees:

One-time, up-front closing fee will be $141,000 for issuance of Series 2004 Bonds

Structure/Ratings:

Bonds will be issued as a non-designated, blind pool — mitigation of blind pool risks are detailed
below (see page 3)

IEPA will pledge an amount (to be determined) of Clean Water SRF Loans and Drinking Water SRF
Loans to secure the Series 2004 IFA Bonds under the existing Master Trust Indenture (The amount

will be determined by the Underwriters.)
IEPA will also pledge 2004 USEPA Capitalization Grants and 20% State Match to secure the IFA

Bonds »
Ratings: These pledged assets result in over-collateralization and surplus cash flow sufficient for

Aaa/AAA/AAA ratings from Moody’s/S&P/Fitch (anticipated -- based on 2002 ratings)

IEPA Loan Origination to Local Governments/Sanitary Districts

IEPA will continue to market its Clean Water and Drinking Water Revolving Loan Funds to end users
IEPA determines demand by filing an Intended Use Plan with USEPA that lists compliance projects

o the Plan lists all local Clean Water and Drinking Water compliance projects
IEPA will continue to originate, perform due diligence, and close all bond-funded SRF Program
Loans :
IFA has no ongoing loan marketing or origination responsibilities, other than to issue the Leveraged
State Revolving Fund Bonds and collaborate with IEPA and OMB per a 2002 Memorandum of

Agreement executed by the three agencies




Memo on IFA Series 2004 Leveraged SRF Bonds

Page 3

o IEPA’s SRF Loan Features that Mitigate Blind Pool Risk to IFA:

1. IEPA’s deep interest rate buy-down: IEPA buys down the interest rate on all loans to 50% of the

AA-rated 20-year municipal bond index (subject to a floor of 2.50%)

—  this deep subsidy has proven attractive to highly rated borrowers (2.50% loans from Series 2002

Bonds)

~  the “AA” rated Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago and the “Aaa” rated

City of Evanston have been two of [EPA’s largest borrowers due to the SRF Program’s rates

2. Successful blind pool program origination history in Illinois and other states

_  The initial $150 million Illinois Leveraged SRF Pool closed 6/30/2002

- All proceeds were loaned in 13 % months -- well within the 3-year origination period for blind

pools — more evidence that IEPA’s interest rate buy-down provides an unmatched interest rate
— IEPA’s program features, including the discounted interest rate (in place prior to 2002 Bonds)

ANl

Legal necessity of projects to achieve compliance with USEPA standards.
Ongoing excess demand for SRF funds.
The USEPA has encouraged states to pursue similar leveraged bond issues nationally.
IEPA projects Series 2004 Bond proceeds will be drawn down quickly (9 months for Clean

Water projects and 12 months for (Drinking Water projects).

e Recommendations/Conditions:
e  Staff recommends approval subject to final IFA Counsel sign off on all program documents.

Financing/Development Team:

Issuer:

State of Illinois:

Bond Counsel:
Underwriter's Counsel:

Financial Advisor:

Underwriter (Co-Senior Manager):

Underwriter (Co-Senior Manager)

Underwriter (Co-Manager)
Underwriter (Co-Manager)

Bond Trustee:
Rating Agencies:

Counsel to IFA:

Firm Name

Illinois Finance Authority
Governor’s Office of Management
and Budget

lilinois EPA

Chapman and Cutler, LLP

Bell Boyd & Lloyd

Scott Balice Strategies

Lehman Brothers

UBS (PaineWebber) Securities, Inc.

First Albany Securities, Inc.
Loop Capital Markets, Inc.

Amalgamated Bank
Moody’s, S&P and Fitch

Katten Muchin Zavis Rosenman

Location Contact
Chicago Rich Frampton

Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Chicago John Filan

David Abel
Springfield Lisa Bonnet, Esq.

Ron Drainer
Chicago Kelly Kost

David Cholst
Chicago Larry Eppley

Nick Fink
Chicago Lois Scott

Marty Luby

Phoebe Selden
Chicago Carole Brown

Beth Coolidge
Chicago Alex Rorke

Tom Coomes
New York, NY Tom Liu
Chicago, Adrienne Archia
Albany, NY Guy Nagahama
Chicago Warren Daniels

Mohammed Elahi
Chicago Gail Klewin
Chicago Lewis Greenbaum



-

—

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Rich Frampton, Principal Program Administrator
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Republic Services, Inc. Project

Borrower/Project Name: Republic Services, Inc. and its affiliates
Locations: DeSoto (Jackson Co.) and Mt. Prospect (Cook Co.)

Principal Project Contact: Ed Lang, VP Finance, Republic Services, Inc., Ft.
Lauderdale, FL

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $18 million, comprised of :
e New Money: $8 million (DeSoto only)
e  Uses:
e Landfill cell construction
e Machinery and equipment
e Refunding: $10 million (DeSoto and Mt. Prospect)

Project Type: Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:

— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
_  will use dedicated 2002 Carryforward Volume Cap designated specifically for Solid

Waste projects through 2006
— Refunding Bonds: enable a floating to fixed rate conversion on
$10 million of IFA Series 2001 Bonds.

IFA Fees:
e  One-time, upfront closing fee will be $113,600

Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be sold directly based on Republic Services’ investment grade credit rating, without
outside credit enhancement

e Ratings — investment grade ratings based on cash flows and liquidity on Republic’s balance sheet.
Recent credit ratings trends have been positive as evidenced by Moody’s and S&P ratings
upgrades in 2003.
e Moody’s: Baa2/Stable (upgraded from Baa3 as of May 27, 2003)
e S&P: BBB+/Stable (upgraded from BBB as of May 28, 2003)
e Fitch: BBB+/Stable (affirmed June 20, 2003)



¢ Current and estimated rates: Series 2001 Bonds — 7-day floating rate bonds; 25-year maturity.

Refunding and new money bond rates estimated at approximately 5.25% for 25 years. Existing
effective rate on 7-day floating rate bonds is approximately 2.00%.

Recent Developments/Other Comments:
e Moody’s and S&P upgraded unsecured corporate debt ratings in 2003

&  Republic has the highest credit ratings of any company in the solid waste services business

Positive Factors for Recommendation:
e Conduit transaction
e IFA indemnified by a third-party Borrower
¢ No IFA or State funds at risk
Long-term investment grade credit rating from all three major rating agencies
IFA has unused Carryforward Volume Cap dedicated to Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds

Recommendations/Conditions:
¢  Staff recommends approval — because transaction is an investment grade conduit bond issue, no
extraordinary conditions will be required.

Voting Record
Preliminary Bond Resolution, March 31, 2004:

Ayes: 10
Nays: 0
Abstentions: 0
Absent: 3
Vacancies: 2

(Goetz, Gustman, Nesbitt)

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Transaction: Republic Services, Inc. and its affiliates

STATISTICS
Project Number: P-SW-PO-TE-CD-402 Amount: $18,000,000 (New Money: $8,000,000;
Current Refunding: $10,000,000)
Type: Solid Waste IFA Contact: Rich Frampton
Locations: DeSoto (Jackson County)
and Mt. Prospect (Cook County) Tax ID: 65-0716904
SIC Code: 5620 Est. fee: $113,600 (based on $18mm closing)
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
Conduit Solid Waste Revenue Bonds
No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

e Series 2004A Bonds (New Money): Bond proceeds will be used to finance landfill improvements and to
purchase equipment for use at Republic’s Southern Iilinois Regional Landfill in DeSoto (Jackson County).

e Series 2004B Bonds (Current Refunding): Rationale: Conversion of existing Series 2001 Bonds from
variable rate to a fixed rate thereby locking-in current, low fixed market rates. The Series 2001 Bonds
financed (1) landfill cell improvements and equipment at the DeSoto landfill facility, and (2) building
renovation/addition and new hauling trucks and containers for the Company’s Arc Disposal & Recycling
solid waste transfer station in Mt. Prospect (Cook County).

IFA CONTRIBUTION

This project will use up to $8.0 million of unused 2002 IFA Carryforward Volume Cap designated for Solid Waste
Disposal Revenue Bond projects. Overall, IFA has existing inducements of $84 million outstanding and will have
$71 million of unused 2002-2003 Carryforward Volume Cap available assuming this transaction closes. No current
vear (2004) IFA Volume Cap will be used for this project.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, March 31, 2004:

Ayes: 10 Nays: O Abstentions: 0 Absent: 2 (Goetz, Gustman, Nesbitt)

Vacancies: 2

PRELIMINARY SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  Series 2004 A Bonds $8,000,000 Uses: New Project Cost $8,000,000
Series 2004 B Refunding Bds. 10,000,000 Refunding Bonds 10,000,000
Bank Term Loan/Line of Cr. 325,000 Costs of Issuance 325,000
Total $18,325.000 Total $18.325.000



Republic Services, Inc. and its affiliates

Page 2
ESTIMATED NEW PROJECT COSTS

Landfill Cell Improvements: $7,000,000l

Equipment: 1,000,000

Total: $8,000,000

JOBS
Current employment: 256 Projected new jobs: 14 (DeSoto and Southern Illinois)
Jobs retained: Not applicable Construction jobs: 10-15 (7-9 months); cell construction to be
completed by outside vendors.
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

Description:

Permit Status:

Republic Services, Inc. (“Republic” or the “Company”) was established and incorporated under
State of Delaware law in 1980. Republic’s stock is sold publicly on the NYSE (ticker symbol
RSG). Republic was spun off from automotive retailer AutoNation, Inc. in 1998. Institutions
hold approximately 91% of Republic’s common shares.

The proposed new money bonds will finance expansion of the Company’s existing Southern
Iltinois Regional Landfill in DeSoto. The Company’s DeSoto landfill is owned by Southern
Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Republic Services, Inc.

Republic Services is the third largest provider of non-hazardous solid waste services in the United
States (trailing only Waste Management, Inc. and Allied Waste Services, Inc.). Republic provides
collection services for commercial, industrial, municipal, and residential customers through more
than 142 collection companies in 22 states. The Company also operates 90 waste transfer stations,
57 landfills, and 33 recycling facilities.

Republic’s Illinois operations employ 256 people (62 in DeSoto and Southern Illinois; 194 in Mt.
Prospect). Operations include the Southern Illinois Regional Landfill in DeSoto (Jackson County)
and four transfer station/recycling facilities located in Marion (Williamson County), Mount
Prospect {Cook County), Mt. Vernon (Jefferson County), and Sparta (Randolph County).

This financing will support Republic’s ongoing capital investment program at its Southern Illinois
Regional Landfill.

The subject facilities, construction, and improvements to be financed through the proposed bond
issue are fully permitted by the Illinois EPA.



Republic Services, Inc. and its affiliates

Page 3

Financials:

Discussion:

Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years 2000-2003
No projections were prepared since Republic Services is a public company, pursuant to SEC
regulations.

Year Ended December 31 (bollars in Million's)
2000 2001 2002 2003

Historical
Income statement:
Sales $2,103 $2,258 $2,365 $2,518
Net income 221 126 240 178
EBITDA 638 599 654 665
Balance sheet:
Current Assets 784 332 406 556
PP&E 1,096 1,606 1,668 1,931
Other Assets 932 1,351 1,488 2,067
Total 2,812 3,289 3.562 4,554
Current Liabilities 785 385 382 391
Long Term Liabilities 557 1,152 1,200 1,923
Other Non-Cur. Liab. 171 249 305 335
Equity 1,299 1,503 1,675 1,905
Total 2,812 3,289 3,562 4,554
Ratios:
Debt/Fixed Oblig
Cov. 4.60x 5.25x 8.17x 9.70x
*Recast Debt/Fixed
Oblig. Cov. 4.49x 5.09x 7.82x 9.22x
Current Ratio 1.06 0.84 1.15 0.83
Debt/Equity 0.77 0.78 0.75 0.68

*Note: Recast coverage adds the proposed debt service payments attributable to the
Series 2004 Bonds to the Company’s existing debt service payments to determine
adequacy of historical cash flows to service the proposed debt. (Reflects new $8M and
$3.5M of additional annual interest on $72.5M floating-to-fixed conversion.)

Republic has recorded compound average sales growth of 6.18% over the last three years. This
growth was attributable to both almost equally to price increases (50%) and volume increases
(50%).

Republic has generated strong adjusted earnings (EBITDA) resulting in recast debt service
coverage of 4.49 times or better over the last four years (4.60 times or better if the proposed
financing is excluded). Accordingly, recast debt service was computed instead, thereby
indicating Republic’s ability to cover the proposed and its historical debt service payments with
historical cash flows.

The proposed IFA new money bonds will be issued in conjunction with a multi-state financing
that will include a current refunding of approximately $72.5 million of floating rate tax-exempt
bonds in Michigan, Wisconsin, Ohio, as well as IFA’s (IDFA’s) Series 2001 Bonds. The IFA new
money bonds will represent the only new debt resulting from this transaction. Annual debt service
on IFA’s new money bonds is estimated at $575,000 annually, compared to historical corporate
principal and interest payments of $81 million in 2002. Accordingly, the proposed new money
bonds will not have a material impact on Republic’s total future debt service payments.



Republic Services, Inc. and its affiliates
Page 4

The Company’s debt service coverage hase improved over the period primarily reflecting a
reduction in principal payments — Republic’s adjusted net income (EBITDA) has been relatively
constant, ranging from $599 million to $665 million. The stability in Republic’s earnings reflects
both the annuity-like characteristics of the Company’s revenues and effective expense control.

Republic has a $750 million unsecured senior credit facility. Agent banks include Bank of
America, Bank One, and Citibank. Republic had approximately $326 million of availability under
this revolving credit facility as of 12/31/2003.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bondholders will be secured directly by the assets of Republic Services, Inc.

Structure: Fixed rate bonds sold based on the long-term ratings of Republic Services, Inc.

Ratings: Republic’s long-term senior unsecured debt is currently rated Baa2/Stable as of 11-15-2003
(Moody’s), BBB+/Stable as of 5-28-2003 (S&P), and BBB+/Stable as of 6-20-2003 (Fitch).

Maturity: Not to exceed 30 years (25 years likely based on IFA (IDFA) Series 2001 Bonds)

Estimated Rate: 5.25% Fixed

INTEREST SAVINGS

Because the purpose of the IFA Series 2004 B Refunding Bonds is to convert floating rate bonds to fixed rate mode,
the IFA Series 2004B Refunding Bonds will not result in any reduction in debt service payments. The impact of the
increased payments is reflected in the recast debt service/fixed obligation coverages indicated in the financial
summary section of this report.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FOR IFA BOND RESOLUTION

Bond proceeds will be used to finance landfill construction, equipping, and related improvements located on an
approximately 250 acre site at 1540 Landfill Road, DeSoto (Jackson County), Illinois 62924. The facility is owned
and operated by Southern Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Republic Services, Inc.
Republic Services, Inc. will be the obligor on the subject Bonds.

Bond proceeds will also be used to current refund 100% of the outstanding principal balance of Series 2001 IDFA
Bonds that financed the costs of (i) the acquisition of collection vehicles and containers and the construction,
renovation, and equipping of the Company’s Arc Disposal Company, Inc. waste transfer station at 2101 South
Busse Road, Mount Prospect (Cook County), Illinois 60056, and (2) landfill construction, equipping, and related
improvements located on an approximately 250 acre site at 1540 Landfill Road, DeSoto (Jackson County), Illinois
62924.

Bond proceeds will be applied to pay costs of issuance.

New project costs are estimated as follows:

Landfill Cell Improvements: $7,000,000
Equipment: 1,000,000
Total: $8,000,000

- ¢ gn - -

- e =Es
e ———

e



m) g By = 4

Republic Services, Inc. and its affiliates

Page 5
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Republic Services, Inc. (Contact: Mr. Edward (“Ed”) A. Lang, 111, Vice President Finance &
Treasurer, Republic Services, Inc., 110 SE 6" Street, 28% Floor, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301;
Ph.: 954/769-3591; Fax: 954/769-6407; e-mail: lange@repsrv.com).
Project Name: Republic Services, Inc. (Southern Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc. and Arc Disposal &

Project Locations:

Land Owner:
Organization:
State:

7.5% or Greater
Ownership:

Recycling, Inc.)

(1) New Money/Refunding: Southern Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc., 1540 Landfill Road,
DeSoto (Jackson County), Illinois 62924

(2) Refunding only: Arc Disposal & Recycling, Inc., 2101 S. Busse Road, Mt. Prospect
(Cook County), Illinois 60056 '

The subject properties are owned by Southern Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc. and Arc
Disposal & Recycling, Inc., both of which are wholly owned subsidiaries of Republic
Services, Inc.

Corporation

Delaware

Republic Services, Inc. (all shareholders noted below are institutional investors)

e Cascade Investment LLC, Kirkland, WA, 11.41%. The shares owned by Cascade
may be deemed beneficially owned by William H. Gates, III, and the Bill and
Melinda Gates Foundation.

e  Wellington Management Company. LLP, Boston, MA: 9.48%

Borrower’s Counsel:
Bond Counsel:
Underwriter:
Placement Counsel:
Accountant:

Letter of Credit:
LOC Bank Counsel:
General Contractor:
Trustee:

Issuer’s Counsel:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Akerman, Senterfitt & Eidson, P.A. Orlando, FL. Joe Stanton
Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL " Andrea Bacon
Banc One Capital Markets, Inc. Chicago, IL John Raben, Jr.
Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL Andrea Bacon
Emst & Young, LLP Miami, FL Dennis Pastrana
Bank One, NA Chicago, IL Kim Striegel
Bank One, NA (in-house counsel) Chicago, IL Anne Fritz
Republic Services, Inc. Ft. Lauderdale, FL

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Shefsky & Froelich Brian Hynes Chicago, IL

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

DeSoto Mt. Prospect
12 6
58 25

115 53

irich\0 IFA 2004 Board Summaries\04April\Republic Services FBR April 2

3/21/2004 7:41 AM
RKF



. I\ _

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright )
DATE: April 20, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Village of Romeoville

e Borrower/Project Name: Village of Romeoville
e Location: Romeoville (Will County)
e Principal Project Contact: Kevin McCanna, Speer Financial (Financial Advisor)

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution. This project was not presented to the
Board for a Preliminary Bond Resolution.

e Amount: $16,500,000

» Project Type: Refunding Bonds

e IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
e IFA Fee: $24,750

e 'Rating: The bonds will be insured by either MBIA or AMBAC and rated AAA by Moodys Investors
Service

ta/h/romeovilie2004memo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Village of Romeoville
STATISTICS
Project Number: L-GO-TE-RE-401 Amount: $16,500,000
Type: GO Refunding PA: Townsend Albright
Location: Romeoville Est. fee: $24,750
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Local Government Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

(i) To refund callable maturities of the Village’s Series 2001 A and 2001B Alternate Revenue Bonds, and

(ii) fund costs of issuance

VOLUME CAP

Local government bonds - no Volume Cap required.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project will be presented to the Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Source: IFA Bonds $16,500,000 Uses: Deposit to Escrow
Original Issue Discount
Costs of Issuance -

$15,931,969
453,031
115,000

Total $16,500,000 Total $16,500,000
JOBS

Current employment: 252 FTE Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



M

el

Village of Romeoville
Page 2
MUNICIPAL SUMMARY
Background: The Village of Romeoville (“the Village™) was incorporated in 1895 and is located in

Will County. The Village acquired home rule status in 2004 when its population
exceeded 25,000. The Village Board is composed of the Village President and six
trustees who are elected at large for staggered four-year terms.

Description:

The Village encompasses approximately 13 square miles and is bordered by the Village

of Bolingbrook to the north and the City of Lockport to the southeast. The Village has
experienced rapid growth over the past two decades. The 2000 Census population was
21,523, a 50% increase from the 1990 census of 14,101. In 2003, a special census was
conducted and established that the population increased 60.0% from 2000, totaling
33,861. The Village’s major employers include (i) Will County C/U/S/D #365U (1,900),
(i) Lockport T/H/S/D # 205 (386), (iii) Ultra Salon Cosmetics Fragrance, Inc., (325), (iv)
Lewis University, (320), and (v) Marquette Property Investment, (300).

The Village has several industrial parks including (i) Marquette Industrial Park (323
acres), (ii) Marquette Center and Marquette West Industrial Parks (215 acres), and (iii)
Ridgewood Industrial park (110 acres).

Remarks:

The Village has a diverse economic base and is located in one of the fastest growing

areas of Illinois. The proposed refunding will significantly reduce the Village’s costs of

borrowing.

Financials:

Assessed Valuation: 2002
Est. Actual Value: 2002
Total Direct Bonded Debt
Total overlapping Debt
Total Dir. and OL Debt

Discussion:

Statement of Bonded Indebtedness as of 2/13/04:

Ratio to
EAV  Actual
$ 572,017,019 100.00% 33.33%
$1,716,051,057 300.00% 100.00%
$ 48,570,000* 849% 2.83%
$ 63,877,085 11.17% 3.72%
$ 112,447,085 19.66%  6.55%

Per Capita

(Current est. 33,861)
$16,893

$50.679

$ 1,434

$ 1,886

$ 3,320

The District’s percentage of taxes collected for collection years 1998/99-2002/03 averaged

99.56%. The Village is a home rule unit, and under the Illinois Constitution of 1970 has no
debt limitation. There is no pending or anticipated litigation against the Village, which
would be expected to have a material adverse effect on its ability to service its debt.

* Includes the par amount of the proposed bond issue.

Security:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Investors Service

Structure:

Maturity: 14 years

Serial General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Bonds will be insured by either MBIA or AMBAC, and rated “Aaa” by Moodys



Village of Romeoville
Page 3

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds of the bond issue will be used to (i) refund the callable maturities of the Village of Romeoville’s
(Will County) Series 2001A and 2001B Alternate Revenue Bonds and (ii) pay for costs of issuance

l;roject Costs: Refunding Bonds $15,931,96%
(Deposit to Escrow)
Total $15,931,969

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Village of Romeoville

Project Name: Refunding Bonds

Location 13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, Will County, Illinois 60446-1329
Organization: Village

State: Illinois )
Officials: Fred P. Dewald, Jr. President Marion Gibson, Village Manager

Kirk Openchoswski, Finance Director, Treasurer
Prudence Pukula, Village Clerk
Board of Trustees: ~ Marty Duffels Linda S. Palmiter Dennis Veselsky
Dr. Edward McCartan  Steve Spandonidis Thomas Weinrick, Sr.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL Chuck Jarik

Accountant: McGladry & Pullen, LLP Mokena, IL

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL Chuck Jarik

Underwriter: Griffin, Kubik, Stephens &. Chicago, IL Michael Boisvert

Thompson

Issuer’s Counsel: Pugh, Jones & Johnson. P.C. Chicago, IL Scott M. Bremer
Robyn Dent

Trustee: Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Chicago, IL Kristine Schossow

Financial Advisor: Speer Financial, Inc. Chicago, IL Kevin. McCanna

Bond Insurer: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 13, Judy Biggert
State Senate: 43, Lawrence M. “Larry” Walsh
State House: 85, Brent Hassert

ta/h/romeovillevillac2004

-

-




P

/I N CoL . ) .

N

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From : Jim Senica, Senior Program Administrator
Date: April 20 2004
Re: Overview memo for Hopedale Medical Complex

Borrower/Project Name: Hopedale Medical Complex

Location: Hopedale (Tazewell County)

Principal Project Contact: Mark F. Rossi, Chief Operating Officer
Board Action Requested: Final approval to issue not-for-profit lease
Amount: $1,400,000

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Lease — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

- New Money Lease: Convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
- Application fee: $1,000
- One-time, upfront closing fee:  $7,280

Structure:

- Not-for-profit lease issued by IFA will be purchased by Seimens
Financial Services, Inc.

- Tax-exempt rate to Hopedale Medical Complex set by Seimens
Financial Services, Inc. at 5-year U.S. Treasury Note yield in effect
one week prior to lease commencement

- Maturity not to exceed 5 years



ILLINOIS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 20, 2004
Deal: Hopedale Medical Complex
STATISTICS

Deal Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-406 Amount: $1,400,000
Type: Not-for-Profit Lease PA: Jim Senica

Location: Hopedale Tax ID: 37-0808925

Est fee: $7,280

BOARD ACTION

Final Presentation to Board Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) lease Private Placement — Siemens Financial Services, Inc.

No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Acquisition of a Siemens CT Scanner.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Lease financing.

VOTING RECORD

No prior voting record, as this is the first time this project is being presented for IFA Board consideration.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA Lease $1.400,000 Uses: Project Costs $1.400,000
Total $1,400.000 Total $1.400,000



-

- W =

Hopedale Medical Complex

Page 2
JOBS
Current employment: 260 Projected new jobs: 10
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

The Hopedale Medical Complex was established in 1955 when the residents

of Hopedale, a community of 945 residents located 25 miles from Peoria, agreed
with village physician, Lawrence J. Rossi, M.D. to build a much needed small
hospital. Constructed entirely with private funds raised through the sale of bonds
to local area citizens, the hospital operates as an Illinois 501 (c)(3) not-for-profit
corporation.

The Hopedale Medical Complex includes an acute general hospital offering such
services as surgery, emergency treatment, coronary care, radiology, physical therapy,
and laboratory activities. The full time active medical staff includes physicians
specializing in general practice, surgery, anesthesiology and radiology. Additionaily,
patients have available to them the services of more than 30 consulting staff physicians
from the surrounding area with specialties in pediatrics, oncology, cardiology, urology,
opthamology, obstetrics/gynecology, internal medicine and orthopedics. Emergency
room services are available 24 hours per day.

In addition to the hospital referred to above, the Hopedale Medical Complex also includes
Hopedale Nursing Home, Hopedale Commons (an assisted & independent living center),
Hopedale Wellness Center and 3 satellite physicians offices. The service area for the Hopedale
Medical Complex primarily comprises the thirty square mile region surrounding Hopedale with a
population of approximately 30,000 residents, many of who are rural and elderly.

Audited Financial Statements 2000 through 2003
Year Ended June 30
2000 2001 2002
(Dollars in 000’s)

[yes
fen]
g
(W3}

Income Statement
Support and revenues 15,458 14,379 15,307 16,768

Revenue over expenses (590)  (1,687) 709 260

Balance Sheet

Current assets 6,163 4,110 4,643 4,162

PP &E

Other assets
Total assets

10,835 12,230 12,606 11,917
2370 633 692 332

19368 16993 17941 16911

Current liabilities 3,729 3,004 3,736 3,056

Debt

10,151 10,199 9,706 9,111

Net assets 5,488  3.790 4,499 4,744
Total liabilities & net assets 19368 16,993 17,941 16,911



Hopedale Medical Complex

Page 3
Ratios
Debt service coverage 0.90 0.30 2.50 2.20
Current ratio 1.65 1.37 1.24 1.36
Debt/net assets 2.08 2.68 2.27 2.05
Discussion: Hopedale Medical Complex has experienced increasing revenues in years 2002 and 2003, from
$14.379 million in FY 2001 to $15,307 million in FY 2002 to $16.768 million in FY 2003.
More importantly, bottom line results reveal a return to profitability with net incomes of $709,000
in FY 2002 and $260,000 in FY 2003 after back-to-back losses in years 2000 and 2001.
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: First security interest on subject equipment acquired
Structure: Installment purchase agreement - maturity not to exceed 5 years
Purchaser: -  Siemens Financial
Interest Rate: 5-year U.S. Treasury Note yield in effect one week prior to lease commencement
PROJECT SUMMARY

Lease proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of a Siemens sensation (multi-slice) 16,
Ultrasound, PACA and Mammomat CT scanner to be installed in the Hopedale Hospital building
located at 107 Tremont Street, Hopedale, Illinois.

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Acquisition of Equipment $1.400.000
Total $1.400,000

The new CT scanner will replace Hopedale Hospital’s outdated CT scanner with one offering -
current technology to better serve their patients.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: CT Scanner — Siemens

Location: 107 Tremont Street Hopedale, Iilinois 61747 (Tazewell County)
Applicant: Hopedale Medical Complex

Organization: 501 (c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Directors; Neil Alford, Jr. Michael L. McLaughlin  Tom Hieser
David Thomburg  Joe Serangeli William Henry Allen
Don Davis, Jr. ’

-



- -ﬁ

Hopedale Medical Complex

Page 4

Accountant:
Lease Purchaser:
Bond Counsel:
Issuer’s Counsel:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

McGladrey & Pullen Burlington, IA
Siemens Financial Services, Inc. Iselin, NJ
Evans, Froehlich & Beth Champaign, IL

To be determined

Lisa Grieco
Ken Beth

Congressional:
State Senate
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
18 — Ray LaHood
44 — Bill Brady
87 — Bill Mitchell



—»/4 P S
ml WN SN B .

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From : Jim Senica, Senior Program Administrator
Date: April 20 2004
Re: Overview memo for J. Allen Potter (EyeCare Focus)

Borrower/Project Name: J. Allen Potter

Location: East Peoria (Tazewell County)

Principal Project Contact: Michael A. Swearingen, VP Commercial Lending First Capital Bank

Board Action Requested: Approval to purchase loan participation
Amount: $300,000
Project Type: Business — Participation Loan

IFA Benefits:
- Buy-down of interest rate — $300,000 IFA funds at risk

- Borrower provided with lower blended interest rate

IFA Fees:
- 2.50% additional interest income earned over CD rate: ~ $7,500

Structure:

- Loan participation to be purchased by First Capital Bank — Peoria

- Loan term will be 10 years with a 20-year amortization and a balloon
payment due at the end of the ten year loan term

- TInterest rate will be 150 basis points below bank rate which will be set
at time of closing at either 300 basis points over the 3-year treasury rate
adjusting at the 3-year anniversaries or 300 basis points over the 5-year
treasury rate adjusting at the fifth year anniversary

- Collateral will be a pro-rata first mortgage “pari passu” with First Capital
Bank on project real estate with a minimum appraised value of $866,666
providing collateral coverage of at least 1.33 times



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 20, 2004
Deal: J. Allen Potter
(Eyecare Focus)
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  B-LL-TX-403 Amount $300,000
Type: Participation Loan PA: Jim Senica
Location: East Peoria Est. 2.5% additional

first year interest $7,500

BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loan from First Capital Bank - Peoria
$300,000 IFA funds at risk.

Collateral is pari passu first mortgage with the bank.
Staff recommends approval of a resolution subject to the Bank covenants noted on page 3 of this report.

PURPOSE

Construction of a 9,360 square foot professional building and acquisition of 1.25 acres of land.

VOTING RECORD

Initial presentation for IFA Board consideration, no prior voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $300,000 Uses: Project Costs $987.795
First Capital Bank 350,000 Total $987,795
Equity* 337.795
Total $987,795

*Equity contribution will be from the applicant’s borrowings to be received from a trust valued at
$1.3 million established by his father and to which the applicant is a co-beneficiary with his sister.

JOBS

Current employment: 4 Projected new jobs: 2
" Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



-

O s BN oy

B N N

J. Allen Potter
(EyeCare Focus)
Page 2

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

J. Allen Potter is a sole proprietor operating as EyeCare Focus in East Peoria, Illinois.
He has been an optometrist his entire adult life, having followed his father into the
profession. Their jointly-owned practice had been located in the First National Bank
building in downtown Peoria prior to the father’s retirement and Allen’s office relocation

to East Peoria approximately 20 years ago.

J. Allen Potter’s EyeCare Focus practice offers state-of-the-art vision and eye health
care for children and adults, complete contact lens services, detailed tests and
treatments of eye diseases and injuries, foreign substance removal as well as
fashionable eyeware and thin light lenses. J. Allen Potter’s competition includes
other sole practitioners as well as large retail stores that offer glasses, contact lenses
and routine eye examinations.

A national optometric consulting firm, Williams Consulting, estimates that the

new location will result in an increase of revenue of 20% the first year and 10%

each year after the first year for several years. This new location, on Illinois Route
24 near Ilinois Central College, offers high visibility on a major link between
Washington and Peoria. EyeCare Focus will utilize the major portion of the building
with the remaining building space to be leased from J. Allen Potter by two businesses
which have expressed interest.

Federal tax returns of J. Allen Potter for years 2000 through 2002
Interim financial statement for EyeCare Focus for the period 1/1/03 through 10/31/03
Projected financial information 2003 through 2005

Year Ended December 31
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
(Dotlars in 000°s)
Income Statement
Sales 414 403 379 380 380
Net income 116 84 64 79 85
Balance sheet (1)
Current assets - - - 88 95
PP&E - - - 96 92
Total assets - - - 184 187
Current liabilities - - - 20 20
Debt - - - 70 70
Capital - - - 94 97
Total liab. & capital - - - 184 187
Ratios
Debt svc cov. - - - 1.19 1.27
Current ratio - - - 4.40 4.75
Debt/capital - - - 0.74 0.72

(1) No balance sheets were prepared by the applicant in years 2000 through 2002. With the form of
business entity being a sole proprietorship, income statement data was obtained from the Schedule
C’s of the applicant’s individual federal income tax returns for years 2000 through 2002.



J. Allen Potter
(EyeCare Focus)

Page 3

Discussion:

EyeCare Focus has experienced declines in revenues in years 2001 and 2002 from
$414,000 in 2000 to $403,000 in 2001 to $379,000 in 2002. The primary reason for
the declines was the fact that large retailers were able to purchase goods such as
eyeglasses much cheaper than could EyeCare Focus and then offer them at lower
prices, undercutting EyeCare Focus’ sales. However, J. Allen Potter has recently
become a member of an affiliated buying organization of 1,200 optometrists enabling
EyeCare Focus to acquire the goods its needs at significantly reduced cost and compete
much more favorably with the larger companies.

Additionally, a national optometric consulting firm, Williams Consulting, has estimated
that the new location should provide EyeCare Focus with the ability to generate a 20%
increase in revenue the first year of operation (reflected in the 2005 projected revenue
amount) and 10% increases each year thereafter for several years.

Bank covenants include the following:

1)  Annual personal financial statement of borrower

2)  Annual tax returns of borrower (sole proprietor business activity reported on
Schedule C of personal return)

3)  Prior to funding, certified fair market value appraisal on the pledged real estate
of not less than $866,666

4)  Evidence of adequate insurance on the collateral

5)  Shared first mortgage

Borrower:

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

J. Allen Potter

Pro-rata first mortgage “pari passu” with First Capital Bank - Peoria on the project real

estate. Collateral is based on a minimum appraised fair market value of at least $866,666 resulting

in minimum collateral coverage to IFA and the Bank on this participation loan of at

least 1.33 times. (Note: It is expected that the appraised value will be significantly higher.)

A signed personal financial statement of J. Allen Potter dated July 21, 2003, reveals a net
worth of approximately $511,000, excluding investment in his EyeCare Focus business.

Staff recognizes that in the event of default with respect to this loan, standard wording in IFA’s
participation agreement states that the IFA/Bank loan will be paid prior to any other loan

that the borrower may have with the Bank.

Based on the guidelines of the Participation Lending Program, IFA’s interest rate will be

150 basis points below what the Bank is charging the custorner. The Bank’s interest

rate will be set at 300 basis points over the 3-year treasury rate (currently 5.25%), adjusting

at the 3-year anniversaries or 300 basis points over the 5-year treasury rate (currently 6.125%),

adjusting at the fifth year annivarsary.

The loan will be set on a 20-year amortization with 120 payments of principal and interest
over the ten-year term of the loan with a balloon payment due at the end of the lending period.



— ) . ‘

i—

J. Allen Potter
(EyeCare Focus)
Page 4

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed project involves the acquisition of 1.25 acres of land on the north side of Illinois Route 24
near Illinois Central College in East Peoria, Illinois, and the construction of a 9,360 square foot professional
building thereon.

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Land Acquisition $188,495
Building 799,300
Total $987,795

The proposed project will provide the applicant with the practice area needed to grow his EyeCare Focus
optometric practice. It is important to note that the property being purchased will be in an enterprise zone
which will provide for property tax abatement for five years. i

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: EyeCare Focus Professional Building

Location: Illinois Route 24 East Peoria, Illinois 61611 (Tazewell County)
Applicant: J. Allen Potter

Organization: Sole Proprietorship

Ownership: 100% - J. Allen Potter

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Accountant: Donald M. Heinold, CPA, P.C. Eureka, IL -

Bank: First Capital Bank Peoria, IL Michael A. Swearingen

[FA Counsel: Dykema Gossett PLLC Chicago, IL Darrell W. Pierce
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 18 — Ray LaHood

State Senate: 53 — Dan Rutherford

State House: 106 — Keith P. Sommer



SPR-ZS-gdes Lt

FINANCIAL 'STATEMENT e
DATE: JULY 1. 2003 JOINT_OR_INDIVIDUAL lsratevent
To: | SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: 327.38-8748
NAME: J. Allen Potter {
'RESIDENCE ADORESS: : | RES. PHONE # (309) 745-3378
(106 Windridge Dr. i | BUS. PHONE # (308) §98-2020
Washington, It 81571 : | OCCUPATION: Optamelrist [
}siuslusss ADDRESS: 2400 N. Main St. Ste.200 |
East Peoria, 1L §1611 \ FiN-JUL Y2003-1
[ ASSETS ! —__ LABILITIES
! [
|CASH ON HANDRIN BANKS (CHECKING).— ' $2,263 NOTES PAYABLE (SEE SCHEDULE F)
CD'S & SAVINGS i $4,868 | BANKS - SECURED ——-m— Lars $5,850
U.8. GOVT.SECURITIES (SEE SCHEDULE B). ! BANKS - UNSECURED -
LISTED SECURITIES (SEE SCHEDQULE B} — |  $17,705| SECURITY INTEREST, LIENS-~——
UNLISTED SECURITIES (SEE SCHEDULE ). | OTHERS
CASH VALUE LIFE INSURANCE (SEE SCH. D} | ACCOUNTS AND BILLS DUE «oeem e
CCOUNTS & NOTES RECEVALBE (ITEMIZE) | UNPAID REAL ESTATE TAXES v ov-mv —
UNPAID INCOME TAXES v e e e
MORTGAGES PAYABLE ON REAL
ESTATE (SEE SCHEDULE E) —mme mmomn $3583,000
REAL ESTATE OWNED e ——— $597,000 | LOANS ON LIFE INSURANCE m e e $6,677
AUTOMOBILES $20.400 | OTHER DEBTS - ITEMIZE I —
PERSONAL PROPERTY e . $37.000 1
INVESTMENT IN OWN BUSINESS ———— $458,130
{optornetric practice valuc) TOTAL  LIABILITIES — e e $370.527
| OTHER ASSETS - ITEMIZE m e
Retirement Funds $242,000 |NET WORTH $668.839
TOTAL ASSETS ——— 1$1,039,366 | TOTAL LARILITIES AND NET WORTH $1,039,368
SALARY (ANNUAL} -~ $80,000 | PERSONAL. INFORMATION
{ BONDS AND/OR COMMISSIONS BUSINESS OR OCCUPATION:
{ DVIDENDS AND/OR BOND INTEREST — Optometrigt
REAL ESTATE INCOME (NET) mmoonmm PARTNER OR OFFICER IN ANY OTHER
OTHER INCOME (ITEMIZE) - = omoom . $11,000 VENTURE? yes
- New Strateqies
‘ ; BIRTHDATE: 9-1744
[_TOTAL ! $101,000 [No. OF DEPENDENTS? 0
i CONTINGENT LEABILITIES ‘ DO YQU HAVE A WILL? yes
AS ENDORSER OR GUARANTOR?——— NAME OF EXECUTOR: John M. Patter
ON LEASES OR CONTRALTS? e RE YOU A DEFENDANT IN ANY
ARE YOU LIASLE FOR ANY UITS OR LEGAL ACTION? no ]
UNSATISFIED JUDGMENTS? o rem. PERSONAL BANK ACCOUNTS
OTHER CONTINGENY LIABILITIES 7 ICARRIED AT? Commynerce Bank, Wash.State Bank
ER TAKEN BANKRUPTCY? no
REMARKS: PLEASE USE THE FOLLOWING SPACE FOR ANY COMMENTS OR EXPLANATICNS YOU WISH
{7IMPKE. Most of the retirement funds are in a Roth (taxcs already paid) and is accegsable.
ik vajue of the peactice is fiqured conservatively. New Strategies ia 3 new sta e,
DATE SIGNED: JULY 21, 2003
C 4 sldlvow Ni¥3e 8040 weRs il 8

. - -

: -y

[




Governor

TTY 1.800.526.0844
Voice 1.800.526.0857

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Chicago Office * Sears Tower ° 233 South Wacker, Suite 4000 ° Chicago, Illinois 60606 * 312.627.1434 - Fax 312.496.0578  http://www.il-fa.com o820

Rod R. Blagojevich Ali D. Ata
Executive Director
DATE: April 13, 2004
FROM: Christopher Vandenberg, Program Administrator
TO: Illinois Finance Authority Board of Directors
RE: Mobitrac, Inc.

&
i
Q

Due to continued negotiations of terms, the Board Report for Mobitrac, Inc. will be
forwarded later this week. Below please find a brief summary of the Company, its recent
history/progress, and the funding request. I look forward to answering any questions you
may have regarding this transaction.

Summary
Mobitrac is an enterprise-software company that offers a hosted software platform that

provides predictive route visualization and continuous intra-route optimization of mobile
resources. While routing and scheduling applications currently exist, Mobitrac is the only
solution that allows for the modification of the routes while they are in progress to
provide the dispatcher with information on how changes affect future pick-ups or drop-
offs. Mobitrac is focusing on for hire, less-than-truckload (LTL) shippers and utility and
commercial fleets.

In May 2002, the Authority invested $295,385 along with a $320,000 investment by Arch
Development Partners into Mobitrac. Since this initial investment, the Company has also
received approximately $2.2 million in bridge loans from Arch and IllinoisVENTURES.
It was anticipated that the bridge loans would allow the company to complete the
product, complete a beta-test with a large shipping company and permit the Company to
raise its next round of funding. Due to various development delays and difficulties, the
Company now anticipates completion of these tests in May 2004 and to receive a
commitment from the large customer in June 2004. Unfortunately, the funding raised to
date will not permit the accomplishment of this goal.

Mobitrac is raising $750,000 from Arch, IlinoisVENTURES and the Authority.
Mobitrac is requesting a $250,000 investment from the Authority. This funding will
allow the completion of the beta-test with the large shipping customer and allow the
Company the time required to raise a future round of $3M to $5M. This round is
anticipated to bring the company to profitability. Mobitrac has several West Coast
venture capitalists interested in making an investment in the Company, pending the
outcome with the shipping client.

Springfield Office * 427 E. Monroe Street ° Springfield, Illinois 62701 ° 217.782.5792 ° Fax 217.782.3989
Carbondale Office » 150 E. Pleasant Hill Road  Box 46 ° Carbondale, Illinois 62903 * 618.453.5566 ° Fax 618.453.4332
Peoria Office ° 124 SW Adams Street © Suite 300 ° Peoria, [llinois 61602 ° 309.495.5959 * Fax 309.676.7534



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Deal: Firefly Energy, Inc. .
211 Fulton Street, Suite 200 Peoria, IL 61602 fei!,;?g{/’y
STATISTICS
Deal Number: V-TD-402 Amount: Up to $350,000
Type: Venture Capital PA: Christopher Vandenberg
Locations: Peoria
BOARD ACTION
Voting Record: This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors
IFA Staff: Recommends approval
IFA Funds at Risk? YES: NO: E:] Amount:  Up to $350,000
JOBS
Current Employment: 6.5 Projected new jobs: 10
Jobs Retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
COMPANY SUMMARY

Firefly Energy, a Peoria-based spin out of Caterpillar, has developed a next generation lead acid battery technology that has
the opportunity to replace major portions of the $30 billion worldwide lead acid battery market. The technology can deliver
a disruptive combination of high performance, extremely low weight and low cost. The Company’s intellectual property,
founding scientists and seed funding came from Caterpillar, Inc. Caterpillar, along with many years’ experience in lead-acid
battery technology, has built a significant business unit of battery products with revenues in excess of $35 million annually.

Firefly’s opportunity exists through its two products — one evolutionary and one revolutionary. The evolutionary
technology, dubbed the Rainbow Grid (RG), consists of a coating technology to the lead grids that currently exist in Pb-acid
batteries. This coating is expected to extend the battery life by 30%.

The revolutionary technology, or advanced battery (AB), delivers to battery markets a performance associated with
advanced materials (Nickel Metal Hydride & Lithium) but of 1/10® the cost. Furthermore, it can be both manufactured and

recycled within the existing lead acid battery infrastructure.

In October 2003, the Authority invested $300,000 in Firefly alongside a $600,000 investment from Caterpillar. The
Authority received a 10% ownership stake in Firefly. Since then, Firefly has continued product and business development
efforts. Specifically, they have completed testing on the Rainbow Grid (RG) coating technology and begun preliminary
testing/design-work on the Advanced Battery (AB).

The Series A funds are expected to sustain the company until Q1 2005 and are intended to allow the company to begin
manufacturing the RG battery and to complete engineering prototypes for the AB. The round is being led by United
Defense Industries (UDI), who in addition to the investment, will be providing R&D assistance in exchange for an exclusive
worldwide license of the technology for the defense industry. The Authority’s investment will permit it to maintain its 10%
ownership stake. The Authority, regardless of participation, will have an unrealized gain on its original investment.



Firefly Energy

April 20, 2004

Page 2
Seed Preferred
IFA Investment: $300,000
Investment Leveraged: 600,000
Pre-Money Valuation: 2,000,000
Post-Money Valuation: 2,900,000
IFA Ownership: 10.3% (fully diluted)
Security Type: Seed Preferred Stock
# of Shares: 540,000
Price Per Share: $0.59

TERM SHEET

IFA will invest up to its pro-rata share of the Series A
Round, pursuant to the Seed Preferred Investors’ Rights
Agreement. The amount is approximately $350,000. A
$400,000 investment from Caterpillar, Inc. and a
$2,500,000 investment from United Defense will be used
to match IFA’s investment. The Company is also
seeking an additional $250,000 from other interested
parties. The price per share is $1.05, yielding a post-
money valuation of approximately $8.7 million.

Current Seed Preferred Provisions:

The Seed Preferred holders receive a 5% non-cumulative
dividend, liquidation preference over the Common
Stock, weighted average dilution protection, conversion
rights, and voting rights, and standard protective
provisions.

The Authority, if it chooses to participate, will be granted
the same rights as the Series A Preferred Stockholders.
The Series A Preferred holders will have a liquidation
preference over the Seed Preferred and Common Stock,
weighted average dilution protec/tion, conversion rights
and standard protective provisions. Firefly has also
granted observation and information rights for the
Authority.

Liquidation preference and Redemption Rights

First priority is given to Preferred stockholders in the
amount equal to the original purchase price and any
declared but unpaid dividends. Holders of Common
Stock would then be entitled to the amount originally
paid to the Company for the Common Stock plus and
accrued, yet unpaid, dividends. Finally, all Holders will
receive ratably, on an as-if-converted basis, the
remaining assets.

Dividend Provisions

Series A Preferred will receive a non-cumulative
dividend of 4% per annum when declared by the board.
They will also receive pro rata any dividends paid on
common stock on an as-if-converted basis.

Series A

IFA Investment: $350,000
Investment Leveraged: 3,150,000
Pre-Money Valuation: 5,200,000
Post-Money Valuation: 8,700,000
[FA Ownership: 10.3% (fully diluted)
Security Type: Seed & Series A Preferred Stock
# of Shares: 841,827
Price Per Share: $1.05

Conversion rights

Series A Preferred shareholders shall have the right to
convert to common stock at any time, initially on a 1:1
basis. Series A Preferred Stock will be automatically
converted under the following conditions: (1) 2/3rd
majority of Seed Preferred consent or (2) Closing of a
firmly underwritten public offering of shares of common
stock of the company at a per share price not less than
four times the Original Purchase Price and netting the
Company not less than $25 million.

Redemption

The Series A Preferred Stock will be redeemable at the
election of at least two-thirds of the Series A Preferred
made on or before the fifth anniversary of the closing.
The redemption shall occur in two annual payments
beginning on the sixth anniversary of the Closing.

Voting Rights

Preferred Stock votes with the Common Stock on an as-
if-converted basis. Three-quarters (75%) of outstanding
Preferred Stock is required for any liquidation; changes
to the rights, preferences and privileges of the Preferred
Stock; increase or decrease of the number of authorized
shares of Preferred Stock; issuance of any securities
having preference or being in parity with the Preferred
Stock; change the size of the Board; or redeem, purchase
or acquire any share of Preferred or Common Stock.

Seed Preferred consent shall be required to amend the
Seed Preferred terms or to relocate the Company’s
principle place of business outside the State of Illinois
prior to the fourth anniversary of the closing.

Exclusive License & Series B participation

As part of the agreement, United Defense has requested
an exclusive, worldwide license of the Firefly technology
for the defense market. Finalization of this agreement is
not required prior to funding. Also, United has

committed to participating in the Series B round for at-

least $1,000,000.



Firefly Energy
April 20, 2004
Page 3

USE OF FUNDS

The funds of from the current round of financing will be
used to support research and development (R&D)
operations. Specifically, to continue development of
engineering prototypes and to attract beta customers for
the Advanced Battery. Additionally, the funds will be
used to bring the Rainbow Grid battery to market. Firefly
anticipates the Rainbow Grid introduction in mid-2005
with revenues to follow shortly thereafter. -

The current round of financing is anticipated to take the
Company through Q1 2005. Firefly anticipates that an
additional $5 million will be required to bring the
company to profitability across the initial strategic
market segments.

Burn Rate

The current burn rate is approximately $130,000, of
which 30% is the salaries of the management team.
Following the financing, it is expected that the Company
will be sustained through April 2005.

Co-Investors:

United Defense Industries (NYSE:UDI) - UDlis a $1.75
billion leader in the design, development and production
of combat vehicles, artillery, naval guns, missile
launchers and precision munitions used by the U.S.
Department of Defense (DoD) and allies worldwide.
UDI’s primary military programs include upgrades of the
Bradley Fighting Vehicle and its derivatives, Naval
Ordinance production and development programs and
development for several manned ground vehicle types
within the Army’s Future Combat Systems program.
This latter program is what attracted UDI to the Firefly
technology.

UDI’s business strategy focuses on increasing revenues,
profitability and shareholder value by expanding its Tole
as a leading systems integrator and prime contractor to

the DoD. To achieve these goals, UDI invests in R&D
and advanced technologies and design techniques to
capture new business, generate revenues from installed
base through upgrades, apply advanced technologies
across a range of new programs, capitalize on its global
presence, and selectively pursue acquisitions with
complementary products and technologies.

Caterpillar, Inc. — Caterpillar manufactures construction
and mining equipment, diesel and natural gas engines
and industrial gas turbines. The Company 15 2
technology leader in construction, transportation, mining,
forest, energy, logistics, electronics, financing and
electric power generation. Caterpillar also spends over
$900 million a year on R&D. Of the technology that is
yielded from this research, only about 30% is retained by
Caterpillar for use in its products.

Approximately three years ago, the Technical Services
Division of Caterpillar started the Innovation and New
Technology group to utilize the 70% of unused
technology. Two main questions that Caterpillar uses to
determine whether to keep the technology internal or
spin it out are: 1) Is the technology in Caterpillar’s core
competency? And 2) Can the technology produce a
viable company that can survive independently of
Caterpillar? If it will be spun out, Caterpillar begins a
process by which they find 2 management team that has
both the experience and ability to spin the technology out
of Caterpillar.  The intellectual property is then
transferred over to the new entity.

Firefly represents the latest in a series of venture
investments by Caterpillar, which have included both
equity and intellectual property development investments
in such companies as IronPlanet.com, yet2.com, Mincom
Ltd., Aquila Mining Systems, Ltd., ASV Inc., Hook-Up,
Inc. and others.

BACKGROUND

Over the last 20 years, the lead acid battery industry has seen minor improvements in performance, but has had little
technological innovation based on the commodity nature of the market. Furthermore, the industry of lead-acid for energy
storage has been challenged by newer materials (Nickel Metal Hydride & Lithium) that offer greater performance for
innovative industrial and consumer product introductions. However, these newer materials have a cost and price penalty of

up to 10 times the current cost of lead acid production.

The Firefly technology was created and discovered by Caterpillar, Inc. as part of its $900 million a year research and
development operations. Various business groups in Caterpillar sought to increase performance from battery products for
their existing and advanced product designs. Caterpillar then took the research further to perfect an industry-wide
technology that could be successful well beyond their served markets. Caterpillar sought out early stage executives to bring .
this product to market under a separate, venture-funded company. Caterpillar will remain a partial investor and will likely

become a customer for the Company’s products.



Firetly Energy
August 21, 2003

Page 4

In the design of any high performance battery, there are always four overriding objectives:

1) Maximize the specific energy (emergy storage per unit of weight, measured in watt-hours per kilogram) over
designated discharge scenarios.

2) Maximize the specific power (power per unit of weight, measured in watts per kilogram) over the designated high rate
discharge scenarios.

3) Maximize the battery life, not only in environmental durability, but most importantly in cycle life (number of possible
charges and discharges).

4) Extremely low cost.

Low cost of the battery has traditionally driven the other three objectives. While pursuing higher performance in lead acid

batteries, Caterpillar discovered that following typical product limitations, namely:

e Life — Lead-acid batteries have a limited life due to corrosion on the positive plate and sulfation on the negative plate.
This gives the battery a fraction of the life of more advanced batteries, particularly in varying temperature
environments.

e Cycle Life — Lead acid batteries are only capable of handling discharges down to 20%-30% of total capacity verses
more advanced batteries that are capable of discharges to near zero charge. Frequent lead-acid battery discharges
below 80% of capacity greatly diminishes the useful life of the battery. This greatly limits the use of lead-acid batteries
in electric vehicles.

e Recharge Time — Typically the recharge time of lead-acid batteries are 8-16 hours, which is significantly longer than
advanced material batteries.

o Size & Weight — Although lead-acid batteries are the cheapest energy storage products in the world, they use of lead
gives them a large footprint and weight. In addition, the traditional lead-acid battery typically only utilizes 30%-40% of
the surface are over the life of the battery, thus creating more inefficiencies.

Primary users of lead-acid battery products from automotive companies to power utilities, military and submarines have
sought for decades for the ability to obtain advanced performance beyond the current limitations of lead acid batteries, yet
still retaining similar costs and strength characteristics of the existing products.

FIREFLY SOLUTION & VALUE PROPOSITION
Firefly’s first product to market will be the Rainbow Grid coated battery. This carbon coating to the standard grid of a Pb-
acid battery will extend the life of the traditional Pb-acid battery by 30% with a minimal impact on the manufacturing

process.

Through the initial research that was conducted at Caterpillar, Firefly has also developed a novel material science that
removes most of the current limitations of lead acid battery products. When compared to current lead acid batteries,
Firefly’s technology delivers:

e 4 times the power density

¢  Less than % of the weight

e Double the life expectancy

e 7 times faster recharge rate

s Lead acid manufacturing cost (1/ 10™ the cost of Nickel Metal Hydride or Lithium ion)

e A reduction in lead of 80%

e A battery that fits into the existing lead acid battery infrastructure.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Firefly currently has four patents submitted with an additional nine in the process of being submitted. Firefly should hear
from the patent office within then next four to six months regarding the submitted patents. A summary of the four submitted
patents are as follows: ) '

o An enhanced lead acid battery using commercially viable modifications to the existing materials. These modifications .

can use the existing manufacturing base.
e A new battery concept using novel materials to improve battery performance with only minor changes in the
manufacturing process.



Firefly Energy
August 21, 2003
Page 5

e Enhanced durability of the new battery concept.
e A current collector for new battery concept.

As a part of the due diligence in the patent process, Caterpillar assesses the open area for the patent as well as the €ase of
physical verification of violations before pursuing the patent activity. Therefore, Firefly believes that the patents in process

represent an un-addressed technology space and can be suffi
to the commodity nature of the battery industry, Firefly believes
product innovation and research. Finally, Firefly is in the process of obtaining a techno

ciently protected through patent protection. Additionally, due

that there is great reluctance to put significant efforts into
logy evaluation from a renowned

lead acid battery industry expert, Dr. Robert Nelson (See Scientific Advisory Board).

TARGET MARKET

According to Frost & Sullivan, lead acid batteries are a
$30 billion world-wide market. The market is divided
into three main segments: Starting, Lighting, and
Ignition (SLI), Motive Power, and Stationary Power.
SLI represents 80% of the lead acid battery market.
This segment includes replacement & new automotive,
heavy duty commercial, and marine batteries. Also
included are batteries for hybrid and 42V automotive
vehicles. Motive power, representing approximately
10% of the market, include industrial trucks, forklifts
and golf carts. Finally, stationary power represents the
un-interruptable ~ power  supplies  (UPS) and
telecommunication applications.

Firefly hopes to penetrate two markets initially: the
Stationary Power Market and the Defense Market.

The total UPS market is approximately $4 billion, but
the market segment that Firefly is focusing on is
approximately a $1.4 billion market. Firefly chose this
segment because they believe that the testing of the
product will be less demanding, there is a quantifiable
market pain, and the market will be easy to enter. The
UPS market provides for controlled environments to test
the batteries while providing significant value to the
customer through reduced weight and size and increased
power density and recharge rate.

Revenue Model

Firefly’s business model calls for both licensing and co-
branding the product and manufacturing IP. They plan
to utilize the industry and infrastructure in a phased
commercialization process.

Recent consolidation in the battery industry has caused
an excess of capacity. Firefly plans to utilize this
capacity to manufacture the batteries. Firefly has been
working with industry leaders in all of the major
markets to license the technology on a market by market
basis.

Initially, Firefly will implement the Rainbow Grid,
replacing the lead grids in traditional lead-acid
batteries. Through manufacturing relationships, Firefly
plans to enhance the product design and manufacturing
IP. Licensing and co-branding the Firefly technology
through battery manufacturers will drive the initial
revenues of the company. These relationships will then
be leveraged to commercialize the Advanced Battery.

KEY PERSONNEL

Management Team

Edward F. Williams, Chief Executive Officer —Mr.
Williams worked for eight years at Apple Computer,
where he led channel strategy development and
operational turn-arounds of various business units. He
has most recently led early and expansion stage software
companies assisting with market traction, fundraising,
and subsequent acquisition. Mr. Williams has also
served as a CEO in Residence with Arch Venture
Partners in Chicago, where he served on the board of
portfolio companies and provided strategic and
operational consulting. Mr. Williams graduated Cum
Laude with his Bachelors of Science degree in

Accounting and Economics, and received his MBA in
Finance and Marketing both from University of Detroit.
He is a Certified Public Accountant and a guest lecturer
at the University of Colorado undergraduate and
graduate business schools.

Mil Ovan, Senior Vice President — Product & Business
Development — Mr. Ovan has most recently served as
President & Co-founder of Verascape, a $10 million
start-up company providing voice recognition
infrastructure to major enterprises & carriers. Prior to
Verascape, Mr. Ovan was Vice President of Marketing
and Business Development for  WarpSpeed
Communications, a $30 million start-up funded by



Firefly Energy
August 21, 2003
Page 6

several telecommunication companies to provide
broadband on demand Wide Area Network services.
Prior to that, Mr. Ovan spent 12 years at Motorola,
where he was involved with the creation or advancement
of several new communication categories. Just prior to
leaving Motorola, he was the co-founder and executive
director of the Wireless Broadband Systems Division.
Mr. Ovan has his MBA in Marketing from Northwestern
University’s Kellogg Graduate School of Management
and holds his Bachelor of Science degree in
International Business from Elmhurst College. He is a
past President of Elmhurst College’s National Alumni
Association, sits on the Editorial board of Speech
Technology Magazine, as well as on the Advisory
Board of Centerpost, a Chicago-based electronic
messaging company. ’

Kurtis Kelley, Chief Research & Development Officer
— Mzr. Kelley has most recently been a senior research
scientist in the Advanced Materials Technology division
of Caterpillar’s center for research and is responsible for
developing and applying materials and design solutions
to corporate challenges. In his 15 years at Caterpillar he
has directed concept to product research projects
covering multiple disciplines. He has extensive
scientific & development background. And is a
recognized expert and innovator over a broad range of
technical fields. He currently holds over 25 patents in
electronics and material sciences discoveries. Mr.
Kelley received a Master of Science degree in
Geology/Botany/Paleobotany from Michigan State
University, and holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Botany from Arizona State University.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Firefly Energy has approved seven board seats, five of
which are currently occupied. Two members shall be
designated by the Series A holders. The board meetings
are held the first Tuesday of each month from 9 A.M to
12 P.M. Although authorized to do so, the board has
not yet formed any formal committees.

Representing the existing shareholders:
Edward Williams — Chairman of the Board, President,

CEO & CFO, Firefly Energy
Mil Ovan — Senior Vice President, Firefly Energy

Phil McCluskey — Division Manager,- Advanced
Materials Technology, Caterpillar (Investor) — Mr.
McCluskey oversees the Research, Development &
Engineering of inorganic materials and their
applications. Prior to this, he served for 2 years in
Caterpillar’s Intellectual Property (IP) Department
where he managed the intellectual assets from the
Technical Services Division & the Chemical Products
Business Unit. Prior to working in the IP Department,
he was a Technology Manager for Engineered Surfaces
at Caterpillar’s Technical Center, where he prepared the
business plan for, and launched, the technology
incubator in thin film coatings. Mr. McCluskey was a
staff scientist with United Technologies Corporation for
nine years before coming to Caterpillar. He has earned
his PhD in Ceramic Science from Alfred University and

holds more than 15 patents, and has produced numerous
technical publications and presentations.

Sean Leuba — Legal Counsel, Caterpillar (Investor)
- Mr. Leuba is currently the Caterpillar, Inc. Power

Systems Marketing Division Counsel. He actively -

participates in mergers and acquisitions, private equity
investments, joint ventures, strategic alliances, joint
development agreements, electric power generation
projects, and other general commercial transactions
involving the Power Systems Division. Prior to joining
CAT, he was an associate with Amold & Porter in the
corporate and securities practice group in Washington
DC. He has his MBA from the University of Chicago
with concentrations in management & entrepreneurship.
He graduated magna cum laude from Washington &
Lee University School of Law with a Juris Doctorate
and holds a Bachelors degree in Political Science from
the University of Maryland.

Charles Cunningham - Mr. Cunningham recently
retired as director of Delphi Packard Electric Systems,
North American Operations, responsible for a $4 billion
revenue line. Cunningham earned his Bachelor of Arts
degree in history from Thiel College in 1967, and
served on the Board if Trustees. He has also served on
the Youngstown/Warren (Ohio) Regional Chamber of
Commerce Board of Directors & the Great Lakes
Chapter of the US/Mexico Chamber of Commerce
Board of Directors.




Firetly Energy
August 21, 2003
Page 7

ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

Robert F. Nelson, Ph.D. — Dr. Nelson has over 26
years directing lead-acid battery development and
manufacturing at all levels & has been the chief
technologist and advisor for many of the major lead-acid
battery companies. Founder of the Advanced Lead-
Acid Battery consortium, he holds several industry
patents and is a frequent lecturer, advisor,” and
professional expert witness to the industry. Dr. Nelson
holds a B.A, from Northwestern University in
Chemistry, graduating cum laude and completing his
Ph.D., at the University of Kansas, in Analytical
Chemistry.

Michael Semmens, P.E. — Mr. Semmens is a senior
executive with extensive manufacturing engineering
experience and one of seven key executives that led the
explosive growth at the engineering firm BDM

International. Subsequent to his position at BDM, Mr.
Semmens was CEO of Electrosource, a battery
manufacturer that obtained the 1996 R&D 100 Award
from R&D Magazine and has since been an active
consultant in the battery industry. Mr. Semmens
received both a M.S. & B.S. in Mechanical Engineering,
from Colorado State University.

Lt. Gen. Charles Mahan, Jr. — General Mahan
recently joined The Home Depot as Senior Director,
Govemnment Solutions, after retiring from a
distinguished career as three star Lieutenant General of
the U.S. Army, where he last served as the Deputy Chief
of Staff, G-4, Department of the Army, responsible for
much of the logistics activities of the Department.
General Mahan holds a M.B.A. from University of
Miami and a B.S. from the U.S. Military Academy —
West Point.

STRATEGIC PARTNERS

Caterpillar — CAT, in addition to providing the initial
technology and funding for the company, has continued
to provide assistance to Firefly. CAT has provided
space and equipment, as well as technical assistance
during the R&D for the products. Additionally, the use
of CAT’s reputation has afforded the Company
significant opportunities that most likely would have not
been made available without their backing.

United Defense — In addition to their participation as an
investor, UDI will also receive a ‘market exclusive
license to provide the Firefly technology to the defense
community. It is expected that UDI will provide both
milestone payments, as well as technical/contractual
assist with the development of the technology.

NASA/NICC - Firefly has recently executed a contract
with NASA to have one of their scientists working full
time on R&D of the Firefly technology. This individual
is being supported through NASA funding and is
expected to provide significant value to Firefly.

IIT — 0T, through its engineering department, has
provided assistance in developing a computer model the
Firefly AB. Through this model, Firefly will be able to
optimize the design of the Advanced Battery. In
particular, this model will be useful in comparing the
AB to other batteries in Hydrogen Electric Vehicle
applications.

Firefly is also taking advantage of other expertise at

Firefly is also pursing licensing opportunities in other
market segments for both the RG and AB technologies.

COMPETITION

The competition for Firefly will come from both
advanced materials and current lead acid battery market
manufacturers. Several major lead acid battery
manufactures are Exide, Johnson Controls and C&D

Technologies.

Exide Technologies — Exide has operations in 89
countries and fiscal 2003 net sales of approximately
$2.4 billion, is one of the world's largest producers and
recyclers of lead-acid batteries. The company's two
global business groups — industrial energy and

transportation — provide a comprehensive range of
stored electrical energy products and services for
industrial and transportation applications.

C&D Technologies — Technology company that
produces and markets systems for the power conversion
and storage of electrical power, including industrial
batteries and electronics. Approximately 70% of the
companies current sales are reserve power systems
supplied to leading operators of telecommunications,
data transmission, infrastructure, computer systems and
utilities.



Firefly Energy
August 21, 2003

page 8

Johnson Controls, Inc. — Johnson Controls is North Competitive Advantages

America’s largest supplier of lead acid batteries. After- e Increased performance over traditional lead acid
market battery customers include AutoZone, Pep Boys, batteries at the same price.

Interstate Battery, Sears, Wal-Mart and Costco. JCI also e Fits into the existing recycling and manufacturing
make original equipment batteries for auto-makers infrastructure. Advanced materials require complex
including DaimlerChrysler, Ford, Honda, Nissan and and expensive infrastructure investments.

Toyota.

EXIT STRATEGY

The most likely exit strategy for Firefly will be a sale of the company to an existing battery manufacturer such as C&D
Technologies, Exide and Johnson Controls, or another strategic partner. The manufacturers are starving for innovation

and have over the last five years acquiring technology, particularly Exide and Johnson Controls.

POST-MONEY OWNERSHIP AND SALARIES

Pre-Money Equity Stake Post-Money Equity Stake
# of shares % ownership | # of shares 2 | % ownership *
Investors
Caterpillar, Inc. 1,020,000 20.7% 1,399,231 17.0%
IFA 510,000 10.3% 841,827 10.2%
United Defense - - 1,896,154 23.0%
Other Investors - - 711,058 8.6%
Sub-Total | 1,530,000 31.0% 4,848,269 58.8%
Common Stock
Caterpillar, Inc. 2,000,000 40.6% 2,000,000 24.3%
Founders'’ 887,400 18.0% 887,400 10.8%
Directors & Advisors - - 82,000 0.9%
Option Pool 512,600 10.4% 430,600 5.2%
Sub-Total | 3,400,000 69.0% 3,400,000 41.2%
TOTAL 4,930,000 100.0% 8,248,269 100%

TThe founders consist of Edward Williams (7.5%), Mil Ovan (7.5%), and Kurt Kelley (3%). Their shares
consist of options that will vest over three years in the following manner: First % vests at the end of 12

months. The balance vests monthly over 3 years.

5 SN IR O AN Wr BB WS OF EE AR B B am

SALARIES OF MANAGEMENT TEAM:

. Salary:
Edward F. Williams, President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer $174,000
Mil Ovan, Senior Vice President — Product & Business Development $174,000
$110,000

Kurtis Kelley, Chief Research & Development Officer

Prior to the formation of the Company in May 2003, Ed Williams and Mil Ovan dedicated six months to support the
development of business plans, and market research with no compensation.




Firefly Energy
August 21, 2003
Page 9

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

Firm _Location Contact

Company Firefly Energy, Inc. Peoria Mil Ovan

General Counsel: Schwartz, Cooper, Greenberger & Krauss Chicago James J. Greenberger

Accountant: RSM McGladrey Peoria Michael S. Rineberg

Co-Investor United Defense Washington, D.C. Frank Finelli

Counsel: Gibson Dunn Washington, D.C. Bill Thomas

Accountant: Emst & Young McLean, VA

Co-Investor Caterpillar, Inc. Peoria Sean Leuba

Counsel: Caterpillar, Inc. Peoria Sean Leuba

Accountant: Pricewaterhouse Cooper, LLC Peoria Rick Hanna
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: Ray LaHood

State Senate: George P. Shadid

State House: Ricca Sloan
Financial Projections

Revenues "8 - § 450.0 $6,540.0 $6,990.0
Cost Of Goods Sold - 50.1 1,432.4 1,482.5
Gross Margin $ - $ 3999 $5107.6 $5,507.6
Expenses ,
R&D $ 1,0086 $1,6684 $2,302.2 $4,979.3
Sales - 283.4 834.5 1,117.9
Marketing 33.5 217.9 611.3 862.7
G&A 697.1 722.8 1,053.7 2,473.6

Total Operations
EBITDA

Head Count

Unit Volume - RG (000's)
Unit Volume - AB (000's)

$ 1,739.2 $2,892.5

$4,801.7 $9,433.4

$(1,739.2) $(2,492.6)

$ 305.9 $(3,925.8)

15 225

300

39 39
2800 3100
6.3 6.3



. ,

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Kevin Koenigstein

April 20, 2004

Overview memo for AquaRanch Industries and Myles Harston

Borrower/Project name: AquaRanch Industries and Myles Harston
Location: Flanagan (Livingston County)

Principal Contact: Myles Harston

Board Action Requested: Final Approval

Amount: $285,000

Project Type: Agri-Industries Guaranteed Loan

Benefits Provided by IFA:
- Borrower receives lower interest rate
- Lender receives a 85% guaranteed of principal and interest

Fees Received by IFA:
- Application/Closing fee 50 bp = $1,425
- Annual Maintenance Fee 25 bp

Structure: 15 Year Amortization



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Applicant(s): AquaRanch Industries, LLC and Myles Harston

Project Number: A-AI-GT-TX-412 Amount: $285,000
Type: Agri-Industries Guarantee Staff Contact: Kevin Koenigstein

Location(s):  Flanagan, IL in Livington County Est fee: $1,425
Lender : Flanagan State Bank SIC Code =0182

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval
Site visit by Kevin Koenigstein on March 18, 2004

PURPOSE

Construct Greenhouse with retractable roof and related equipment including fish equipment. The
Harstons will raise fish in tanks and grow hydroponic vegetables to sell in local markets.

Greenhouse Constuction and Equipment $285,000
Farm Service Agency Loan for Equipment $65,000
$350,000

COLLATERAL

1* lien on the greenhouse and equipment appraised at $285,000
2™ mortgage on 4.5 acres and buildings in Flanagan appraised at $210,000
with a first mortgage of $154,000

Loan to Appraised Value $439,000 / $495,000 = 88.7%

REPAYMENT TERMS

15 Year Amortization with Montly Payments
Interest Only the first year
Interest Rate of Prime plus 1% with a current rate of 5%

2004 CASH FLOW SOURCES

Vegetable Sales
Fish Sales
Horse Training Fees




FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Balance Sheet 01/04 Pro-forma
Assets: $384,000 $724,000
Liabilities: $256,000 $596,000
Net Worth: $128,000 $128,000
Debt/Asset: 66.6% 82.3%
Income Statement 2003 2002 2001
Wages $3,323 $32,547 $33,244
Capital Gain $0 (3649) $3,793
Other Income $14,159 $0 $0
Total Income $17,536 $31,922 $37,050
Adj. Gross Income $16,693 $31,262 $36,782

Debt Repayment Abliltiy

Cashflow to service debt & living expenses $108,000
(Total Income + Interest + Depreciation)

-Living Expenses & taxes $36,000
-Interest Expense $26,000
Capital & Term debt repayment capacity $46,000
(CDRC)

-Principal Payments $31,000
-Capital Expenditures $0
CDRC Margin $15,000
Debt Coverage Ratio 1.48




PROJECT SUMMARY

Myles Harston is planning to construct a greenhouse with a retractable roof for hydroponic vegetable
production and fish production in tanks. He will sell the produce locally and the fish in Chicago. His
daughter, Katie, will operate the facilty at a commercial site in Flanagan. Katie had a summer internship
at a hydroponic greenhouse facility in California. Myles has nearly 20 years experience as a sales
representative for AquaRanch Industries. He currently raises fish at this site utilizing the fish equipment
from the fish program of Illinois State University. The rental income on the sheds and trailers will

service the debt and taxes of the commercial lot. A friend will loan him approximately $40,000 of cash
and product for start up costs. Myles and his family have the dedication to accomplish this project.

Myles will continue his employment as a horse trainer. Flanagan State Bank has been a big participant of

IFA farm programs over the past 10 years.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Approve, subject to the following
1) Personal Guarantee from Myles Harston
2) Life Insurance Assignment of $100,000 or more from Myles Harston

3) Loan approval by Farm Service Agency (FSA)
4) First lien of all equipment excepting FSA’s loan on purchase money interest

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 15
State Senate: 53
State House: 106




To:
From:
Date:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Kevin Koenigstein

April 20, 2004

Overview memo for David and Cindy Stoll

Borrower/Project name: David and Cindy Stoll

Location: Chesnut (Logan County)

Principal Contact: David Stoll

Board Action Requested: Final Approval

Amount: $190,000

Project Type: Loan Guarantee for agriculture debt restructuring

Benefits Provided by IFA:
- Borrower receives a lower interest rate

- Lender receives a 85% guarantee of principal and interest

Fees Received by IFA: $950.00
- Application/Closing fee 50bp = $950
- Annual Maintenance fee 25 bp

Structure: 7 Year Amortization



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Applicant(s): David and Cindy Stoll
Project Number: A-AD-GT-TX411 Amount: $190,000
Type: Agriculture Debt Restructuring . Staff Contact: Kevin Koenigstein
Location(s):  Chesnut, [L in Logan County Est fee: $950

Lender : Bank of Chesnut

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Ilinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval
Farm visit by Kevin Koenigstein on March 5, 2004

PURPOSE

Refinance existing Machinery Notes and Operating Carryover

Bank of Chesnut $77,000 — 6.50% - Carryover and Machinery
Case Credit $89,000 — 5.90% - Combine and heads
John Deere $4,000 — 8.0% - Cultivator
Logan Co Bank $14,000 — 11% - Pickup truck
Batavia Leasing $6,000 — Lease - Mower
COLLATERAL

1* lien on all machinery and equipment appraised at $246,750
Loan to Appraised Value $190,000 / $246,750 = 77.0%

REPAYMENT TERMS

7 Year Amortization with Annual Payments
Interest Rate of Treasury plus 325 basis points
Proposal of 3 Year Rate of 5.25% currently

2004 CASH FLOW SOURCES

Grain farming income of 1125 acres
30 Beef Cow and calf herd
Non-farm income of Teachers Aide




Balance Sheet 3/01/04
Assets: $323,950
Liabilities: $207,821
Net Worth: $116,129
Debt/Asset: 64.2%
Income Statement 2003
Gross Farm Returns ~ $211,842
-Depreciation $41,808
-Interest $18,313

-Production Expenses $173,733

=Net Farm Income ~ ($22,012)
+Wages $11,439
+Capital Gain $3,200
+Other Income $0
Total Income ($7,344)
Adj. Gross Income ($7,344)
Interest Exp as a 8.64%

% of farm returns

Debt Repayment Abliltiy

Cashflow to service debt & living expenses

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2/18/03

$433,824
$262,331
$171,492
60.5%
2002
$167,584
$19,511
$15,782
$137,003
(84,712)
$10,450
$0

$0
$5,738
$5,777

9.42%

$89,000

(Total Income + Interest + Depreciation)

-Living Expenses & taxes
-Interest Expense

Capital & Term debt repayment capacity

(CDRC)
-Principal Payments
-Capital Expenditures

- CDRC Margin

Debt Coverage Ratio

$36,000
$15,000

$38,000

$23,000
50

$15,000

1.395

3/28/02
$245,140
$136,738
$168,401

55.8%
2001
$222,277
$19,240
$13,311
$181,454

$8,272

$17,154
$16,609

5.99%




PROJECT SUMMARY

This project is a $190,000 Ag debt restructuring guaranteed loan. The Stoll bought a new combine 3
years ago and financial effects on the income statement and balance sheet are negative. 2003 was not a
good year for soybeans and this loan will pay off the Stolls carryover debt. The Stolls farm with their
sons in Logan County raising corn, soybeans, and some beef cattle. Cindy Stoll works off-farm as a
teachers aide. 2004 cash flow is great with $2.80 corn and $7.00 soybeans.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Approve
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 18
State Senate: 44
State House: 87



s

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
David Wirth

April 20, 2004
Overview memo for Haas, Stewart and Beverly

Borrower/Project name: Haas, Stewart and Beverly

Location: Elizabeth IL, Jo Daviess County

Principal Contact: Stewart Haas

Project Type: Loan Guarantee for agricultural debt restructuring
Amount: $500,000 (maximum loan amount allowed in this program)

No IFA funds at risk. A specific loss reserve fund is established in the state
treasury for this guaranteed loan program. :

Board Action Requested: Approval of loan guarantee

Benefits Provided by IFA:
- To Borrower: Favorable loan terms - lower rate, better debt structure;

time to make operational changes to business
- To Lender: Safety of 85% guarantee of principal and interest, stronger
customer, legal lending limit exemption on guaranteed amount

Fees Received by IFA:
- Application/Closing fee 50 bp = $2,500
- Annual maintenance fee 25 bp = $1,250 in year one

Structure:
- 20 year amortization, monthly payments
- $5000 per month milk assignment



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Applicant(s): Haas, Stewart and Beverly

Project Number: A-DR-GT-TX-416 Loan Amount: $£500,000

Type: Agriculture Debt Restructuring Staff Contact: David Wirth

Location(s): Elizabeth IL, Jo Daviess County Est fee: $2500

Lender : Kent Bank, Kent IL Applicants year of birth: 1949 and 1964
IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION

Final Approval

Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval
Farm visit: to be conducted

Refinance existing real estate notes, machinery debt and operating loan carryover

PURPOSE

Kent Bank (term loans) $397,500

Case Credit, John Deere Credit $ 12,500

Kent Bank (operating loan) $ 90,000
COLLATERAL

Second lien on 558 acres farmland. Appraised at $1,367,000

First lien $200,000 Kent Bank
Loan to Appraised Value ($200,000 + $500,000) / $1,367,000 = 51%

REPAYMENT TERMS

20 year year amortization, monthly payments
$5000 per month milk assignment

2004 CASH FLOW SOURCES
Grain farm 1428 acres
70 cow dairy
60 beef cows

Beef calves and dairy steers finishing




Balance Sheet 1/20/04
Assets: $2,565,215
Liabilities: $1,354,182
Net Worth: $1,214,033
Debt/Asset: 52.8%
Income Statement 2003
Gross Farm Returns  $538,635
-Depreciation $76,012
-Interest $73,884

-Production Expenses $522,568

=Net Farm Income  ($133,829)
+Wages $993
+Capital Gain $1,172
+QOther Income $2,536
Total Income ($129,128)
Interest Exp as a 14%

% of farm returns

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
12/11/02
$2,257,405
$1,164,638
$1,092,767
51.5%
2002
$613,739
$72,011
$56,814
$500,178
($15,264)
$506
$0
$2859

($11,899)

9%

Debt Repayment Abliltly (Projected)

3/10/02
$2,163,999
$1,093,169
$1,070,830
50.5%
2001
$500,515
$68,020
$84,713
$370,475
$(22,693)
$0

$1,905
$1,244

$(19,544)

17%

Cashflow to service debt & living expenses ~ $208,844
(Total Income + Interest + Depreciation)

-Living Expenses & taxes $37,000
Capital & Term debt repayment capacity $171,844
(CDRO)

-Interest and Principal Payments $156,523
-Capital Expenditures $2,500
CDRC Margin $12,821
Debt Coverage Ratio 1.08%

PROJECT SUMMARY



This project is a $500,000 Ag debt restructuring guaranteed loan. ($500,000 is the maximum in this
program.) Traditional diversified farm with dairy, beef and row crop production. Refinancing will
improve cash flow and allow time to make needed improvements.

Real estate mortgage makes this loan very safe.
Cash flow and profitability need to improve to assure future success of the business.

STRENGTHS
Diversified operation
Collateral value
WEAKNESSES
Cash flow
Earnings history

Excessive debt
Needs to make improvement in dairy productivity
Needs to improve profitability

RECOMMENDATION
Approve
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 16
State Senate: 45
State House: 89



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Laura Lanterman
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout Illinois
Board Action Requested: [Final] Bond Resolutions for each attached project

Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
—~ convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:
e One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project (§17,091 combined for
Final Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

Structure/Ratings:

o Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank

e The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

o Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

e  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan

Bond Counsel: Jenner & Block, Chicago; Paula Goedert

Voting Records — Preliminary Bond Resolutions for all projects — March 31, 2004:

Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

Absent: 3 (Goetz, Gustman, Nesbitt-arrived later) Vacant: 2



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
Previously Approved Projects for Bond Resolution - Page 1 of 2

April 20, 2004

Project Number:
Borrower(s):

City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser:

Project Number:
Borrower(s):

City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser:

Project Number:
Borrower(s):

City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser:

Project Number:
Borrower(s): .
City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:
County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser:

Project Number:
Borrower(s):
City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:
County:

Lender/Bond ‘Purchaser:

A-FB-TE-CD-401

Alexander Chung and Tricia Chung
Peru

$207,900

Farmland

LaSalle

Iilini State Bank, Tonica

A-FB-TE-CD-402

Robert H. Goeddeke and Julia, A. Goeddeke
Poplar Grove '
$150,000

Farmland and Depreciable Property

Boone -

Belvidere National Bank & Trust.Company

A-FB-TE-CD-403

Paul B. Hooks and Pamela S. Hooks
Mason

$207,500

Farmland

Effingham

First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, Altamont

A-FB-TE-CD-404

Mark D. Dozier and Kelli J. Dozier
Morrisonville

$250,000

Farmland

Christian

Peoples Bank & Trust, Pana

A-FB-TE-CD-406

Larry-W. Messer and Susan M. Messer
Goodfield

$32,000

Farmland

Woodford

First National Bank in Tremont




BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
Previously Approved Projects for Bond Resolution - Page 2 of 2

April 20, 2004

Project Number:
Borrower(s):
City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:
County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser:

Project Number:
Borrower(s):
City:

Amount:

Use of Funds:
County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser:

A-FB-TE-CD-407

Ronald J. Shike and Suellen J. Shike

Aledo

$140,000

Farmland

Warren

Farmers State Bank of Western Illinois, Alexis

A-FB-TE-CD-408

Matthew Lynn Merritt and Michelle Elaine Merritt
Carthage

$152,000

Farmland

Hancock

First Community Bank, Carthage



TTY 1.800.526.0844
Voice 1.800.526.0857

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Chicago Office ¢ Sears Tower * 233 South Wacker, Suite 4000 * Chicago, lllinois 60606 * 312.627.1434 » Fax 312.496.0578 v Elne20

Rc°d R. fr"‘g°j°"i°“ To: Iilinois Finance Authority
overn .
Board of Directors

From: John Haderlein
Senior Bond Counsel
Date: April 20, 2004
Re: $2,914,150 Illinois Development Finance Authority

Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds, Series 1998
(Hubbard Street Dance Chicago Project)

Board Action Requested

Approve a change amending various bond documents in order to change the fixed and variable rate
periods, as well as to make certain other technical changes to the bond documents.

Purpose

In 1998, the Illinois Educational Facilities Authority, a predecessor to the Illinois Finance Authority
(hereinafter “IFA™), issued bonds on behalf of the borrower, Hubbard Street Dance Chicago, in the
amount of $2,914,150 for a project located in Chicago, Illinois. The borrower now wishes to
make certain changes to the documents in order to change the fixed and variable rate periods and to
change other technical provisions of the transaction.

In order to make these changes, certain bond documents must be amended, and this requires [FA
board approval.

The borrower is requesting that the IFA board adopt a resolution that allows the borrower to so
amend the relevant bond documents to make these changes.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the board adopt a resolution amending certain bond documents in order to
allow the borrower to make changes consistent with the foregoing.

¢:\0404\amend1.doc




GLOSSARY OF ACRONYMS

AND TERMS
USED BY IFA

I. Terms commonly used in IFA write-ups

Bond Counsel

Issuers Counsel

AD
AL
B

CD

CF
CL
Cp
DC
E
FF
FR
FT
GO
GP

GR

On financing team for Borrower

Outside counsel to represent IFA

Restructuring Ag Debt Guarantee
Assisted Living

Business

Conduit

Coal Fired Power Plants
Construction Loan Interim Financing
Community Provider

Distressed Cities
Education/Cultural

Fund to Funds

FreshRate

Fire Truck Revolving Loan

Local Government Obligation
Local Government Pooled Bond
Local Government Revenue Bond

Health Care



HO Hospital

HF Health Facility

I Industrial

ID Industrial Development Bonds

IF Tax Increment Financing

IFA Illinois Finance Authority

L Local Government

LOC A form of supplement or, in some cases,

direct security for a municipal bond
under which a commercial bank or
private corporation guarantees
payment on the bond under certain

specified conditions

M Mortgage
MH Multifamily Housing

MS Medical School

NP or FP Not for Profit

NH Nursing Home

| Pollution Control

PC Private College

Placement Agent/ Securities firm that purchases Bonds
Underwriter and places with investors. Engaged by

Borrower '

PF Private Foundation




PL

PO
PS

Private Placement

PW

SD
SG
SL

SS
SW

TA

S “REHRB

Participation Loan

Pollution Control/Environment

Private School

Negotiated sale in which the new issue
securities are sold directly to
institutional or private investors rather
than through a public offering.

Pooled Warrant Program for School

Rural Development

Local School District
Specialized Livestock Guarantee
Senior Living

Local Special Service Area

Solid Waste

Tax Anticipation Notes

Technology Development Loan

Taxable

Refunding

Water or Gas - Utility Revenue Bonds
Venture Capital

Young Farmer Guarantee



IL.

General Bond and Financing Terms

Amortize

Arbitrage

Average Life

Basis Point

Capitalized
Interest

Retire the Principal of an issue by
periodic payments either directly to
bondholders, or first to a Sinking Fund
and then to bondholders.

Interest rate differential that exists
when proceeds from a municipal bond
which is tax-free and carries a lower
yield are invested in taxable securities
with a yield that is higher. THIS IS
ILLEGAL solely as a borrowing tactic
per 1986 Tax Reform Act.

Average length of time an issue of serial
bonds and/or term bonds with
mandatory sinking funds and/or
estimated prepayment is expected to be
outstanding.

One one-hundredth of one percent
(1/100% or 0.01 percent) 100 basis
points equal one percent.

A portion of the proceeds of an issue
that is set aside to pay interest on the

securities for a specified period of time.



Conduit Bonds

Cost of Issuance

Covenant

Debt Ratio

Debt Service

Debt Service Fund

Default

Direct Sale

Bonds whose repayment is the
responsibility of the business or
developer who benefits from the
financing, rather than the issuer who
only collects the taxes, fees or revenues
and passes them on to the bondholder.

Expenses associated with the sale of
new issue of municipal securities,
including such items as underwriter”
spread, printing, legal fees and rating
costs.

Legally binding commitment by the
issuer of municipal bonds to the
bondholder.

Ration of the issuer’s general obligation
debt to a measure of value, such as real
property valuations, personal income,
general fund resources, or population.

Required payments for principal and
interest.

Separate account in the overall sinking
fund into which moneys are placed to
be used to redeem securities, by open-
market purchase, request for tenders
or all, in accordance with a redemption
schedule in the bond contract.

Breach of some covenant, promise or
duty imposed by the bond contract —
failure to pay in a timely manner
principal and/or interest when due.

Sale of new security by the issuer to _
investors, bypassing the underwriter or
middleman.



Face Value

Fiscal Agent

Fixed-interest

Floater

GO

Indenture

Maturity

MO

Stated principal amount of a bond

Also known as Paying Agent — bank,

designated by the issuer to pay interest

and principal to the bondholder.

Bond with an interest rate that stays the
same over its life span.

Variable rate — Method of determining
the interest to be paid on a bond issue
by reference to an index or according to
a formula or other standard of
measurement at intervals as stated in
the bond contract.

General Obligation Bonds — voter
approved bonds — backed by the full
faith, credit and unlimited taxing power
of the issuer

Bond Contract — states time period for
repayment; amount of interest paid etc.

Length of time before the principal
amount of a bond is due to the
bondholders. It is the time until a bond
may be surrendered to its issuer.

Moral Obligation Bonds — sold by state
without voter approval and are used for
specific purposes — in the event of a
shortfall, it is implied that the state will
make up the difference.

T N G B O BE BN WS BN B B e




OsS

Par Value

Pari Passu

Principal
Public Offering

Refunding Bond

Revenue Bond

Secondary Market

Official Statement — Prospectus
document circulated for an issuer prior
to a bond sale with salient facts
regarding the proposed financing.
There are two: Preliminary/or Red
Herring because some of the type on its
cover is printed in red and, (it is subject
to final change and update upon
completion of sale of bonds) it is
supposed to be available to the investor
before the sale; Final OS must be sent to
the purchaser before delivery of the
bonds.

Face value of bond — generally $1000

Equitably and without preference — all
equal

Amount owed; face value of a debt

Sale of bonds (generally through an
underwriter) to the general public (or a
limited section of the general public).

Issuance of a new bond for the purpose
of retiring an already outstanding bond
issue.

Municipal Bond whose debt service is
payable solely from the revenues
derived from operating the facilities
acquired or constructed with the
proceeds of the bonds

Trading market for outstanding bonds
and notes.



Serial Bond

Sinking Fund

State & Local
Government Series

Swap

Tax-Exempt Bond

Bond of an issue that features
maturities every year, annually or
semiannually over a period of years, as
opposed to a Term Bond, which is a
large block of bonds maturing in a
single year.

Fund established by the bond contract
of an issue into which the issuer makes
periodic deposits to assure the timely
availability of sufficient moneys for the
payment of debt service requirements.

United States Treasury obligations,
which take the form of Treasury Notes,
Treasury Bonds or Treasury
Certificates of Indebtedness. The US
Government created a “State & Local
Government Series” of such notes,
bonds and certificates to allow
municipal bond proceeds to be put into
“permitted” investments which would
comply with IRS arbitrage provisions,
and to not engage in “yield burning”.

Exchange of one bond for another.
Generally, act of selling a bond to
establish an income tax loss and
replacing the bond with a new item of
comparable value.

Bonds exempt from federal
income, state income, or state tax and

local personal property taxes. States do

not tax instruments of the federal
government and the federal
government does not tax interest of
securities of state and local
governments.



R NN S NN N N

Technical Default

Term Bond

Trust Indenture

Trustee

Underwrite

Underwriter

Variable Rate
Demand Bond

Yield
Yield to Maturity

Failure by the issuer to meet the
requirement of a bond covenant. These
defaults do not necessarily result in
losses to the bondholder. The default
may be cured by simple changes of
policy or actions by the issuer.

Bonds comprising a large part of all of a
particular issue that come due ina
single maturity.

Contract between the issuer of
municipal securities and a trustee, for
the benefit of the bondholders.

Bank designated as the custodian of
funds and official representative of
bondholders. Trustees are appointed to
insure compliance with the trust
indenture and represents bondholders
to enforce their contract with the
issuer.

Agreement to purchase an issuer’s
unsold securities at a set price, thereby
guaranteeing the issuer proceeds and a
fixed borrowing cost.

Dealer that purchases a new issue of
securities for resale.

Bond whose yield is not fixed but is
adjusted periodically according to a
prescribed formula.

Measure of income generated by a bond

Rate of return anticipated on a bond
held until maturity



fijoymy aounuy sroun)r

od a8a1j0D areALld .
Sd [00YDS 91eALL H | remyny/uoieonpy
A rende) ainjuap
puod
4 10) Penuo) sulre,] utuutdayg Vv
91 puog Iaurrey Sutuuidog Vv
IV Ansnpuj 3y VY
_AA Iens) 1qo( 9y Juimionaisay VvV
DS Iens) O01SALT pazieads Vv
AA J9jueIRNL) IQULIR] SUNOX Vv Iy noudy
A UeO] [9A9( [BINY
TI suro] q9 ssauisng
Lo po9iueIeny H0 sjue[d JoMod pally (80D
GE| spunyg o} punyg Od [o11u0) uonN{jod
dL ueo] [A9Q O3], MS 91SeM PI[OS d | [onuo) uonnyod
OJAl | uonesyqo [eIoN
ION Jnpuon-uoN dd e ysalg
ao nnpuo) HIA Suisnoy Aqrurejunp N a8e310y
T Suoueuyey
XL 9|qexe], AN spuog anudAy AnN
AL ydurexy xe], a1 spuog juswidofaad( [elnsnpu] ) | [elnsnpuj
po) pod)
apo) adL], | 19npoag jo adLy | 1PyIeWIqNg PIewWIqnS | }I9NIeN N IeN
S2PO0)) 19NPOLJ PUD 1 IDIA




dN sygoid-uou jo sadA} 110 N | sijoid-uou 19430
SN S[00Y9§ [BIIPIN

AH Anqoeg YiesH

dD I9plaold AjlunuIuio)

IS Suarg JIo1uag
HN woH JursinN

TV BuIAlT paISISSY

OH [e3idsoH H aIe) Yi[esH

Md | sjooyps 105 werSoig Juelrepm pa[ood

JA ueo] SUIA[OAY Yond], 211
TO ul,] WU Ue0T UOTDNIISUOD
AA P sojoN uonedpnuy XeJ,
od SaND PassaNSI
SS BaIY 901AI9G [e103dg [8007]
as JLIsI [00Y9§ [BI07]
AT Sutoueul JUIWRIOU] XB],
AO ANUAADY "AOD) [€00]
dD puog pa[ood "A0D [e907]
0D uonesiqo "A09 (8207 1 | 3 uowuIsA09) [BI07]
Ad uonepuno, 1ALl
2p0oD 2poD

opo) 2dAL | npoag joad4y | IIBWqNS 1jIeuwIqNS | 1I9NIEN IR




0 ) “Jou 318 jey)
asoly) pue pasueulj-jjam ase jey) sjendsoy
a1y usamiaq ded oy jo Juiuapim B smoys
11odar Suywosdn ayy pres Jupunn
‘S20110S [BUON
-ipen-uou Suidde; ay) pue ‘sa3In0s asoy)
UOIJ 9|qe[IBAR SJUNOWE JATIR[SE 21 ‘[B)
-1ded Jo sao1nos o) asopdxa [(im podos
oy, “3wipuads jepdes 1oy Kouow sy un
128 21e spendsoy a1oym UO SNDOJ [jim —
Kepy jo Fuiuuidaq o) Ul INO 0P — SIU

-as ainny 9y} 3utoueul] S YNdH Wolj
y1odag 1xou oy ey poppe 3ufjpund
1 ued sjou-aaey,
oy L ‘1 op 0 9]qe 3q o) Jurod are oym
$o00 a1 oI saaey, ) — sued apuad
-dn 07 pasu Kay) ‘A3ojoipes fentdip Anq
0) paou Kayy mouy A9, "pres Juijpunn
.L814) op 0) Aouour 2] ABY oYM {sim
-1dsoy) atj) 01 umop sawod {1 S,
“ueyd a8 ¥ Jo dANEDIPULIoU SIS —
101208 2} Ju tonaod anbun ‘payiies e NS

a1e Suipuads. jeyides aseasour 0) Suiuueid
aJe oym QLD 2] 1Byl paaide ‘Y INIH
ay) Jo apisaid 2014 ‘Burpuns) yant

: A - uroueury yduidxs-xu)
103 1,u0p Aoy — spunj juesd ‘syueq [2o0]
01 1J91 a1e [sjendsoy 19y)o] 3y |, "pajes aue
ey spendsoy oy Jo g0€ AJuo oe 13y)
*s80008 [e11deD 0} j[B) NOA UMM, "pIes
uojuod ') 0p 0] ajqe 1, uaie Kyl [jews
os a1e sju)idsoy Jo yuoojed L1uoads,,
sug(d osqup yiim yinoug) mo

" -10) 01 9[qE 2 {1t speidsoy Jagrs g

gEaty AJLIESSAIN JOU S30D 111 TIAIMOL]
“$9)1J JUDWASINGUIDL paaosdurr jopns
-3l v 9q AeW $apNIOUOD HOddI ) YoM
‘suejd Swipuads jided aarssaride 1sow A
pauodar spendsory josduou pue sanioey v
-0 *jewig Kj[Entug 210w 10 9,6 Jo awi e
1 aseasdout o1 Jwpuads epdeo 1adxa sy
-idsoy Suyondl Jo 9506 AIOW SIRYM
‘sjuauaaosdu jeyides
e ued A uey) Jse] JuneiouR) s
aInisnaseLjul 11911 10Y1 3A[IG Juy sow
-j¢ pue ‘oFe s1eak () d19m Aoy ueyy uon
-1pu0d 9s1om U1 aram spridsoy J1at pres
PakaAINg SOHD A JO PIII-OU0 ey |
‘Kioeded
Fuisearour afpury o) Motf pue *sapesddn
£gojouyoar — wawdmba jeaipaw pue Ky
-radoxd uepd — sposse paxi] Fupesouay
-ap Jo daaydn oy vo Jurpuads jendes jo
Ansofeur oy snd0j [jtm sjendsoy wwanyy
-je 10 podapiatid 310t Y3 JO SQLID AW
“10dal Juadal 1sow 3y 01 JuIproddy
cpayseamun eard
a1 a1u s19Y10 3y, “[rided ss3208 UELD
e sjendsoy sy Jo pHYI-2UO Uk S5
“ o v noge Furyje 91,00k — ey o
$108 ypodat ay], “yonw ) ueLA 1, usaop
Jjs [eitded 03 $5300€ JO puly Sy 1sam
-PYA Y} UT UMO} [{uwis € Ul Jojensiuiu
-pe jendsoy v 91,00k J,, ‘1odar oy uo
HI0M 10U PIP OLM ‘UOJUIO Pius ,'SWdsAs
afauy premo) pamays st Hodod SR,

"Uoju0d UABY Jue){NSUOD
shes ‘paysemun jealfi
ay) aie s1ayjo sy “jepdes
ssajsae uea ey sjepdsoy ayy
JO pliyi-auo uey) ssaf sy

e jnoge Hupyiey E._5>
. . . b

‘Anprgissod ¢ udAd 10U 81§ YY)
w sjepdsoy ysour 10 jepded Fuissoaon
CACN PWIOIME ] UL PISE L Aunns
02 23u0 eay ¢ tdinoiy yooug] urealy
JO UOFUOJ WA Of Fuiprodaw g
Lo0T pue
£661 U2am19q Fuipudds jended uy asueand
-ut a8e1sae 91 9y o1 sasedwod “yiod
-a1 2y 01 uipaodoe Yam — 1eak aad
o p1 Jo 98eadae ue £q uipuads pendes
asua1ou1 03 199dx3 S0, ANLL sk aa
pxau ay) 3940 urpuads aseaidul piros
Lo pres doos@ e Jo synej-001)
jsoue ‘s1agunu ) o) duipioday
*$10109s J1joad-10j-j0u pue pjord
-10} 3} HOQ UIOL] SIDIJJO [uIdULUL] JOILYD
jendsoy 9y uey) 910w woiy sasuods
04 WOJ SHUSI PIIIR) L UONBIDOSSY
JusWOFeUR ] EIOURUL] AENPED] A Ay
yuotu sy paystqud 1odar e dumin,| o)
Fuidueui,] jo s3uiputy oYy o4 82 |,
spydew [ended

oY) yFnouy) 08 Op 0} YL 3G 1 UOM S

-qouad Jegiuis o) pual 0y Pasu udIn douw
v aaey eyl — Lpeagoads “Oouea pa
-JeIou 9y Jo asoyy) - sjepdsoy ajeng
‘s1eak 3A1} 10U D)) 1340 021ds Fuipudds
v uo 09 oy uepd sanprouy pojuprdey
-1p 0} duLUdUIRW pUL ‘SwIIsAS Knuod
-1apao wepisAyd papraddn ‘swons Lauad
10w poapuedxo a0 pasu v pue den
01 82208 im speptdsoy sadie) Auepy -

:_45_:‘”"‘: TV Ay

Q) 197 21y Isopy Ing ‘dzieide) 01 196 speyrdsoy Sig aoday

e k00T ‘€T YHPN ‘Kppsan).

SNOIOAY dH, |

WALN] ANOG L],



THE BOND BUYER +

A1, 347 No 31843 New York, N.Y.

[llinois Readies $850M New-Money

Connmed frome poge |

s,

= The deal sepresents one of the higgesl
ever lor Rlair, which also senior managed
a e Hiinois GO sale last year. The v
has made an exira pash with huyers to en-
cure it brings in sufficient orders. Bear
stearns & Co. and Morgan Stanley are
co-senior managers. Greenburg Traurig
and Burris Wright Slaughter & ‘Tom arc
co-hond counsel and underwriter's counscl
is Frechorn PPeters. Kirkpatrick Peltis
and Scotl Balice Strategies arc co-finan-
cial advisers.

Proceeds of the new-moncy picce will
linance projeets in the state's capitai pro-
gram Tor schools, roads, infrastructure, cn-
vironmental porposces. and lransporiation.
The refunding <hould net the state at teast
% in present value savings.

The siate ended up with a fairly tradli-
yional fixed-rate structure aftes consider-
ing i mare complex strmeiic that involved
the use of vanable-rate debt that may or
may not have heen converted to a synihet-
i fivedd pate hrough an interest rale swap.

fHinnis picked the fnal stcture bevanse

T EE—Trorra

THE DAILY NEWSPAPER OF

PUBLIC FINANCE

Wednesday, March 17, 2004 l

linois Selling $850M of GOs,
With the Fed’s Wind at Its Back

By Yvette Shields

CHICAGO — lllinois will entet
the market today with-an $850 mil-
lion new-money and refunding gen-
eral obligation sale, the second in a
series of four transactions totaling $1.7
billion that are planned for the first
half of the year. .

The deal scheduled for today re-
ceived a boost yesterday when the
Federal Reserve Board decided to
hold interest rates steady and signaled
 that it feels little pressure to raise rates

in the near-term since inflation re-

mains in check and job creation is still
lackluster.

The state’s sale is

split into two series —

Series A is for $485 mil-

lion of new money with

maturities from 2005

through 2029 and a term

bond in 2034 and Series

_ saturated for the last two weeks and

B refunds outstanding debt and totals

. roughly $345 million with maturities

between 2005 and 2014. The Series
B offers a $94.6 million 2013 matu- § J
rity and a $98.7 million 2014 maturi- |
ty, according 1o the schedule sent to |’
institutional investors yesterday. !.
William Blair & Co. is the hook-run- '
ner.
While the Fed comments drove
bond prices up yesterday, the state will
be pressured to hike yields on the
2013 and 2014 maturities due to their
size and market interest in that part of |§ ..
the yield curve, according to several |§
fund managers. :
“They have too many bonds in the {&
2013 and 2014 maturities,” said one ¢
portfolio manager. “That aréa has been |

i

1y
!
l'.

R

s

2. :

i
=
there’s a lot of balance out there from %
older deals. lllinois is going to have §
to lower the price” for the two matu- [
E ]

there was so little interest rate savings to be
gained through a more sophisticated one,
according to one market source. The state
also considered a larger refunding piece
but decided against putting 2 transaction
of more than $1 billion in the market.

The state last month sold $150 million of
sales tax-backed bonds and will return to
the market over the next month with a
$200 illion state revolving fund deal and
a $500 million uricmployment trust fund .
revenue bond sale.

in other statc news, the Minois Finance
Authority was forced to cancel its month-
ly meeting scheduled Monday due to a lack
of a quorum. Eight of the board’s 15 mem-
bers must be present at the meeting to
achicve a quorum.

Gov. Rod Blagojevich has so far named
only nine members 10 the board. Two
mcmbers on Monday were unable to make
the mecling. The board, created Jan. I to
replace a handful of statewide conduits,
was scheduted to give (inal approval to .
nine projects including a $240 million bond
sate for Central DuPage Health, a $100
mittion sale for OSF Healthcare System
and a $56 million refunding for Children’s

wnd Refunding GO Sale

mﬁt-ﬂv B BONDISALES A

* " ~Boltart in millldns

Memorial Hospital.

State officials said early in January that
they expected the remaining board mem-
bers would be named shortly and blamed
the delay then on a lengthy and difficult
velting process for candidates.

Officials have said privately that an

|
i
i

ethics law adopted last ycar has made it
.more difficult to find eligible candidates.
The new law bans individuals registercd
as lobbyists with the state from serving on
poards with decision-making powces and
limits the amount board members who do
stale busincss can carn from that work. O

Please turit to Hlinuis page 32 = - l



O ‘sooudipne 1afunok
Buowr apjoad s vasayaro oyy osted
pue sajus 12321 dsealdul 0) sonb J1oy) wr
diysapear 0S7) £q 1ydnos st “odeany) w
e4)$21210 o1 Tunowosd sannp onsnie
-uou,, SH| 3SLIIU O [BSNJAT SH| O} UOISID
-3p s woquaieg paingune spodalr paysi|
-qnd 1u3077 900z 153Ny 1 sandxa yoiym
Y12EHU0D $1Y M2UJI JOU PInoMm ‘wioq
-udIeg] PIRE( 1661 9IS 10)INPUOd )t
Y} IUow asep pasunouue ()7 oy,

’ IHIUIOD
Buryaas [ ¢ wInjas jou pIp ‘uasseon
dtdqus| adueuty sog woapisand oa1a 8,08
YL “f{¥) Sty suvIdISNW $)1 Y1m JoR))
-U0d mau ¢ uo suonenodou mBoq o) soaed
-oud at se ‘foafed Fuimoid pur syiyauag
24LD Y 10J $1500 paseasdul Juipnjoul
‘sainssaid eroueun) 1oyjo saou) easoys
=10 A, puny [ended poyarnsaiun pue
wRWMOPUD s y3noayr ‘€00z ‘g sung
JO se UOIIIU CEZ$ POIRION IR} $92IN08I)

appAumo( SApooyy s1a9 vsaYAQ Auoydwds o3vonyH

L YL

jedueuly Kipjeay sfofus osie 0§y 2y,
"$4234 d011)) )8 Y J0§
uoljiu ¢°¢z¢$ poduroae sanuaaas 118 [r)
-0[, "sud|qosd 123png 11 osea diay pinoys
pue duons uiewas spo0y)3 Juisieipun)
8.08D 241 ‘€00 1edsy ut 1o1gap Fune

-19d0 951 - ® pue s3(88n.ns si apdsagg
30um sishjeue | yieay qeioueu
-1 wi2)-3u0) 1 o} wwawdojaadp soudtpne
Jo aouepodut ayy sazmuBooo,, diysiapes)
0SD 3yl $99) douewrojsad pue sojus
1421) Wo4y duled g0z [uost) ul $anua
-Ad1 $,0SD ) JO 9P N0QY "s1eak XIS
Isef 3} Joj Ajjenuue noyiw ¢z¢ punole
18 18] UDIQ JARY $30UIAIL OIUBW.IO)
-1ad pue sajes fenuuy siskjeue o) 3uipioo
-0 ‘puewidp saoiduil 0 1105)3 ue ur K3
-1ens dutoud sy unisiaas pue swresJoad
mou Juidofaaap £q sajes 1301 aseatou)

01 BunjIom st QS Plo-Jeak-g1 | Ay
“KepL] pansst y1odas e ur 2j01m siskje
-ur  'sojes 19yo0-9]3uts pue uopduosqns

ui goysew Fuidudqeyd v 9o o) anuRUOD
1A Juawddeunw ‘suonnpsu e ns
waupword sout 5,.03u0107) jo duo uw
-1 01 08D $129dx3 $, Apooiy ajgm.,
"SONLINDIS 3)ed-vonIne s
PaImdNs $1199p Fuiunauas oy, “diosy
FIDIURINSSY DVUIY WOIJ DIURINSUL Y
-01din so1med s, Apou g Ky pojes 149p gz
~PRX1J JO ol (8¢ oy, “KjLtoyny say
-HRy) unoneInpsg spoup o) ydnoayy
plos sem qop s pjoad-oj-jou ayy,
DaudIpne
13unod e ovame pue speos [y o) y3dnns
Zuroduo s vonmnsu emyns snodn
-s2.d o1 proe sowoa aperdusop sy
TV oI £ 0) 'yalon suo L jqap jo
HOHPI ()G 1 ¢ S11 Jo voruu L'O8Y uo m.:
- Suikpropun s nsapa) Luoqdwm g
oguay)) 31j papraFumop yoom st aaps
=198 S101SAAU] $,APOOy —- (VI )

SPIRIYS dn3ag Ay

002 ‘SE yorely ‘Aepuoy




IR .

) "pres 3y ...b_usamw :W.ES. feme suiny pue puedxa o) Wwood oY sey . i
5y) 2ty K3t} yetp) 21ns prul aaey pue  junndsoy Ul -03eo1y) w1 uipling utgw m :
syuawipanbal 1Pa1d J12Y) 0) UOHUINE pied  pio 1eak-gg 81t 10 jendsoy juawaoeld el e

aary jey) s1y) Sutop sjendsoy Qupoos 2i8 -2 € PlINg O suejd paounouue £juadal A Ul fendsoy uvoyjfiu 0zZ$ ‘PA-vY1 -1ded [EuoHIppE Put S2IUIIILILP pEImyno
80k YUy [, “AIGEIS [[212A0 JULIND oy ‘SOINjIdYj suerpad doj s, A11unod ay) Jo M3U B PJING O} SHULM ALI0APY ‘suonde  JO sINSsE AL i Aurgeop pue spendsoy

pi

&

01 uey) Suruue(d 0} 2J0W NP S} IALM jed  auo ‘pendser [BlIOWAR S, UAIPIIYD _suex) a1e0 Wi[eay Sutpuad jo oL B UL JO uorisinbae 11y 01 AN SUIDdU0D
-0] JU21IND 3N} $3AIN[IQ Y pies usuiney “sndweo umojumop ) 2uo 1snf s jeap St puE «aseq sy puedxo  nQ,, “edsoaty iui s, wdisks Y1 §IUOD
‘porsad yuainging Ajjeroueuly e Bur ¢ [edsoy §,UaWom MIU U JOJ uoyfpuws 03 Supfo9s Ul SUOJL 3, US] uonNI21INsaY -3¢ HEQINGNS 15O uonstnhoe ST

-0{{0) SIEIK D[QUIS 1EYMDIWOS OAY] posua (1§ Suipnpoul ‘spuoq Suipunjol pue -uoidas ayi wh ‘sqendsoy Jo njpuey e Jo uonsimboe a4
-uadxa sey 19iewW 218D (Ijuat) A ey po  Aouow-mau ul uoIjIer 9GS $ 1198 uoos wosks jsadief oty ‘318D (LI AJLI04 g oINSl SEY {IIYM 51uDA UDADS ISt
-Jou aAry siskjeue KouaBe Bunes SfIM 0y sueqd oFedyD ut jendso (etiowR N -PV peseq-jooid Je0 jsugede sqinqns ) 43A0 3a1ds uotsuedxd §it 0} Kpodaey
‘50861 A1uo pue SOL61 Ol ussysamipaoN aurppdid sy vt Jo syiom  1Sam oy ul 212dw0d 0 193)3q 31 suoh 0P s HOO[INO DANETOU 35,0012
oty wi ugede pue ‘1] JEM PHOM sayye k1 I ut sueqd uoleAOUI] puE potsued  -fsod uonsinboe ay) cura)sks aijolpE)  "Spuoq jeI-djquHea JO UOLHU 9p$ 30
-nu9d 107 AJea oY) Ul SIABM snotaaad  -xa Jofeur daey sjendsoy {820f 13410 jeaoy ysadief ayy ‘uo1021INsY 10 -ug pue SuipuE)sIno spuoy JjeI-PIXLY JO
mus vose odeary) 2yl squippnd pio -gale jelf} Ul . ‘Burjes v uu sudisse 11 uokju 674 SEY UEIngng 13 oo
asaj) 10} ansst jedtuydd) e 8L, ‘uonisinb  jendsoy mau € I0j jeaosdde Jupjoas osje  UdIUM ‘uon2a1nsay K[Uo sajel 51004 B AANETOU B iIA SHUIU-VY PIILL 51 wop
-2¢ UBQINGNS 159M 3Y) U0 pAYICA oym St ajepsuly ut wysk§ (HEal ISHU2A  plupuels ajiym [V 5,U01DI1INSDY PuE 3O uol{jIw OTS$ 11U $,11011221N52Y
pug s 1aIp|IYD O 1asiApE |eroueuly v i -pY pue *pIslued Jo ginqos jsomipnos  zeeg 19ap S URGINGNS 1S9 SANLT DIIA 10 uotjjint O8LY AW ssmeys Su1Ajoad
oy ‘uelyney pres JkGojouyom oy 3np 3N ut K11j108) mou t pling 01 sjuum  -I3G S1015AU] 5, ApOOJA “uolun 15218} yorem Funes yim snpd-g gy uegan

ayissod s,)eLy 2182 JO puiy 31 1atjap 0} fejdsorf pLespy paseq-afjiataden aiy) 109098 0} 1nq 3210YD OU pEY ueQIn -GS IS0 SOREE DI “duopy Spagp e
eadsot 3L dinbo pue apesddn o) suop - -Jeaoidde 2a12301 {[1s QUL Ajuo  -Gng 1SIM 4A312Q sjuedioniud jadyeur  -ue pies Log qim suonezwdio Yoy uov
aq ue2 ey uiyiou sy 304 Fuikes 258 eyl Korqr) 8,11 ‘[endsoy mau e J0j pasue  1800] Kuew pue ‘Kjjeloueuly pot3dnns yoeduar oty wem Kus 03 HOIJIP s .31 uon
siouupld Kijroey pue $199)YIE SUL,, st 2191)) $aULWIANAP PIeoq ay) Jj 'Spasu  seY uUBqInQng 153p8 “1ids 3y odulg ~oesUEA SY) JO S|P DY) 1T am (N,

-L1mjuad 1se oY) 1940 Kjjed  §,Lale ay) ya3uw 0) puedxo ued Koy '$901AISS aananpoidal Fupieda aulnd0p “palean 3¢ PINOM 43P MOL 0} st
-0f PR1INDJ0 ALY 1BY) sopoko 3uipping 1B pandie aaey spendsoy Sunsixg iing srjope) Sumoljo 0 0ouEIsIsAs s uuq  uonEMIs Fuulojaaop o) FubolUOW SEM
jo sapsos JuroBuo ue Ul 18ALY ayi Ajduns  2q ued sagnioe) mau Kue 210J3q paou  -INGNG 1SIM JIA0 ode s1eak 9a1) pasdy eyl Sunjuys juop 343 JO NS0 i dul
st o01ds ay) pres Os{e O seIe UIRIIaD U] JO 9IEDLIIAD € UM syendsoy apiaoid “-utjds oesewr 8y} INQ “FAIUIY JBIIPIN  -MO[]0] yodas ¢ ponsst sduney ULI

(imosd vonendod 0} asuodsal sjendsoy  snwd yoiym ‘pseog Suinueid sanijloe]  L)siaatun gjokos] ‘waisks oHoE) 1gap Fuipueisine jo uoy
o1 ped ug onp s Fuipqing Jo daram 1T 1j)(eaH Stout]{] Y1 310)3G supiecy Ju3033  JYIOUE Yiim sa010) pautof Ajsnoiaoxd W GLY § UBGINGNS 1SIA 10) sueqd Fu
aupy pres $21e1008sY % HEH ‘augney] JO UI D11 J9pUR JWOD aaey s1oafoxd og. © pey veqingng 1598 “fenidsoy] iunwiwiod SIS0 S11 PAsER[Os 124 jou sy W)
UBLIENEY] Y1IULAY] JISIAPE [LIoutll] -Kppiovy  Juapuadapul ue pue wrajshs una-otoyiey  -sAs a1 g g FyeQ W aae) uHudfl
. “sy10das paysygnd eo UOHNIW 0618 ‘paq-pg] © piIng o) sjues  ® u29M13q UOIUN 3Y) 2Q [[Im |n)s¥II ueqingng 1sIM Jo wottsinbou s
-0 0) urpiodde ‘yorsuedyo uonnu 00s$  — 248D \(1]edH JUSS paseq-sinoT  -ons MO u22s 3q O] sulEWl I ySnoy)  pazieuL) HIIM ISE] LT TITCE] S RLGIERER]
¢ SuuapISuod 1 U3 {EANPIN sayny 1S Jo yed e — pue(s] anjg Ul INUID ‘JojAes [EfoueUlj € JO Furyawos uaaosd  -1nsayf paseq-08eond — OHVOIHD -
15-urLI)AqsAA - s -aoeds Jo yaef IUILL pud |[endsof] spuBl S 2Ys - SBY BON21INSY ‘UBQINYNS 1SIM 10:] . o
¢ 01 anp Aj{enuue UaIpjyd 00T N0qE woly Juj jou ‘o3edry) Jo sqInqns YInos  SIIPAA uyof 1SAjBUE Y] PIUS Lspaou ) SPPRS MIAA AU -

DS 29[duo) swISAS endsop] vary-08ed1y) OML

m p00T ‘S YMPHW “Appuop . . . WAL ANOE L

T




o -
‘Wo9°0)}97eF-sMoUG SIUSWISIIY
\ 18 ffeur-o A 10 98YZ-ZBL (LTZ)
. je sjueLis|) 01e)y Yyores ued nop
‘dao) soueuly JUdW
-dojana@ Aunuiwo) stoulf(]
pue ‘A1n10tIny S3N{Iog,] [BUOT}
-ronpg stoutf[[ ‘AItoyIny y1ed
“yoaeasay stour{l ‘Awaoyiny
sonitoey YieaH stoul[ ‘43
-Loymy asueury juawdo[aaaqg
stoul{[] Jow.loj 8yl Jo SaUNp
ay) pawnsse osfe Ajroyiny
asuruld SIOUI[[] Mau Ay,
‘JUIUWILIIA0S 91BIS JUIWBILIS
01 aApenul  sysiaafoderg
poy ‘A09 jo 1xed se [ ‘uep uo
An1oyiny Jduruig SIOUI[[] MU
aY) ojul paAOW SANNP 119yl pue
POA[OSSIP 219M Yurg puog [BINY
StouIf[] 941 pue LnIoyiny juour
-dofaAag wae STOUI[] YL
Aoy
aoueuL] SIOUT[{I 9Y] )M JaB1ow
3yl I191je papuswie aq p[nom
$19B.1U0D dY) PIBS UOSIEM
'sxaY10 Suowe ‘asney
§p.107a1 Jipne 03 Sl v pur ‘uoi

sajouage Jounjop 9zj9NKId sypne

-B21J13139 Bupelol prg/8urg8a
piq ‘asnero gor[dyIom
334] 3nap ‘asnepo L13qLIq v uy
-pnpout ‘mef ae1s Aq paxmbal.s9
-sne[o SuISSTW 9.JOM §30]AI38 10§

$10BIIU02 UA)NIM § AougSe oy}

Jey) punoj os[e SI0}Ipne el -
‘Lrroyny
aouwurd SIOUI[{I
Surjunoooe aaninj eyl pue
‘A[[euIajuy yiom ay) Surjpuey
03 JUBIUNOIIL [RUIIIXND UY WIOL]
youms s Aouade ayl jo Jynsal
B 9J19M SINBISTUI 9Y] pIes ‘Yued
puog [einy SIOUI{[[ Jowl10}
91 JO J10393JIp ‘UOSIBM OLIF
‘paj1odal s103Ipne 33835 ‘pajoal
-100 19)e] IIM §101I9 9S0Y],

*Arradoxd swintwaad puoq pue -
A31A1108 1q3p Wa2l-110ys Jaedat.
. poysYqessd AL B INOUIIM,,

0} 2Injie] pue SMO[J Ysed Jo
JUAIAIR]S 2] UT S310UAISISLOIU]
‘sasuadxa pue auoouy urelxad
JO uotjedIssRISIW Surpnjout
‘aoryjo  sJeqiondurod  921wls

a3 03 palwiqns 11 spaodsax 3ut

Mau Ay}’
£q pa[pusy aq PINOM Sp10oaL’

iy B g

s _.ﬁ.cmwuoc B} U] 510.119 JoI3qUINY
*43.14] & punoy Yueg puog [eIny

~ SYouyIT Si3 o ypne 9jers ayy,
' T o1 Lot Cpruep

© 1o 8 paAjosstp seM Ajrioyine

ay} hq 'Aofjod iradftam v yons
yerfyeisd 6f ubijepusUIUIOd3L
8. 1pfie U1 YA poddde yinm
. jiphe eif) Burpioode
‘goafotdurd o staquiow piwoq
10} ;Aoyjod* §sadejul-30-101Jucd
uafIfim v pul] faAou ‘1861 UT pale
* -ax) oM YoM ‘Airtoiny Juewt
-dofaasq urted stour((l ayj,
. *po1BI8 Iphe 8, PURIIOH ,'S90
-ovad Suppudy &, A1104Iny 913 ul
o1fqnd [etauds 3y o} tus[ILI0AB]
jo'sdumreadde oy} ut J NS PNOD
481%t9 Awur J§0103Ut JO 1DF{JUOD
t# A1aUM pIeaq S Aq PIZHIOINE
" streby ‘Aofjod 3831433u7-J0-101JU0D

" rpapuey 9q 03 Jy8no suone
-n41s yons Mot uo Aofjod usitim
# Jo you[ oy} Joj dn 9¥eUI J0U PIP
18y pres sIo)pie ‘I9AIMOH

R 'gay0A oygroads aso)

' ... —.—.-

UI01] SOA[ISUIAY] PAsNIaL uonl
-sonb ur sI9qUWaUI 9y} 9SNBIAQ
Aratetadoadde pajoe 11 paasl[eq
pu®R SUOIIOBSURI] ASOY) UO Ful
-10A 210§3q [asunod [eJa] 1yBnos
AouaSe 9y) jey) sioypne po}
‘A1LI0YINE Y} JO I010AIIP AN

-NJ9X9 IAULI0] ‘YINIM DPIABRQ
: © ppneayrul
POPNIOU] JOU 219M PIAJOAUT 139G

-uIouI paeoq 9y} Jo Saweu Ay ],
. ‘pres ypne ay) “19q

. -waw pIeoq AJLIOYINE UE JO AT

-B[al B pajIjouaq ArarBwinn 18l
puog uswdo[aaa( [INIMI3Y
00S‘8ST$ ® Jo 3[es 3yl paziioying
AzoyIne ay) ‘ased Joyjous Ul -

‘Jipne a3 0] urprodoe

“ueq 2y} JO 1oUMO J1ed OS[E SBM .

Jaquaul 1y ], ‘pieoq AjIoyine
oy} JOo JoquaWl ® pIPN{OUl
§10J0911p JO pleoq asoym yueq
v 0) puog Juawdo[aAa( [BINIMO
118y DOQ'SETS © JO 9res i pazl
-Joyine Ajnioyiny juswdoeA(
urIgq SIOU[[] 3y} ‘©sed duo uf
'§19q

-waur paeoq St JO SU0 11Jauaq A|
-reriuajod pInoo ey} uonoesuL.y
v poAoxdde Ayroyiny juawdo
-[9A9( wLIB,] SIOUI[[] 3Y} 3IaUyM
spouwisur om}] palrodax puef
-[OH WeIIM [e19U3D J0lIpny
JLIoyIny aoueuLd SIOUI[[]
M3U Y} 03Ul PIIBPI[OSUOD pue
PIAJOSSIP U9 IUTIS dABY SIID
-uafe Surpuay a1vls oM} Y],
jueg puog
[gany STOUI[[] 9Yl I SpI0d3AT
Surjunodoe  9jednadeur  pue
Azoyiny jusuido[aa’( uaed
stour[I 8yl e Supzodar jerd

* -ueuyy 919[dW0OU pUR 1S3IIUT

Jo 1o1juod aqissod jo SwI|
-qoxd punoj AepsanJ, paseajal

sipne 2181 — A TIIAONIIIS
JoI4Q neoing [03deD e31ezED-SMON

¢ SINIWITD JLVA A8
~ paud swolqoid
S9Iyle ‘splooal

91einodeu| |
—\\

1 SI8°TY
an9zRD) SMAN
ugedweyd

=
- .
42 ss3ud SIONTIL=

4000 DY I




[ — AT
3.929-777
LEGAL NOTICES ‘. 312-222-2222

RETE TN
i upn fiec an aponcation

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

pyblic Notice is heredy given that a public hearing
will be held on April 16, 2004, at 2:00 A.M., at the
attices of the lllinois Zinance Authority, 427 East
Monroe. Room 202, Springfield. Miinois, by the
Winois Finance Autnority (the ~Authority™). regarding
s plan tc issue one or mare series of its revenue
gonds (the “Bonds”). in an aggregate principal
zmount not to exceed $90.000.000. The proceeds of
the Bonds will be ioaned to Aiexiar: Brothers Health
System. an Hiinois not for profit corporation (the
“Barrower"), to be used. together with certain other
funds, te (i) pay of reimburse the Borrower for, of
refinance outstanding indebtedness the proceeds of
which were used for, the pavment of the costs of
acquiring, constructing, rencvating, remodeiing and
equipping certain nealth fazilities including but nat
limited to the modernization and expansion of
hospital facilities at Alexian Brothers Medical Center,
£k Grove Village, lllinais, St. Alexius Medical Center,
Hotfman Estates. ilinois and Alexian Brothers
gehavioral Health Hospital, Hoffman Estates, Iitinois,
including expansion of a cardiac catheterization
facility, bed moderization. expansion of a diagnostic
- center and a surgery unit, construction of a new
. parking deck, and expansion of emergency room
! facilities; (i) pay 2 portion of the interest on the
Bonds, if deemed necessary of advisable by the
Authority or the Borrower:- (iii) fund a debt service
reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by
the Authority or the Borrower; (iv) fund warking
" capital, if deemed necessary of advisable by the
Authority or the Borrower, and (v) pay certain
expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of
the Bonds, including but not fimited to fees for credit
or liquidity enhancement for the Bonds.

All of the improvements financed or refinanced by
the Bonds are or will be located on land owned by or
leased to the Borrower of its affiliates at 1555 and
1575 North Barrington Road and 1650 and 1786
Moon Lake Bivd., all in Hotfman Estates, lllinois, at
800, 820 and 850 Biesterfield Road, all in Elk Grove
Village, Hiinois, and at 347 W. Golf Road in
Schaumburg, !llinois, and are of will be owned and
operated by the Borrower or its affiliates.

Under no circumstances shall the Bonds issued by
the Authority umder th.e Act be or become an
indebtedness or obfigation of the State of Hlinois,
within the purview of any constitutionat limitation or
provision. The Bonds shall be payable solely from
the funds pledged and assigned under one or more
Loan Agreements, each between the Authority and
the Borrower. The Autharity does not have the power
to levy taxes for any purpose, including, but not
limited to, the payment of the Bonds.

The public hearing is required by Section 147(f) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
Written comments may be submitted to the Hearing
Officer of the llinois Finance Autharity at his office
jocated at 427 East Monroe, Room 202, Springfield.
linois 62701 until April 16, 2004. Subsequent to the
public hearing. the members of the Authority will
meet to consider approving the igsuance of the
Bonds. -

NQTIGE DATED: April 1, 2004

4/ Eric Watson
Hearing Officers
Hlinois Finance Authority

al? L8l Na &

tse comptrolier of tne Cur-

: fency on Apni 1, 20C4, for pes-
; mission to esiabtish @ drancn
! office at 1301 Meuyer Drive,
; Rollting Meadaws. L 60C08.

Any person wishing i0 com-
ment on this apohcaticn may
file comments 11 writing with
the Licensing Manager, Central
Jistrict, OCC. One Finandial
Plaza, #2700, 120 So. Lasalle
St.. Chicago. L 60605-1073,
within 30 days of the date of
this publication. The non-confi-
denuat portions of the applica-
tion are on file with the Deputy
Comptroller as part of the pub-
lic file. This file is availabie for
public inspection during regu-
lar business hours. Publishead:
April 1, 2004.

Healtn Facilities Authority t
Healtn System/Sunbert) in 2n

more series over e longest pe
Orange County Heafth Faciities
(Adventist Health
not to exceed
or more senes over the longest
the Colorado Health Facilities

000,000 with

ted by law.
(the “Bon
of the
prior payment df,
equipping certain

{d)
desirable, and (g} pay certain

reimburse the costs of acquiring,

equipment and
inttial owner, aperator of

are listed below.

not-tor-prafit comporation:
1. Hinsdale Hospital.
119, 120 and 13
$54,000,000;

Iitingis—---$4,000,000: an

be col

not-for-profit corporation:

--$25,000,000

for the public hearing, resi

person with a disability as d

Notice Date¢  April 1, 2004

-

e,
ath

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a pubtic hearing will be heid on
Frigay, April 16, 2004 at 9:00 am.
{the “Authority”) at its offices at 427 East Monroe Street, Room 200,
Springfield, inais. with respect to (i} a plan by the Highlanas County
issue its Aevenue
agaregate principal amount not to
exceed $361,000.00C with resoect
riod permitted by law, {ii) a ptan Dy the
Authority to issue its Revenue Bonds

of any credit or liquidity e

the {acilities (including related land

the location of each such facility, and
principal amount of Bonds to be issue

A. Facility owned. operated or managed by Adventist Heatth System/
Sunbelt, Inc., a Florida nt-for-profit corporation: LaGrange Memoarial
Hospital, a 274-bed acute care hospital located at 5101 and 5201
South Willow Springs Road. LaGrange,

8. Facilities owned, aperated or managed

The above natice of public heanng is
Interal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. At the time and place set
dents, taxpayers and other interested persons
will be given the opportunity to express thetr views for or against the
proposed ptan of financing. Written comments may also be submitted 10

\

sary? The Cnicago Triguns | 2
| Steven Mank Sockery (Fatne-,,

| raaches 1.9 million read- |

ers daily. Place your ad
under the Celebrations
banner and you'll have a
keepsake to cherish for
many years to COme. For
advertising rates and
deadlines, please Call
312-222-4089

source: Gallup Chicago Media
Usage & Consumer Behawvior
Poli 2002

LEGAL NOTICES

ny the lliincis Finance Authonty

Bonds (Agventist

1o iaciliies in Nlinois, in one or

System/Sunbett) in an aggregate principal amount
$361,000,000 with respect to tacilities in Hii

nois, in one

Reatth SystemvSunbelt) in an aggregale principal amount
,000,000 with respect © facilities in Wiinois, in one
eriod perm
ment Finance Authority to issue i
st Health System/Sunbett) ivan aggregate. principal amount not

1o facilities in liinais, in one or
and (v) apian by the
its Revenue Bonds

of the bonds issued under each of
to (a) finance, refinance, of reimburse each
beinwasownenoperamformanagermrhs
the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating and
heatth care facilities atg:dsmmmm' listed beiow, (b)

improving or renovating

: costs) listed below and the costs of
acquiring and installing equipment (inciuding, but not limited o, medical
egquipment, computer equipment, affice equipment and general building

ities listed berow. The

{linois-----§128.000,000.
by Hinsdale Hospital, an lllinais

404-bed acute care hospital located at
S North Oak Street. Hinsdale, 1lingis-----

2. Adminisnativé offices located at 421 East Ogden Avenue, Hinsdale,

d
3. Medical office building and new 138-be¢ acute care hosoital to
nstructed adjacent thereto, located at 400 and 420 Medical
Center Orive, Bolingbrook. Wlingis----$150.000,000.
C. Facility owned. operated or manag
GlenOaks Hospita!, 2 186-bed acute care
hospital ocated at 701 Winthrop Avenue, Glendale Heights, Hifinois---

ed by GlenOaks Hospital. an Hinois

required by Section 147(f) ai the

the Executive Director of the Authorrty at his office located at 233 South
Wacker Onve. Suite 4000. Chicaga. Wincis 606086. until Aprii 15, 2004.

in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA™), it any
efined by the ACA needs special accommo-
dations to participate in the public hearing, then not later than Aprif 14,
2004, he or she should contact the Autnority at (312) 495-313C.

Is! Ali Ata

Executive Director.
“=iilingis Financt AUtnOnTty -

N ToTTTOMENIVIL LI J0100
Respcnaents ang ¢ all whom
1t may concern, ihal oo
November 18, 20C3, petiuon
was filed under the Juvemie
Court Act Dy Richard A. Devme,
0 this court and that in the
courtroom of ludge Ray Chac
in the Cook County Juvenile
8ullding 1100 S¢. Hamiitcn
Avenue, Chicago. Illinois, on
Mav 11, 2004 at 9:00 AM.
Calengar 12 Rm. L,

or as soon thereafter as this
case may be heard, and adjuci-
catory hearing will be heid
upon the petition to have the
minor declared to be a ward ot
the court and for other rehet
under the Act

THE COURT HAS AUTHORITY !N
THIS CASE 7O TAKE FROM YCU
THE CUSTODY AND GUARDIAN-,
SHIP OF THE MINOR, TO TERMi-
NATE YOUR PARENTAL RIGHTS
AND TO APPOINT A GUARDIAN
WITH POWER TO CONSENT TC
ADOPTION. YOU.MAY LOSE ALL
PARENTAL RIGHTS TO YOUR
CHILD. IF THE PETITION
REQUESTS THE TERMINATION
OF YOUR PARENTAL RIGHTS
AND APPOINTMENT OF A
GUARDIAN WITH POWER. TQ
CONSENT TO ADOPTION, YOU
MAY LOSE ALL PARENTAL
RIGHTS TO THE CHILD. .
UNLESS YOU appear, you will
not be entitied tc further writ-
ten notices or publication
notices of the proceedings in
this case, including the filing of
an amended petition or 3
motion to terminate parental

rights.
UNLESS YOU appear at the
hearing and show cause
against the petition, the allega-
tions of the petition may stand.
admitted as against you and
each of you, and an order of

juggement entered. 5
DOROTHY BROWN,
Clerk of the Court

March 25, 2004 5
Dorothy Brown, Clerk of the

Circuit Court of Cook County

e
Chicago Tribune =

is ,
Chicagoland'sMarketpiace
Real Estate '
Autes
Merchandise

~ Jobs _
&Business Opportunities

CHICAGO
TRIBUNE
CLASSIFED

312-222-2222

For Classified Advertusing
Rates and Deadhnes, Zali

312-222-2222

-

.



	Agenda

	Tab A

	Tab B

	Tab 1

	Tab 2 
	Tab 3

	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9

	Tab 10

	Tab 11

	Tab 12

	Tab 13

	Tab 14

	Tab 15

	Tab 16

	Tab 17

	Tab 18

	Tab 19

	Tab 20

	Tab 21

	Tab 22

	Tab 23

	Tab 24

	Tab 25

	Tab 26

	Tab 27

	Tab 28


	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


